.

The Humbofdi Schools.
(%W achissernerts dince 1906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, July 14, 2020

Due to current school closures the
HUSD Governing Board Meeting
will be conducted via live streaming
available at www.humboldtunified.com
(Select ‘School Board’ and then ‘Virtual Meetings’)

Public Hearing @ 6:30

Regular Session immediately Follows

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Rich Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member

Suzie Roth, Member

Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * MR. JOHN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 ¢ PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
7-9-2020

ey HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual meeting open to the public on July 14, 2020 at 6:30 PM. Please see below for access information.

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e *Members of the public wishing to address the Board during the Public Hearing at 6:30 PM are requested to
complete a Public Participation Form. The link to this form can be found on the Virtual Meetings page of the
District's website.

Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.
*Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading.

AGENDA

6:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held to discuss the annual budget for 2020-21. Those members of the public wishing to
speak to this item must submit a Public Participation Form by visiting the HUSD website (Humboldtunified.com), click
on Virtual Meetings, then click on the link “Public Comment for Annual Budget Public Hearing.”. Those who complete
the form before the deadline will be sent a link to participate in the Hearing portion of the meeting.

REGULAR SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL

4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may

Regular Session July 14, 2020 Page 1 of 3



be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 1-4 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 5-7 B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 8-89 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 625,395.90
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 479,908.91

Pages 90-97 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 98-100 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 101-102 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
May 2020

Pages 103-140 G. Request for approval to renew a ten-year Intergovernmental Agreement with Yavapai County
Educational Technology Consortium

Pages141-143 H. Request for approval of authorized signers for District bank accounts for fiscal year 2020-21
Pages 144-145 I. Request for approval of treasurers for Student Activity Accounts for fiscal year 2020-21

Pages 146-148 J. Request for authorization of line item maintenance and operation (M&O) expenditures in excess
of budget but within total M&O budget for fiscal year 2020-21

Pages 149-151 K. Request for approval of qualified evaluators for school year 2020-21
Pages 152-157 L. Request for approval of the Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2020-21

Pages 158-163 M. Request for approval to renew agreement with Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc.
(MMERCI) for the 2020-2021 school year.

Pages 164-176 N. Request for approval of agreement with Yavapai County Education Service Agency and
Educational Services, Inc., for substitute services for the 2020-21 school year

Pages 177-180 O. Request for approval of annual renewal of Heinfeld Meech, PC Auditing Services

Pages 181-183 P. Request for approval of an amendment to the five-year agreement with the Arizona School for
the Deaf and Blind (ASDB) to update Addendum E

Pages 184-192 Q. Request for approval to renew an agreement with ASCEND (Autism Spectrum Center for
Education and Neurological Development — a private day school) for special education students
for fiscal year 2020-2021

Pages 193-198 R. Request for approval to renew a Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified
School District and United Way of Yavapai County for Catch-Up After School program for the
2020-2021 school year.

Pages 199-201 S. Request for approval to dispose of outdated textbooks

Pages 202-204 T. Request for approval of AlA Declaration regarding membership

Pages 205-206 U. Gifts and donations

Regular Session July 14, 2020 Page 2 of 3



7. DISCUSSION
Pages 207-208 A. Discussion on the closing of YUEBT

Pages 209-210 B. Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Recipients Presentation
Pages 211-212 C. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan/Re-entry Task Force

8. ACTION
Pages 213-228 A. Discussion and possible action to adopt the fiscal year 2020-21 HUSD Expenditure Budget

Pages 229-230 B. Discussion and possible action to approve a statement by the Governing Board to be included in
the informational pamphlet in support of the proposed override election

Pages 231-250 C. Request for approval of agreement with Public Consulting Group, Inc. (PCG) for Medicaid billing

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

August 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
September 8, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD
October 6, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ TBD

10. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session July 14, 2020 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem BA.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on July 14, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff
1. Stacia Knotek - Music Teacher @ MVES (6/24/2020)
Classified Staff
1. Olga Moran - F and N Manager - LVES (6/23/2020)
Substitute + Staff
1. NONE
B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

Monique Apalategui - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LVES (fills open position)
Hollis Black - 3rd Grade Teacher @ LTS (replaces Lydia Cademartori)
Karina Cruz - ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces Rosamaria Corradi)

Beth Denman - Principal @ GHMS (replaces Melissa Tannehill)

Taryn Gordanier - Resource Teacher @ LVES (replaces Cortni Johnson)
Corine Gray - Music Teacher @ LTS (replaces Ember Larson)

Richard Lehman - Asst Principal @ GHMS (replaces Beth Denmann)
Randi McDonough - SPED Teacher @ MVES (replaces Susan Bailey Smith)
Kort Miner - Executive Director @ DO (replaces Cole Young)

10. Hollie Noreuil - Math Teacher @ LTS (replaces Peter Von Storch)

11. Vikki Prunotto - 4th Grade Teacher @ HES (replaces Cory Zimny)

12. Julia Southard - 2nd Grade Teacher @ LTS (replaces Sarah Martin)

13. Joseph Weyer - PE Teacher @ GES (replaces William Grauberger)

14. Bob Young - PE Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Charles Moller)

CONIORWLN=

Classified Staff

Kyla Archeta - After School Program Aide (replaces Heidi Scott)

Mikaela Bell - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (replaces Susan Beaudry)

Paige Brinkmann - Title 1 Aide @ LTS (replaces Susan Overholt)

Amy Fleszar - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMHS (replaces Tammy Llewltyn)

Brian Hartshorn - Dispatcher @ Transportation (replaces Lacie Barber)

Libiert Guzman - Preschool Aide (replaces Katherin Bidderman)

Ruth Kneeland - After School Program Coordinator @ Bright Futures (replaces Laura Russo)
Michelle McCann - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES (fills open position)

EnaFaye Gabrielle Nine-Rowe - Bus Driver @ Transportation (replaces Jeff Lewis)
10. Lupe Peterson - F and N Worker @ BMHS (replaces Carolina Urzua Pollock)

11. Jackie Plumb - Personnel Coordinator @ DO (replaces Amanda Estrada)

12. Rachel Pfeil - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ GES (replaces Gyan Ratzlaff)

13. Laura Weeks - Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMHS (Emily Conway)

14. Donald Yarbrough - IS Technician (replaces Joan Ospina)

LN R~GBN

Substitute + Staff

1. NONE

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on July 14, 2020
C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
Overloads

1. NONE

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule

(M&0-$65,236.50; Tax Credit-$00.00; General Tax Credit- $777; SPED-$0.00; Other- $00.00)

Rachel Becker - .5 Counseling Department Chair @ BMHS $612.50 M and O
Linda Bennett - Online School Department Chair @ BMHS $1,592.50 M and O
Jody Buckle - CACFP Director @ F and N $1,000 M and O

Lindsey Buckle - Interact Club Advisor @ BMHS $525.00 Tax Credit

Dave Capka - Boys Golf Coach @ BMHS $3,920.00 M and O

Dave Capka - CTE Department Chair @ BMHS $1,568 M and O

Tiffany Church National Honor Society Advisor @ BMHS $525 Tax Credit
Veronica Covey - Asst Cheer Coach @ BMHS $1,225 M and O

Dave Grant - Girls Golf Coach @ BMHS $2,450 M and O

10. Trudy Gruver - Marching Band Director @ BMHS $3,822 M and O

11. Kathy Griskowitz - SPED Department Chair @ BMHS $1,960 M and O

12. Blair Hillig - PE Department Chair @ BMHS $1,225 M and O

13. Sean Johnson - Foreign Language Department Chair @ BMHS $1,225 M and O
14. Christina Johnston Meyers - Head Cheer Coach @ BMHS $2,450 M and O

15. Ember Larson - Choir Director @ BMHS $2,940.00 M and O

16. Denise Leveron - ELA Department Chair $2,388.75 M and O

17. Barbarita Lohman - .5 Counseling Department Chair @ BMHS $612.50 M and O
18. Tracy Madler - Science Department Chair @ BMHS $2,940 M and O

19. Sandra Miller-Balsiger - Art Department Chair @ BMHS $1,225 M and O

20. Russell Morrison - Head Coach Swimming @ BMHS $3,185 M and O

21. Richard Nollet - Head Coach Wrestling @ BMHS $3,185 M and O

22. Randi O’'Neill - AVID Coordinator @ BMHS $2,940 M and O

23. Cynthia Perpich - Yearbook Advisor @ BMHS $2,940.00 M and O

24, Karrie Platt - Head Volleyball Coach @ BMHS $2,940 M and O

25. Jantina Russell - Drama Advisor @ BMHS $4,704.00 M and O

26. Elizabeth Saari - Student Council Advisor @ BMHS $1,837.50 M and O

27. Elizabeth Saari - Prom Advisor @ BMHS $796.25 M and O

28. Mike Simon - Head Cross Country Coach @ BMHS $3,920 M and O

29. Mike Tannehill - Social Studies Department Chair @ BMHS $1,837.50 M and O
30. Bob Young - Head Football Coach @ BMHS $3,822.00 M and O

NGO ~wN

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

1. NONE
D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified

1. Leone Brambila - From ELD Teacher @ LTS TO Counselor @ BMHS (replaces Kristy Klein)

2. Lydia Cademartori - From 3rd grade Teacher TO Instructional Specialist @ LTS (replaces Elizabeth
Rushton)

3. Diane Lerette - From IS @ MVES TO K-8 Curriculum Coordinator (replaces Diane Sallinger)

4. Mary Reeves - From Title 1 Teacher @ LTS TO ELD Teacher @ LTS (replaces Emily Torres)

5. Diane Sallinger - From K-8 Curriculum Coordinator TO ELA Curriculum Coordinator (fills open
position)

Page 2 of 3



6.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on July 14, 2020

Emily Torres - From ELD Teacher @ LTS TO ELD Teacher @ BMHS (replaces Kim Adams)

Classified

1.

2.

Karra Byers - 6.5 hours/day @ BMHS TO 7.0 hours/day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ BMHS (replaces April
Madsen)

Justin Bitsilly - 7.25 hours/day @ BMMS TO 6.5 hours/day Resource Aide @ BMHS (replaces Mary
Pardo)

Laurie Busk - From 6 hours/day - Title 1 Aide @ LVES TO 4 hours/day Title 1 Aide @ LVES
(Replaces Margaret Rogers)

Angela Heder - From 5.75 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ HES TO 7 hours/day Computer Lab Aide @
HES (Replaces Jakob Schmidt)

Karen Rivenes - From 4 Hrs/Day - Title One Aide @ LVES TO 6 hours/day Title 1 Aide @ LVES
(Replaces Laurie Busk)

Viola Wampler - From 3 hours/day Playground Aide TO 6.5 hours/day Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES
(replaces Jenni Croft)

Alexandra Wisma - From Mod/Sev/Prof Aide @ MVES TO Title 1 Aide @ MVES (replaces Jessica
Stringer)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified

1.

NONE

Classified

1.

NONE

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS

1.

NONE

G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1.

NONE

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 6B.

Minutes

June 23, 2020

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 06-23-2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a virtual meeting open to the
public on June 23, 2020.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

5:00 PM SPECIAL SESSION

Marker
00:04 1.
00:20 2.
00:46 3.
01:11 4.
01:42 5.
28:57 6.
38:00 7.

8.
38:33

Special Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL
ALL PRESENT

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ACCEPTED/APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Governing Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03
(A)(1) (Personnel) for discussion regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent
Streeter’s performance pay plan.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Govering Board Minutes of June 9, 2020 (audio recordings are posted on the District's website
at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 428,120.97
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 494,278.46

D. Request for approval of 2020-2021 membership in Greater Phoenix Educational Management
Council (GPEMC)
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY - ALL

ACTION

A. Discussion and possible action to approve the fiscal year 2019-20 Revised Budget.
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

June 23, 2020 Page 1 of 2



41:30 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposed expenditure budget for fiscal year 2020-

21.
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

48:04 C. Second Reading and possible adoption of Policy GCCG, as recommended by Meet & Confer
e Policy GCCG Professional/Support Staff Voluntary Transfer of Accrued Sick Leave

APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

50:01 D. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 REGARDING THE SALE OF DISTRICT PROPERTY FORMERLY USED

FOR DISTRICT OFFICES.
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

1:13:51 E. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR A BOND ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
NOVEMBER 3, 2020. IF THIS RESOLUTION IS SO ADOPTED, THE DEADLINE FOR
SUBMITTING ARGUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO IT IS AUGUST 5, 2020, AT 5:00 PM

ARIZONA TIME
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

1:37:01 F. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING AND
AUTHORIZING ALL MATTERS NECESSARY FOR AN OVERRIDE ELECTION TO BE HELD
ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020. IF THIS RESOLUTION IS SO ADOPTED, THE DEADLINE FOR
SUBMITTING ARGUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO IT IS AUGUST 5, 2020, AT 5:00 PM

1:53:28 *A. Discussion and possible action regarding the payment of the second half of Superintendent

ARIZONA TIME
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
9. PERSONNEL
Streeter's performance pay plan
APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
2:00:07 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
July 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
August 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 8, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

2:01:22 11. ADJOURNMENT
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:04 PM

@ TBD
@ TBD
@ TBD

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible exacutive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation Is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year

—Select Meefing Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Special Session

June 23, 2020

Page 2 of 2



i pid
4 . "1 3
S - 7 Bt
L I ] W

- f'
itz &t mrwmas s b AN

alt wﬂw 'qd@’ﬂ W #ﬁw ﬂ"ﬁ&?m!mw
. Y m"@mm e

{-

__‘._.I,-!’_ ] .",1_@| ] ﬂ; .".'
g A o o8 ﬁb}-

L e et i aaoy 6 st 4 _ -
P : s i I ' . e ' ‘t 1\}‘44 -»-ﬂmuw o i N i
FASE, 1 ».3r,:.'w o esg:m = wr., e 1.. BRI » 6 PR A% g
ws-‘n_g'au:w{}ﬂﬂ\;g.q_m..%.!am RIS R o PRSI (Y- (UL A0 (A e % '21"1-“.:& '
._.z,rgﬂ%l‘.!lﬂmr._q métnﬁn ‘n. .M&'Jll--dﬁ;"’ G [ Al ﬂ" { ahie
My o:.g- q ﬁ.,Tp, \)1-13
9 RS T gEinme
- - =
AR ;qg;,—. MO o T S TR "faf..- FREP AT W ».—rémm 3 B
N _' mf i 'E“' o AT e AES T |"" 1{_!'."!” "hnq—.!"”" = N
B 'WI.”JH it ﬁd"k%' & = o "J*Jn' ] . B 'l, 4-&.1:“':»« Ak
nr DO 13T AR PGS S B nwwr- e A DRA DAY i
. _ Y g oy
i o w..'&,!;ﬁ m‘ K!i:‘-‘bﬁ'mf '
AT
[uds :-'m 1,.1.,4 Lk *3»-.4 e 50 ﬁlix""i:ﬂ '1{5{,,“?- TuTay ﬁh%' T :
4 s ‘-m = 14 w» 2 AT e BeSEOEA AN AT aRe s, |
hi ._,_ walil e ; ..:In. |..Ji..u( . Jxru g TELET f'- ..Ji‘:‘» mhis
W w- ’rfs g 4. e R 37 1 BT VE FRaR A :--NB... A DL U
5 0 ed
— 7 o
s | ﬂwr WA Dﬁ\‘h- ., N
v . ‘ » R =_2'! Pl
R T K , . "JJ&IN‘-”:?I- = A -
: $Bp et ot Wl sl e - — =iip Al 3 :';;‘;;ﬁ'::;-, 1 papaiy K "’:i}‘"! Vo }’. kb '_ N
- . TR T ] rr-_"& ety '.2; '
RRUBH 1A ey IR e
- Foeln@ e £f 7 it
Vi ﬁ:nfﬁ- A LAt e | ‘m"{. L e ")!?"'?ﬂ:":: “
S ’ =ieg, .\: o ;&:,;-, 9 P - L g ”’
< i A, X, s L ih A
. 5 T T kg tiny « Fel Wanm £
o (TSR A 2R sl
ands € T A A TN (e . _
TT T TR T e TR S URe T TR T e B
P v W ¥ A N ¥ th=¢ & - _ wF gt v I“'IF,"'_ o = i
s = YEC e dE 0 o eony K Wy R a = " e -
. . “ o WY - "
’ &
&
s Bl - R R et Y ot



CONSENT
ltem 6D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ép D
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /
M. John othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer 928.759.4027

91



L :obey

L1°1°0202 legpngaimipuadx3791d!  :uodey Nd 22:€t-1 0202/0€/90 :pajulid
(9L/51)LNINONIMAA/LOI1DIN -1 I1LIL €Ll ‘pung
%00°00L
ge'veg'es 00°0% se'peg'es 00°0% 00°0% Se've8'es jejol Zi | pung
(SL/YL)ININONNIA/LOIT1OAN G- I 44" ‘pung
%€S'8¢
91'2.6'805$ 0v°581°92$ 96°2G1'GEGS y'6£6'8v2'L$ £P°'G69°'€51$ 00°.60'v8.°L$ ‘[ejol LI} pung
v3ll 3Ll Ll ‘pung
%9609
v1°€06'0vZ$ 00°0$ ¥1°€06°'0v2$ 8'692'¥SL$ 00°0% 86'CLL'G6ES ‘|ejol 011 pung
v3al L 3iliL oLi ‘pung
%¥v0°0
1L'6G% 00°0% 1L'6G6% 18°28L°251% 82°'0eL'8LS 25°ev8'LSLS |ejol 120 pungy
NOISYIWNI HSITONI A3HNLONYLS - 138 120 ‘pung
%10°€S
68'9.9°0€2% 00°0% 68°9.9'0£2% 9e'€L5'v02$ 2L LE6'0vS GC'061'GEPS [ejol 20 pung
AOYHdNI TYNOILONELSNI - ONIWVYD NVIAN! 20 -pung
%00°001
00°LL2% 00°0% 00°LL2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'L22$ ‘|ejo ] 2zo pung
AOHdI TVNOILONYLSNIFONINYO NVIANI 2co ‘pung
%00°001
Z1°809'v9% 00°0$ Z1°809'¥9% 00°0% 00°0$ Z1°809't9% ‘jejol Lz pung
AOYdNI NOILLONYLSNIFONINYD NVIANI 120 ‘pung
%8LE
22'¥25'658% 26°0vv$ ¥1°696'658% v¥2'26E'€0L'L$ 9vrZLL'6v9% 8€°/6€'€96°L$ ‘jejol €10 pung
HIHLO-WOO0HSSY1D €10 ‘pung
%.9'92
9€'v2'96€$ 00°0% 9€'¥¥2'96€% 82'689'680°L$ 82°689'680°L% Y9'€€6'G81'L$ -felol Z1o pung
AVd 4H3d-WO0HUSSY1D ZLo ‘pung
%EV'6)
Ly'6ev'ZeLs 00°0% LYB6EY'ZELS LG'SPE'BYSS S.'9S5.'v02$ 86'¥8.'1.89% [ejol L10 pung
VS ISVE-WOO0HSSY 1D L0 ‘pung
%0.'8
9.°0.¥'151'E$ 60°125'8/8% G9°'166'GE0' VS Go'0LL'LGZ'2eS  S6'619'686'ES 05°201'/82'9¢$ ‘1ejol L00 pung
SANN ¥3d0O B LNIVIN 100 ‘pung
png Bululeway 9,  sourIqUINDU] aouefeg alA sjeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduasaq / J8quINN JUNOIoY
eoueleq jobpng 0Z02-610Z :1e9A |EISI4
020¢/0¢€/9 @eqol 0202/1/9 ‘syeq woi4 Ao Aewwng ‘

Moday asuejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

¢Z "ON 12143s1Q |ooyos payiun pjoquiny

92



z :abed 1110202 fegpngainyipuadx3oid:  :podey Wd Z'evil  0Z0Z/0E/90 :pajuld
8t°885'€S% 00°0% 81'885'€S$ 9E°0v5'€SS$ 00°0% ¥8'821°201$ ‘lejol 192 puny
ANVYO 0ISYE 31D logz  :pung
%9881
92's9.'vZL$ 9t°'v90'6$ zZL6Z8'eeLs 29'88€'vZ$ 00°05%'L$ pE'8LZ'eSLS ‘{ejo 09Z pung
INWVYO OISVd 310 09z  :pung
%8l '€S
8Y°¥L.L'92% 00°0$ 8v'v1LL'92$ £0°025'c2$ LE'EY6S LG PET 0SS ‘fejo) 1ZZ pund
ANV¥9O TO0HISTHd - vaal lze  :pung
%beZe
99°980'0€$ Zr'es9’ /LS 80°0.2'12€$ 65°G0E'6E0'LS  99'282'v61$ 19°G/0'19€"1L$ :jejo) 0ZZ pung
IN3-2ISvE - vaal 0Zz  pung
%286
99°126'c€$ €1°29.% 6.°€89'vE$ 12918'L$ v6°LE€9'Z$ 00°005'2v$ ‘[ejo) 961 pung
LNYO LNIWIAOHANI 2 LHOJdNS a313DuV1 961  :pund
%9%°2¢
82'650'6$ 00°0% 82°650'6% £v'Sv8'als 00°0% 11°006'L2$ ‘[ejoL 5614 pung
LNYD LINJWIAOHINI ® LHOddNS I LIDAVL 66l  :pung
%BS EP
G6L.2'98% Sv'829'c$ 0t°'906'8€$ 6L L2ZE'VY$ 01°Z09'9$ 6LpET'E8S ‘lejol L6} puny
(0ZAd) WYYO0Yd d37 111 JTLIL l6L  pund
%00°00L
£0°'¥52'92% 00°0% £0'¥52'9z$ 00°0% 00°0$ €0'¥52'92$ ‘lejo) €9} pund
[IWHOIMNT B 1¥0ddNS LNIANLS ‘'V-Al TVLIL €91  :pung
%SGb'9L
665188 05215'2$ 66°299°01$ 00°0% 00°0$ 66°299'0L$ ‘lejoL 29l punyg
I DIN3AYOY B LHOddNS INIANLS V-Al FILIL 791  pung
%SG5"65
£4'888°0L2% I RAYA IS 10°1Z1'622% 05°'166'¥21$ 6€°020'02$ 16°ZLL'pSeS ‘lejoL Lyl pung
(91/51)TvND YIHOVIL ACHdWIFII 3LIL il :pund
%SZ°9.L
Ly ove'szLs 00°0$ Ly ov6e'eTLS 1629t 0% 00°0% 86°L0v'0L1$ :[ejol op) pung
(SL/vL)YIVND ¥IHOVIL AOHdWIFIL ITLIL oyt :pung
%SE 0L
0£'225°2L$ oy’ L0v'1S$ 9.°v£6'c9$ L6'1L0L°LSS 16°L04'2G5% 19'980°121$ ‘lejoL €41 pung
png Buluiewsy 9, 8oueiqunougy aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / Jaquiny JUNoodY
aouejegq 1ebpng 0202-610C :ie8A |edsld
0202/0€/9 :|sjleg oL 0202Z/L/9 :8)eq wold Auo Arewwns 7] Joday aosuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

¢C 'ON 238! jooyds payiun jpjoquiny

93



€ :abed

NN 14174 legpngeun)jpuadx31oids  :Uodey Wd 2:€vL  020Z/0€/90 :pelulid
%285
(c6'8€8'L1$) 00°0$ (e6'8e8'L 1Y) 9€°GEY'eES G2'862'21% £V°965'1Z$ ‘lejo 95 pung
\LNIONI NOLLYNIWYXI A9 LId34D 3937700 95y  ipung
%98°¢2
1£'661°L$ 8’62z LS T AVANAS 68'885'2$ ¥9°L09% v2°600'6$ l{ejo1 0SH puny
a3Ldo 0S¥ :pung
%00°001
YObELLS 00°0% YOVEL'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ OPEL'LS ‘fejo] gey pung
S1S3LNOD DINIAVYIV GEy  :pung
%9Y°EY
9e'gZ1'61% 00°0$ 9€'9Z¥'6L$ €8'6.2's2$ ZLv08'21$ 6L V0L 'vP$ ![e3o) 00y pung
WYHO0¥d ALIMOIYd 310 0oy :pung
%0000}
16°260'L0L$ 00°0$ 16°260'L0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 16°260'L0LS :[e30) pg pungd
31vy-3 ble  :pung
%S1°0"
(25728%) 00°0% (L5°28%) 152€8'65$ +9'29.'9% 00°052'55% ‘lejo) ¥G€ pung
V98NS SSIANTIAM TOOHIS HO4 SH3avI ¥G€  :pung
%59'29
10'6V6'vS$ 8.°0€6'1$ 6.°6.8'96$ LZ'€£8°0E$ R T EAS 00'€LLL88 l[ej0L £6¢ pund
ONIZVYD HOTAVL €5€  pung
%ZLLL
1£'8/6'981L$ 15965619 ¥6°'725'902$ 92'909'688$ 89°69¢'8L1$ 0Z'181°260°L$ llejol 6y€ pund
$334 1S3404 TLYN 6vE  :pung
%00°001
£5'88€'991°L$  00'0% £5'88€'09L'1$  00°0% 00°0$ £5°88€'09L°L$ llejoy 9Z€ pung
HISSI/STIVO 9ze  pung
%G0'€S
£8'251'619%$ 18'919'2$ ¥9'69.'989% 68'6.£'€65% 6590V LLLS €5°671'082'L$ ‘lejol L6Z pung
103y1a aivolaaw I6Z  :pung
%9E°18
v.°05v'801% S1°925$ 68'9.6'801$ 96°€LE'vZS 9"998% S8'062'CELS :[el04 062 puny
HOVY3YLNO AIVOIa3nW 06Z  :pung
%20°0S
png Bulureway ¢,  ssueIqUINoU] soueleg alA ajeq o) abuey 196png uofduosa( / Jaquinp Junosoy
aouejegq yobpng 0202-610C :-dee, [edsid
0202/0€/9 :8jeq o) 0Z0Z/L/19 ‘®jeq woid Auo Lewwns [A

Moday aouejeg jabpng ainypuadxy

€C 'ON 1214381 |o0YydS payiun Jpjoquiny

94



b4 :ebeq LL°1°0zoe legpngainipuedx31o)dl  :podey Wd L2:ev) 0202/0€e/30 :pejuld

SNOILVYNOQ ? S1dI9 0€s ‘pung
%69°LL
6€°09Y'0.5$ ZLesz'es 16°€LL'eLS$ £€'609'091$ 9€'86v'8% y82ee'vels [ejol 9zs pung
Q34D Xv1 s334 1oV 92s ‘pung
%Vve'CS
90'ES'90v$ 1€°780°62$ eV129'LEVS 95'v.0'SvES eziel'ves 66°G69'0L.L$ |ejo L 6Zs pung
SNOILVHIdO XNV GZs ‘pung
%C9°L
29'860°01L$ 00°0% 29'860°0L% eveLs'eeLs 00°00€$ S0°L19'2eL$ ‘fejol €2s pung
TOOHOS3dd S3YNLNS LHOIHE €es ‘pung
%¢26°.LS
99'82L'LL1$ G0'6EE'LS LLLLL'GLLS ¥5'6L2'v8% 61°0L0°cS GT'LEE'e0Z$ :Jejo) zzs pung
NWVYHOOHd TOOHOS Y314v/340439 Zes ‘pung
%00°001L
T.L'8ve'G9eS 00°0$ 2.°81£'69¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 2.°8v£'59¢e$ ‘jejol /1S pung
TVYLIN3Y sng yARS ‘pungd
%96°2S
£€8°210'26% 62'5€8'L2$ zLess'sLL$ 82'888'€S$ PEPILYS ov'ivL'eLL$ ‘[lejol 16 pung
H3ILN3D DIAID Gig ‘pung
%18°L
€LeLs'zies oz'Lee'oLLs £6°'vve'zees 88'v18'66€'CS er'e6e’leLs 18°659'22.°2$ ‘lejol 0Ls pung
J0ING3S 004 oLs ‘pung
%6€ S
0.°15.'69% 8v°'€10'22c$ 81°69.°16% 96°08p'9¢$ 00°0% vLove'eeLs [ejol, 00S pung
A L <-LNV1d HOS 00S pungd
%00°001
$5°890'v$ 00°0$ $5°890'v$ 00°0% 00°'0% 1¥5'890'v$ -[ejol 66y pung
JONVYLSISSY TvdNyd 661 ‘pungd
%€0°L
18°6Y0°LLS Yre0e'vL$ SZ'6vE'LES 81°€96'0L2$ 05°696‘'92% elzie'zyes |ejo S8 pung
dumM 1214 ‘pung
%06°CLL-
(te'6ve'0SLS)  €6'€SE'CLS (86'566'LELS)  €L'SS6'vETS (Lo'zaLs) ¥.'656'98¢$ ‘|ejol LGy pung
ONIGNNd g3svE - SLINS3Y LSV ‘pund
png Buuieway 9, 8aueiqunoug aouejeq alAa ajeq o abuey 1ebpng uopduosaq / Jaquinp JUnodoy
aoueleq jabpng 0Z0Z-6L0Z :1e8) |eds|4
0202/0€/9 ®jeg ol 020Z/L/9 :81eq woid Auo Arewwng [A Joday aosuejeq jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ 'ON 39H3ISIQ [00YDS PaiiuN IPIOGWINH

95



g :ebedq

L1°L'0202 legpngeinipusdx319)ds  :Hodey WNd 2Z:Eb:L 0202/0€/90 -p3auLd
60°0t5'850'2$ 86°Che'8eES 19'€88'96€'Z$ €E'9v2'667' LS (86'719'5£Z9) 00'0€1°'968°c$ ‘|ejol 019 pung
AV1LNO IVLIdYD oL9 ‘pung
%2€°59
29'20.°'989% 66°sve'eY$ 19'8¥0°'62.$ S0'852°22¢€$ LE'899°Z6$ 99'90£'L50°L$ ‘[ej01 965 pung
JLNLILSNI 'NLW - @3Lr 965 ‘pung
%00°00L
16'01L8'5$ 00°0% 16'01L8'6$ 00°0% 00°0% 16'018'G$ :[ejol 65 pung
LINIWISILYIAQY SN™ TOOHOS S6S ‘pungd
%00°001
06'826'L2$ 000% 06'826'L2$ 00°0% 00°0% 06'826'L2% ‘lejol 065 pun4
YIHOVAL L4ID/INVHD 06S ‘pund
%00°00L
zE0r8'soLs 00°0$ ze0r8'eolLs 00°0% 000% 2e0r8'80L$ ‘|ejol S/G pung
JONVHNSNI INTFWAOTANINN 7A%] -pung
%8G'EE
€E'ZOV'SLYS LE'629'vES y9'LrL 0SS 2T'9v6'98.% ¥9°L£2'9E1$ 98'/80'2€2°L$ ‘[e301 0.S pund
S1S09 103dIaNI 045 ‘pung
%86°96
PE¥96'€2$ 00°G6v$ ye'65Y've$ 00°052$ 00°0% ¥£'60L've$ ‘Jejol 695 pung
AY3IAOI3YH NOILYDILIT G9s ‘pung
%00°001
Lo'ove'Les 00°0% Lo'ove'Les 00°0$ 000% Lo'ove'Les :[ejol GGG puny
SHMO009.IXIL Ges ‘pung
%€9°G8
£2'620°eh$ S0°209% 82°LE9'EVS 98'819'9$ 08°109¢ ¥1'052'05$ [ejol LGS puny
13V - SONVHNSNI LGS ‘pung
%S6°6
£0'SL2°10E$ 02°'186'L$ £2'969°'€0€$ S0°2S0'vL$ G.'Z8¢'9% 8z'8vL'/LES ‘lejol 0SS pund
SA3300¥d IJONVHNSNI 0SS ‘pung
%00°00L
£¥°199'G$ 00°0% £¥°199'G$ 00°0% 00°0% £¥'199'G$ ‘|ejol o¥S pung
INIHdEIONIL oS ‘pung
%19°0L
95266221 $ 19°8€L'G$ ET'LEL'EELS SLEEL'grs LY'90S'L$ 86'v92°'181$ fejof 0€S pung
png Buiuieway 9% souBIqUNOUT aoueleg aLAa 9)eq o] abuey 196png uofduosaq / Jaquinp JuUNoooYy
aouejegq 1abpng 0202-610T :1e3A |eds)d
020¢/0€/9 ‘®legol 0¢0Z/L/9 :81eq woid Ao Aewwng A

yoday aouejeg jyobpng ainjipuadxy

¢Z 'ON J0UsiQ Jooyds paiiun Jpjoquiny

36



9 :ebed LL°1°0202 fegpngeiniipuadx319id)  ‘Hodey Wd L2:€¥'L  0Z0Z/0£/90 :Peiuld
yodey jo pu3
%29°GC
50°08.'8€2'8L$ €0°092'2L.°'L$ 80°0¥0°'LLS'028 ¥.'€29'0£9'268 00°/€2'G8E'L$ 28°€99°'LyL'eL$ ‘jejol pueig
%95t
80'8/2'09¢$ 00°0% 80'8.2'092$ 86'961'8vv's$ 80°CHy'vLvS 99'v.v'80.'G$ ‘jejo gs8 pung
JONVHNSNI I3A01dN3 GG8 ‘pund
%S6'8Y
81°92¥'05$ 00°009% 81°920°'LS$ 8¥'v86°'15$ 80'99.°L$ 9z'Llo'e0L$ ‘lejol 0S8 pung
S3AILIAILOY LNIANLS 058 ‘pungd
%00°001
00°006°LL6'€$ 00°0% 00°006°L26'€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006°L26°C$ ‘[ejol 0L pungj
SANN4 J0IAY3S 1830 002 ‘pung
%66°¢
8€°926'CL$ 96'68¢€'16$ e'9LEVOLS 15'215'8z¢€$ 05'Lev'L$ 16'888°CEVS ‘fejol 169 pung
84S - INVYO TYMINIH ONIaTing 169 ‘pung
%S0
ze'6Ls$ 00°0% 2e'61G6% 0s'9L.'0vES 00°0$ 29 LET LIES ‘jejol 699 pung
$31va34d A9Y3NT 599 ‘pung
%00°001
Sg'lel'eLs 00°0$ sg'leL'eL$ 00°0% 00°0% gg'lel'el$ ‘lejol 059 pung
SNOLLYNOQ 8 S14I19 059 ‘pungy
%L9'Yy
6€°008'vL$ €1'€e8'LS 25'€e9'9l$ 2L'615'00€$ 9z'LLZ'v$ vo'svL'LLES lejol 0€9 pung
ONIATINg aNog 0€9 -pund
%¥8°2S
png Bululeway 9% eoueiqwnoug aouejeg alAa a)eq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduoseq / JequinN JUNoooY
souelegq j196png 0202-610C :1e8) |easiq
0202/0€/9 ‘@jegol 020Z/L/9 :81eq wold Auo Arewuwns (7] f_onmm_ aouejeg ummvsm ol :u__ucwnxm

ZZ 'ON 1913SIQ [00U9S paniun IPJOqUIng

97



CONSENT
ltem GE.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the

current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance
to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /
[ John othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer 759-4000

99



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

June 2020
Beglnning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Uncumbered Available Cash
Coyote Springs
Student Council 1,545.08 - 58.36 1,486.72 - 1,486.72
Granville
Chorus/Choir - 432.00 83.59 348.41 - 348.41
Student Council 764.71 713.11 - 1,477.82 - 1,477.82
Humboldt
Student Council 5,025.02 369.47 168.70 5,225.79 - 5,225.79
Lake View
Student Council 5,712.94 440.00 41154  5,741.40 - 5,741.40
Liberty Traditional
Jr Optimists - 185 - 185 - 185
Student Council 2,786 2,287 1,306 3,767 - 3,767
Mountian View
Student Council 2,289 - 677 1,611 - 1,611
Subtotal ES 18,122 4,427 2,706 - 19,843
Brad Mntn MS
Ntl Honor Society 1,897 1,109 214 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,272 552 193 2,631 - 2,631
Glassford Hill MS
Ntl Honor Society 414 55 385 84 - 84
Student Council 2,515 7,795 8,946 1,364 - 1,364
Subtotal MS 7,474 9,511 9,738 - 7,248
Brad Mntn HS
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 1,490 - 1,149 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 560 4,765 3,917 1,408 - 1,408
FBLA 181 71 - 252 - 252
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.A.L.S Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 2,386 4,078 2,005 4,459 60 4,399
HOSA/SportsMedicine 264 1,960 999 1,224 - 1,224
Interact 4,395 30 1,232 3,193 - 3,193
Mu Alpha Theta 3,112 520 1,642 1,991 459 1,532
Ntl Art Honor Society 180 665 412 434 71 363
Ntl Honor Society 2,132 455 385 2,202 - 2,202
P.A.LS. 2,243 1,734 1,876 2,102 - 2,102
Student Council 13,474 15,951 25,925 3,500 11 3,489
Upward Bound 37 - - 37 - 37
Subtotal HS 31,137 30,229 39,541 600 21,225
TOTAL Student
Activities 56,734 44,167 51,984 - 600 48,316



. - w B
' rlaget | wta 8 4 I i % ‘B o

B SRR ORI sEeTe. L LR T e

'.‘T :" R .‘ r‘_'. D o % Pt - ‘ ST B _n

w_ g...-....'f ,u.,#i NI h\ﬁﬁ i et . Ly ,.;,,_“ - RE= i 8 & LELrN - F 3 N
LY < g s v “ Y.‘fj f‘ lq .
m—-ﬂ---u--«h- lﬂﬁ — e # c.v--\*-’ i - -H*:-r%*—*ﬂ'“-ﬂ s+ ¥ dogn 3
SR OF a;_*- i & et &3 R 1 i
T, a.q.,-. e B ol e S AT S -!-o--_-_-..-- S s e ey e sy e .- .....\,._l.._‘,
. LWl . : s Coll N AR
oy :-—---t—d----r-t— ] - —-—ﬂ—fﬁ—-ﬂ-—v- - - b i -y ]
¥, 8 5 x T e P N
ﬂﬁJa- - -0 — d.._.-_d-q.r- - - M-np [ u-r-n.-.u M—-b T s S _. - o ———
E-‘E-\’ B 13 4. o y . - * T T

- ‘..-..-._Q.-n_. P
L]

Ty e e Sy u—--..-.‘. » ..--..--l‘-—. :4—‘—---—.-1-- -
0

. . Fg |5
. ap g
B T I .E....-A.. .
ot s :
‘4.- Teie X'y . a i :\m\
s i o e o T || W il . | | b il it i a
} . i
N ¥ # .
[ » * .
_‘1.;-.‘4— " e -,,\........\hF i T :
R L S T .l L] [ ~ -t 5
Lok ..,,.,._._....._.--p-r e N b L sy A ——— : A - ¢ i iy ol 5

bi... _.-.....-..a,- - ..s-..- e b e . )
nf 52 ;i-;r . Lt A - _ T -?U"‘- '
et gy iy -lln‘-— b ot Py st iy o D by Sy b -5—1-.-'-. o
JABE ] ﬁfﬁ— P TR g ,.,a-.p w -
o .t,...u(ﬁ,. ..-u?.. __....‘., ,,._,g_. e . U—_;P"E;- ;[__ . o -
] el Fpfhalds &
ey - - - .-O etmay - b — I
e e st TS

3 o : d . ‘#

- apy
] bty

L Twwﬂy-fli-,&- -ﬂ-—h-‘l- . J'i---" -

. - b L TR
'y c : :.-.mgw;'ur-
y i i B . o - »:’n. B e —— ve - - ia A b e e e b G-

i . ‘!‘.:.4‘-: 3 TR b 0‘“:.‘""’ lgr B |
o : - B B e e el LR i T e i e
O APl + ST T T o

—T‘A] “‘?"ﬁ. o s s o :q--q s e “—';. --:.- ?,:,44- S - - _— - -—-‘-.‘-?u";. M e “-h‘:_-—‘,—\ . r '._

b i i - B A " gl b a ¥ . -

j!'t.t-';\- B |"'p.?-, ' e L igh T TR it ‘.. | ) R

. - e Ve
=N . y . i :
¥ e LTI = .

“ . _{ [FIR [
- - i i — e — . - - P o Biew - iy -

.g_.'_,. o bis WQE - h&.:;‘.' ’ o th _ -?—c _ Y & "
'-. . - .El& W . . ' i r}p hl,- ﬂl'.

T e e e mm I | gy s e
Uyg 5§ 6B @ 3N £.0 TR ol :
. : . Eanba ! o TeRY
1€ L it I LI L g s
) L]



CONSENT
ltem 6F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # (ﬂ F
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading

DATE: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements  Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from June
during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from June during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from June
during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\ﬁ m

Mr. dthast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations ( 759-5016)

102



CONSENT
ltem 6G.

IGA with Yavapai County
Educational Technology

Consortium
(YCETE)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 6 é

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs & Reading
Educational Services

DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Yavapai County Action

Educational Technology Consortium and HUSD (YCETC)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached you will find the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Yavapai County Education
Technology Consortium and Humboldt Unified School District.

The agreement has been reviewed and approved by legal counsel. Due to a discrepancy in the previous

transmittal from June, the administration is bringing back the agreement to the Governing Board as a
precaution to ensure that the Governing Board approves the agreement for a ten-year period.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the
Intergovernmental Agreement between the Yavapai County Education Technology Consortium and the
Humboldt Unified School District.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Yavapai County Education Technology Consortium Intergovernmental
Agreement as presented for a ten-year term.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jghn Pothdst, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs and
Educational Services at 759-4010.

104



AMENDED BYLAWS OF THE ;
YAVAPAI COUNTY EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY CONSORTIUM
“Making Educational Connections Worldwide”
June 18, 2009

ARTICLE I-PURPOSE

The Yavapai County Educational Technology Consortium is hereby organized as a
voluntary educational cooperative program specifically for, but not limited to:

A. Promoting shared educational technology activities among district, charter,
library, and college participants,

B. Creating county or statewide instructional delivery systems that will allow site to
site interaction offered through county and state technology initiatives,

C. Providing broadband connectivity from available commercial carriers and
informing school administrators of increased broadband capabilities as they become
available from the county and state level,

D. Insuring redundant, secure and sustainable IT service,

E. Providing a coordinated educational communication network that requires
coordination among the Yavapai County Educational Consortium and other
consortiums statewide,

ARTICLE II - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 1. General Powers, Number, Tenure and Qualifications. The activities of the
Consortium shall be managed by a Board of Directors numbering eight (8) members. The
Board of Directors shall institute a staggered lottery system such that reasonable
continuity is assured as outlined below:

Tier One one (1) member, from groups below

Tier Two one (1) member, from groups below

Tier Three  one (1) member, from groups below

Higher Ed.  one (1) member, at large

Charter one (1) member, at large
Libraries one (1) member, at large
IT Staff two (2) members, at large

Thereafter, the terms of Directors shall be for three (3) years and shall commence on July
1 and terminate on June 30. Directors may be elected or appointed to successive terms
without limit.

APPROVED

JUN 92020

Humboldt Unified School District
105 Governing Board



SECTION 2. Members of the Board of Directors.

A. The Directors shall be:

Elected by full members of the YCETC (school districts, charter schools,
colleges/universities and libraries) which have filed a completed
IGA/Agreement. Associate membership may be granted by written request
to join a grant/reimbursement application or by a valid letter of agency,
but associate members shall not have a vote on association business or for
the election of the Board of Directors or Officers.
A representative of higher education, nominated and elected by member
colleges and universities,
A representative nominated and elected by member charter schools,
Three (3) representatives of the member school districts, based on their
respective annual student population (Average Daily Membership,
published by the Arizona Department of Education). The Board of
Directors will from time to time determine the districts that make up the
membership of these three (3) groups. If the election does not result in a
plurality for any candidate, those tied with the highest number of votes,
will break the tie by lot, under the supervision of the Board, at a regular,
special or annual meeting. These representatives must be nominated and
elected by the districts that are part of that specific group. The
membership groups shall be:
Group 1 Ash Fork, Canon, Congress Crown King, Hillside, Kirkland,
Seligman, Skull Valley, Yarnell, YCASD, YCJDS.
Group2  Bagdad, Beaver Creek , Camp Verde, Clarkdale-Jerome,
Mayer, Mingus, Mountain Institute, Sedona Oak Creek,
VACTE.
Group 3 Chino Valley, Cottonwood-Oak Creek, Humboldt, Prescott.
Two (2) representatives of Instructional Technology Departments
nominated at large and elected by member schools.
A representative of the Libraries, nominated and elected by member
libraries.
The Yavapai County School Superintendent, who shall serve as an ex
officio, non voting facilitator.
Ineligible to serve on the Forest Fee Management Board of Directors.
Authorized to allow associate membership to “political subdivisions of the
State of Arizona”, including, but not limited to, cities, towns, counties, and
fire districts.

B. Vacancies on the Board of Directors occasioned by resignation or any other
reason may be filled in the same manner as the original member was selected.

C. At all times during the term of a Director, that individual must be in good
standing within the group, agency, or entity from which they were originally
selected.

106



SECTION 3. Meetings of the Board.

A. In addition to the annual meeting in September, the Executive Officers may
call for additional meetings as needed. The Board of Directors may also call
for a special meeting by majority vote present at any meeting or by written
request of a majority of the Board.

B. A simple majority of the voting members of the Board of Directors shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the
Board.

C. Meetings of the Board of Directors, whether regular or special, may be held

by means of telephonic or similar communications equipment, by means of
which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other. A request
to attend a regular meeting by teleconference requires a seventy two (72) hour
notification to the President or the Secretary / Treasurer. Participation in a
meeting pursuant to this section shall constitute presence in person at such
meeting. No proxies are allowed.

D. Directors should notify the President or Secretary-Treasurer of an impending
absence, seventy two (72) hours in advance of the meeting if possible.

E. Any Director may, prior to posting, submit an item to the President or the
Secretary / Treasurer for inclusion on the next agenda.

F. Agendas for regular meetings shall be posted five (5) days in advance. Special
meetings require a twenty four (24) hour posting. The posting shall be provided
to each Director, all Consortium members, to anyone who makes such a request,
and it shall be placed on the Yavapai County and Consortium websites.

SECTION 4. Duties and Responsibilities of the Board. The Board of Directors shall
have the duty to see that the purposes of the Consortium are carried out. They are
responsible to:

A. Attend meetings on a regular basis, representing the interest of the group they
represent while keeping the best interest of the Consortium in mind,

B. Regularly determine that the business and assets of the Consortium are
efficiently and effectively handled,;

C. Establish policy and guidelines with respect to the operation and management
of the Consortium and its several projects;

D. Establish policies for the effective management of the technological system,

107



E. Establish a communication network among participating agencies,

F. Immediately disclose any conflict of interest (financial interests, family
matters, legal constraints) they may have, and refrain from participating in
discussions or decisions in regard to the conflict

SECTION 5. Acceptance of Gifts. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the
Consortium any contribution or gift, subject to whatever conditions are attached to the
gift, as long as it does not conflict with the Bylaws of the Consortium, and is permitted
by state and federal law.

ARTICLE III — OFFICERS

SECTION 1. Officers. The officers of the Consortium shall be President, Vice-
President, and Secretary-Treasurer and such other officers as the Board may determine.
Unless otherwise authorized by the Board of Directors, all officers must be voting
members of the Consortium.

SECTION 2. Election and Term of Office. The officers of the Consortium shall be
elected by the Board of Directors at the regular annual meeting. Officers will serve a two
year term and may hold office for consecutive years without limit. The Board of
Directors may replace officers who resign the office or end their service to the
Consortium as needed.

SECTION 3. President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of
Directors. He or she shall sign all instruments or contracts requiring execution on behalf
of the Consortium and appoint all committees subject to approval of a majority of the
Board of Directors. The President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all committees.

SECTION 4. Vice-President. The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the
President in his or her absence and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by
the President or the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5. Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer may, with the consent of the
County School Superintendent, utilize one or more staff members of the County Schools
Office to carry out the duties. The Secretary-Treasurer shall see that minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors, and all appointed committees, are kept and filed. He
or she shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board and of all
appointed committees and shall have general supervision over the care and custody of all
funds and securities of the Consortium. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep or cause to
be kept full and accurate accounts of all receipts and disbursements of the Consortium
and will nominate, at a meeting prior to the annual meeting, an impartial person to
perform a review of the year’s financial activities. The report of this audit/review will be
presented at the annual meeting.

108



SECTION 6. President Pro Tempore. When the President and Vice-President are both
absent, the Board may appoint a temporary Presiding Officer from among the members
present.

SECTIONT7. County School Superintendent. The Yavapai County School Superintendent,
shall serve as an Ex-Officio, non voting member, of the Board of Directors. The
Superintendent shall facilitate the meetings of the Consortium and provide administrative
support as requested by the Board. The Superintendent may appoint other facilitators to
assist the Consortium from among the staff of the Education Service Agency.

ARTICLE IV - COMMITTEES

SECTION 1. Appointment. The President, with the approval of the Board of Directors,
may appoint advisory committees to carry out the objectives and purposes of the
Consortium. Such committees shall have at least three (3), but less than a quorum of the
Board Members, but additional members of interested persons from throughout the
community may be appointed whose expertise will be of benefit to the work of the
committee. In addition to the standing committees identified in Article IV, Section 2, the
President may, as appropriate, appoint other standing and ad-hoc committees to address
specific projects of the Consortium.

SECTION 2. Standing Committees.

A. Executive Committee. This committee (President, Vice-President, Secretary-
Treasurer, County School Superintendent, Facilitator) shall be responsible to carrying out
the administrative functions of the Consortium.

B. Grants Committee. This committee shall be responsible for coordinating and
securing grant funding, based on the guidance of the Board of Directors.

C. Bylaw Committee. This committee shall be responsible for regularly
reviewing the Bylaws and recommending changes as needed.

D. Finance Committee. This committee shall be responsible for proposing an
annual budget, creating an annual finance report, insuring compliance with all applicable
state and federal laws, meeting all tax reporting requirements, and making
recommendations to the Board of Directors in regard to audits.

E. Technical Resource Committee. This committee shall identify best practices
for technical support services, interoperability problem resolution, joint procurement and
disposal, and infrastructure sustainability.

ARTICLE V - AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS
The Board of Directors may amend these Bylaws by a two-thirds (2/3) vote at any annual
or regular meeting. An amendment may be proposed by a simple majority and made

available to all Board members at least two (2) weeks prior to any vote to amend the by-
laws.

109



ARTICLE VI - GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1. Agency Office. The principal office of the Consortium shall be located in
the State of Arizona at the office of the Yavapai County School Superintendent at 2970
Centerpointe East, Prescott, AZ 86301, or as subsequently changed by the Board of
Directors.

SECTION 2. Fiscal Year. The Fiscal year ends the last day of June of each year and
begins the first day of July.

SECTION 3. Date of Adoption of Bylaws. The Bylaws were adopted by the Board of
Directors on June 18, 2009 and amended on December 16, 2010, June 16, 2011, October
6, 2011, February 16, 2012, January 17, 2013, March 20, 2014, May 21, 2015, December
22, 2016, October 18, 2017, April 20, 2018, and July 27, 2018.

SECTION 4. Authority. YCETC operates under the authority of an Educational
Cooperative and Procurement Unit. It is NOT an agency of Yavapai County Government.

ARTICLE VII - DISSOLUTION

SECTIONI. Dissolution. Upon dissolution of this organization, assets shall be
distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501(c )(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or
shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a
public purpose.

110



Parties:

Yavapai County Educational Technology Consortium

Ash Fork Joint Unified School District No. 31

Bagdad Unified School District No. 20

Beaver Creek Elementary School District No. 26

Camp Verde Unified School District No. 28

Canon Elementary School District No. 50

Chino Valley Unified School District No. 51

Clarkdale-Jerome Elementary School District No. 3

Congress Elementary School District No. 17

Cottonwood-Oak Creek Elementary School District No. 6
Crown King Elementary School District No. 41

Hillside Elementary School District No. 35

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22

Kirkland Elementary School District No. 23

Mayer Unified School District No. 43

Mingus Union High School District No. 4

Mountain Institute Joint Technological Education District No. 2
Prescott Lakes Parkway Juvenile Detention School

Prescott Unified School District No. 1

Sedona Oak Creek Unified School District No. 9

Seligman Unified School District No. 40

Skull Valley Elementary School District No. 15

Valley Academy for Career and Technology Education District No. 1
Walnut Grove Elementary School District No. 7
Williamson Valley Elementary School District No. 52
Yarnell Elementary School District No. 52

Yavapai Accommodation School District No. 99

Statutory Authority:

1. By statute, the Parties may enter into an agreement to (a) procure goods or

services, (b) jointly exercise powers common to the Parties, and (c) take joint or
cooperative action. A.R.S. § 11-952 & § 15-342(13).

2. Under the statutes, the Parties join together and by this Agreement form the
Yavapai County Education Technology Consortium. The Consortium’s purpose is set

forth below.

m



Agreement:

The Parties agree to jointly and cooperatively procure goods and services, exercise
powers, and take concerted action in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to promote shared and enhanced
educational technology opportunities among the Parties and other public agencies and
public procurement units within Yavapai County.

2. Duration. This Agreement’s term is ten years, commencing on July 1, 2020, and
ending on June 30, 2030. The Parties may extend the Agreement for successive terms of
five years each.

3. Financing and Budgeting. The Consortium does not charge dues or membership
fees. Rather, the Consortium’s primary source of revenue is by request and application to
the Forest Fees Management Association. The Consortium may also apply for and obtain
grant funding for technology-related materials and services from a variety of public and
private sources, including but not limited to the federal government, the State of Arizona,
Yavapai County, tribes, non-profits, and businesses. The Parties may also purchase
services, including indirect broadband, from Consortium at mutually-agreed upon prices.

4. Fiscal Agent. The Parties appoint the Yavapai County Education Service Agency
to act as the Consortium’s fiscal agent while authorizing the Consortium’s Board of
Directors to select a different fiscal agent in its discretion.

S. Cooperative Purchasing. This Agreement authorizes cooperative purchasing for
all lawful purposes in accordance with A.A.C. R7-2-1191 et seq.

5.1 Payment for materials and services and inspection and acceptance of
materials or services ordered by a Party shall be the exclusive obligation of that Party.

5.2 The exercise of any rights or remedies by a Party shall be the exclusive
obligation of that Party.

5.3 Any Party may terminate without notice this Agreement if any other party
fails to comply with the terms of this Agreement.

5.4 Failure of any Party to secure performance from the contractor in accordance

with the terms and conditions of its purchase order does not necessarily require any other
party to exercise its own rights or remedies.

112



5.5 No party shall use this Agreement as a method for obtaining concessions or
reduced prices for noncontract purchases of similar materials or services.

6. Governance. To the extent not inconsistent with the statutory authority and this
Agreement, the Consortium shall be governed and conducted in accordance with the
Bylaws (Exhibit 1).

7. Termination. A Party may withdraw from participation in the Consortium upon
thirty (30) days written notice to the Consortium’s Board of Directors.

8. Disposition of Property. The Parties do not anticipate the acquisition of any
property by the Consortium. To the extent that the Consortium does acquire any property,
the Board of Directors shall determine a fair and appropriate distribution of such property
among the Parties.

9. Alternative Dispute Resolution. The Parties shall submit any dispute among
them arising out of or relating to this Agreement to mediation by a mutually agreed upon
third-party. The Parties will be jointly responsible for the mediator’s fee, but will be
separately responsible for all fees and costs associated with their respective presentations
to the mediator.

10. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party shall
indemnify and hold harmless the others and their respective officers, directors, members,
consultants, agents, and employees from and against all claims for bodily injury and
property damage, including reasonable attorneys” fees, costs, and expenses that may arise
from the Party’s performance of or failure to perform this Agreement, but only to the
extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Party, its agents, or employees.

11. Insurance. While participating in the Consortium, each Party shall maintain
comprehensive general liability insurance coverage.

12. Arizona Law. This Agreement incorporates all requirements of Arizona law,

including but not limited to cancellation in accordance with A.R.S. § 38-511. Moreover, this
Agreement’s interpretation and performance are governed by Arizona law.

13. Choice of Forum. In the event that any dispute is not resolved under Section 9,

any suit or action arising under this Agreement shall be commenced in the Superior Court of

the State of Arizona in and for the County of Yavapai.

14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire, integrated agreement

between the Parties. The Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, whether written or oral. The Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by all Parties.

113



15. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

16. Authority of Signatory. Each individual executing this Agreement warrants that
they are duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement.

17. Preparation of Agreement. This Agreement has been prepared by the combined
efforts of the Parties and is not to be construed against any Party.

18. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity or unenforceability of any provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of the other provisions.

19. Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against any Party, the Yavapai
County Education Service Agency, or the Consortium. This Agreement is not intended to
benefit any third party.

20. Legal Counsel’s Review and Approval. The Parties acknowledge that several of
them are represented by Wright Welker & Pauole PLC (Law Firm) in various matters,
including the drafting and reviewing of this Agreement. By signing this Agreement, each
Party that is a client of Law Firm specifically acknowledges (1) that Law Firm has, by this
paragraph, informed each Party that Law Firm believes it is able to provide competent and
diligent representation to each Party to this Agreement, (2) that the representation is not
prohibited by law and does not involved the assertion of a claim by one Party against another
party to this Agreement, and (3) that the Party waives any potential conflict of interest
arising out of this joint representation.

114



Dated , 2020 Ash Fork Joint Unified School District No.
31

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Ash Fork Joint Unified School District No. 31

I am the attorney for Ash Fork Joint Unified School District No. 31. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

115



Dated , 2020 Bagdad Unified School District No. 20

By
Its authorized agent

Approval of Attorney for Bagdad Unified School District No. 20

I am the attorney for Bagdad Unified School District No. 20. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

116



Dated , 2020 Beaver Creek Elementary School District
No. 26

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Beaver Creek Elementary School District No. 26

I am the attorney for Beaver Creek Elementary School District No. 26. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

117



Dated , 2020 Camp Verde Unified School District No. 28

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Camp Verde Unified School District No. 28

I am the attorney for Camp Verde Unified School District No. 28. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

118



Dated , 2020 Canon Elementary School District No. 50

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Canon Elementary School District No. 50

I am the attoey for Canon Elementary School District No. 50. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper

form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

119



Dated , 2020 Chino Valley Unified School District No. 51

By
Its authorized agent

Approval of Attorney for Chino Valley Unified School District No. 51

I am the attorney for Chino Valley Unified School District No. 51. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

10
120



Dated , 2020 Clarkdale-Jerome Elementary School
District No. 3

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Clarkdale-Jerome Elementary School District No. 3

I am the attorney for Clarkdale-Jerome Elementary School District No. 3. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

11
121



Dated , 2020 Congress Elementary School District No. 17

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Congress Elementary School District No. 17

I am the attorney for Congress Elementary School District No. 17. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

12
122



Dated , 2020 Cottonwood-Oak Creek Elementary School
District No. 6

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Cottonwood-Oak Creek Elementary School District No. 6

I am the attorney for Cottonwood-Oak Creek Elementary School District No. 6. 1
have reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

13
123



Dated , 2020 Crown King Elementary School District No.
41

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Crown King Elementary School District No. 41

I am the attorney for Crown King Elementary School District No. 41. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

14
124



Dated , 2020 Hillside Elementary School District No. 35

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Hillside Elementary School District No. 35

I am the attorney for Hillside Elementary School District No. 35. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

15
125



Dated E}gqg o’(fl , 2020 r—l-i-mn oldt Unified Schoel District No. 22
' e

)’ \L

By e nlel Stvar for, Superi wteys ent

Its authorized agent

Approval of Attorney for Humboldt Unified School District No. 22

I am the attorney for Humboldt Unified School District No. 22. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

é/:xs* /2020

! Date/

Attomney for the District

Benown Hofrr

APPROVED

JUN 9 2020

. cetrict
1dt Unified School Distric
HUMRC Governing Boar

16

126



Dated , 2020 Kirkland Elementary School District No. 23

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Kirkland Elementary School District No. 23

I am the attorney for Kirkland Elementary School District No. 23. I have reviewed
this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in
proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the
laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

17
127



Dated , 2020 Mayer Unified School District No. 43

By
Its authorized agent

Approval of Attorney for Mayer Unified School District No. 43

I am the attorney for Mayer Unified School District No. 43. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

18
128



Dated , 2020 Mingus Union High School District No. 4

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Mingus Union High School District No. 4

I am the attorney for Mingus Union High School District No. 4. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

19
129



Dated , 2020 Mountain Institute Joint Technological
Education District No.2

By

Its authorized agent

Approval Of Attorney For Mountain Institute Joint Technological Education
District No. 2

I am the attorney for Mountain Institute Joint Technological Education District No.
2. I have reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

20
130



Dated , 2020 Prescott Lakes Parkway Juvenile Detention
School

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Prescott Lakes Parkway Juvenile Detention School

I am the attorney for Prescott Lakes Parkway Juvenile Detention School. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement 1s in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

21
131



Dated , 2020 Prescott Unified School District No. 1

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Prescott Unified School District No. 1

I am the attorney for Prescott Unified School District No. 1. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

22
132



Dated , 2020 Sedona Oak Creek Unified School District
No. 9

By

Its authorized agent
Approval Of Attorney For Sedona Oak Creek Unified School District No. 9

I am the attorney for Sedona Oak Creek Unified School District No. 9. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

23
133



Dated , 2020 Seligman Unified School District No. 40

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Seligman Unified School District No. 40

I am the attorney for Seligman Unified School District No. 40. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

24
134



Dated , 2020 Skull Valley Elementary School District
No. 15

By

Its authorized agent
Approval Of Attorney For Skull Valley Elementary School District No. 15

I am the attorney for Skull Valley Elementary School District No. 15. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

25
135



Dated , 2020 Valley Academy for Career and Technology
Education District No. 1

By

Its authorized agent

Approval of Attorney for Valley Academy for Career and Technology Education
District No. 1

I am the attorney for Valley Academy for Career and Technology Education District
No. 1. I have reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1)
the agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

26
136



Dated , 2020 Walnut Grove Elementary School District
No. 7

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Walnut Grove Elementary School District No. 7

I am the attorney for Walnut Grove Elementary School District No. 7. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

27
137



Dated , 2020 Williamson Valley Elementary School
District No. 52

By

Its authorized agent
Approval Of Attorney For Williamson Valley Elementary School District No. 52

I am the attorney for Williamson Valley Elementary School District No. 52. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

28
138



Dated , 2020 Yarnell Elementary School District No. 52

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Yarnell Elementary School District No. 52

I am the attorney for Yarnell Elementary School District No. 52. I have reviewed this
Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the agreement is in proper
form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority granted under the laws of
the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

29
139



Dated , 2020 Yavapai Accommodation School District
No. 99

By

Its authorized agent
Approval of Attorney for Yavapai Accommodation School District No. 99

I am the attorney for Yavapai Accommodation School District No. 99. I have
reviewed this Intergovernmental Agreement and have determined that: (1) the
agreement is in proper form; and (2) it is within the District’s powers and authority
granted under the laws of the state of Arizona.

Attorney for the District Date

30
140



CONSENT
ltem GH.

Bank Account Signers



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é l-(
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Bank Accounts — Authorized Signers Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The finance office is requesting the following individuals be added (or retained) on the
district bank accounts:

JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA
#0003854546 'HUSD Payroll

National Bank of Arizona

#0450001924 Clearing Account
#0061000774 Revolving Account
#0450009176 BMHS Athletic Account
#0450002724 GHMS Athletic Account
#0450002716 BMMS Athletic Account
#0450012316 LTS Athletic Account
#0061000717 Food Service Account

John Pothast— Superintendent

Roger Studley — Finance Director

Mary Kaye Schrenk — Internal Auditor

Rebecca Cooley — Secretary to the Superintendent

In addition to the above, the finance office is requesting the following individuals be
added (or retained) on the:

#0450009176 Bradshaw Mtn. High School Athletic Account
Brett Dahl — Principal

Clarinda Weatherwax — Athletic Director

Jessica Robertson — Athletic Secretary

Richard Bradshaw — Assistant Principal

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers

142



#0450002724 Glassford Hill Middle School Athletic Account
Beth Denman — Principal
Richard Lehmann — Assistant Principal

#0450002716 Bradshaw Mtn. Middle School Athletic Account
Jessica Bennett — Principal
Darla Lindberg — Secretary

#0450012316 — Liberty Traditional School Athletic Account
Dannette Derickson — Principal
Teresa Herman — Secretary

#0061000717 Food Service Account

Jody Buckle — Food Service Director
Pamela Liuzzo — Nutritionist

All District bank accounts require two signatures.

In addition, the athletic accounts are limited in their use to referee payments and game
security, as needed.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Motion to approve the recommended changes in authorized signers for the above
referenced accounts.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\% @

. John' ast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, €htef Financial Officer (759-4000)

Board Transmittal Authorized Signers

143



Lo

it
L
. N .I' -
T
-

;"-;;f“f:"'"p-:.; N

e

Ty
T .

o o

-7ql s

4

A

e
S TRE i

ks

%
-
ol
ne
, W
‘l
.
e
r.'_|_
R
& A

,.“ 4 P:.' 5

L7 i

T

1' - :" de ”“‘Kt‘n

ow,

'I \t‘

wphe SRS S B

l. '..*'j‘ a.

s

K

.-t o ’ :
.’1 Mﬂ% a5 {‘lov mﬂﬂL T‘!i‘! 1{”\1 . ”’W | II
. R

-:"r'l' :

) 5

-

s 4 ?éﬂ g

nscd M&Qd’n

“ *ﬂ‘f -ﬁ*@vﬂ ﬂ'\

‘H‘- 9 ;.2?1.

-1 L"‘ 5 ]l‘! M--P"ME

; :.i NE >

Fe ot

g

: !{r::}i* _._é 41

-

"alm

'\“lu

-“Emi i

" 0 'rf.uan mn AR
IS T T A §
ﬂc.. -

: 'y ' . -

| ‘sud

DR L B8, T L

a'.,

...'“mnmfn,;&“ b s 157‘33 .
ot

o ?a'

é;'_'-';n...t_g m,.-mc thit

|:‘l'.‘HIQ
L

L0

-~
v # N
L r i o . v
o L} I.L WY, ki "'."!'_\
drfe %
-
. = ’
Y (. ."h' o _-:“_. 4

A kb“ rﬂ"ﬁ;\ﬂ #ﬁ M . i
emh, ‘%,‘?}

i, oyl

AT Gl r 4.,@‘1@%—

x

a0 :

#is l‘%'x P N

LI . n

‘nir“"q

L
“ »
be
b .
u
- 7& & of
o " ‘I i
B .“P - ' '.
& o
T - ) nen, )
gt &
-
4
&
-
i
i
“dbs



CONSENT
ltem 6.

Student Activity Account
Treasurers

144



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # @ L
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT:; Student Activities and Auxiliary Treasurer(s) Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Uniform System for Financial Records (USFR) requires that Student Activity Accounts have
Board appointed treasurers. To insure compliance, the Board is asked to approve the following
individuals as Student Activities Treasurers.

Ms. Mary Kaye Schrenk internal Auditor Co-Treasurer
Ms. Kathleen Montierth Auxiliary Operations  Co-Treasurer

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the appointment of Ms. Schrenk and Ms.
Montierth to serve as Co-Student Activities Treasurers.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr./John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Fihancial Officer, 759-4000

145



CONSENT
ltem 6J.

Line Item M&O
Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é T
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Authorization of line item level M&O expendituresin ~ Action
excess of budget, but within the total M&O budget.
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Housekeeping

SUPPORTING DATA:
See attached form from Yavapai County Education Agency.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

As part of routine new fiscal year start-up issues, the enclosed resolution must be signed by the
Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board. This resolution allows the District to exceed
budget line items within the Maintenance and Operations budget, with the understanding that the
District does not exceed the total Maintenance and Operations budget in total.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the resolution.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the resolution to authorize excess expenditures within sub-sections of the
Maintenance and Operations budget for fiscal year 2020-21, with the understanding that the
Maintenance and Operations budget must not exceed the total amount adopted.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\/é W

othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer 759-4000

147



2020-21

Humboldt Unified School District #22

In accordance with A.R.S. 15-905-G, the Governing Board of said
school district, authorizes excess expenditures within sub-sections
(Programs) 100, 200, 300, 400, 600, 700, and 900 of the Maintenance and
Operation budget for fiscal year 2020-21. It is understood that even with
these adjustments, the total Maintenance and Operation budget will not
exceed the adopted budget limit.

Approval was granted at a meeting held on this date: June 9, 2020.

Governing Board

148



s

kgl

L
£ "
. . N N . in
-y, o o ey m W oo werafits | i s
-} & - f - la % ¢ ‘L% e I =y
. N i g 3 w4 . B . L& .
e S mb b @ ¥ it S o ¥ B R 1| [l
= # P P Y s Lo |- L=k Nt
] i y
. T4 . . .:: - 7 ’.‘ » g A -t
" » s 1= ¥ il e S n
R %y . < e . ' H AN D
%5 c o ’, ..\, u’..' = i -II = ' - - s F . ’ o .Z'.“
‘.. ¥ 4 s '- :.- . " awld L -
Ky LS 1
£ - LR gl ¥ - @ . 31X o
- "
- . " + } 4
Yea o B .:9 LU AR e
R S ol 20 L5 4 . - ¥
S = L onga® Byiiy 17 Flintorte 14 I :
[ - _ 5" & N " ey e
- . o 3 ._ _ - .".* Fed » =
L4 N - _"I i » }| ) -In B »
s - = o - -
il - ' #
L4 x . , | =
4 . :
- - - r # i
¢ 4
P e i ’I"- )

' "ﬁlﬂ‘muu“‘[a e B B now sl * 4 o

- ™

r ¥ o B3 - - - i B
A.-,-.‘rﬁ"-mr H:mw“ £ IO T X e i :uiw.-r lfi‘*?‘!‘ﬁ; ‘ oo

@aq;f,m“ Ak nip1e rQ:_;;m OUE, (i Sy AR 0P kgl . g

jh:ti‘!:'* =-.._fr_;iw. 5 s_“k-buu'aﬂnm.@,,:ﬂ"' I DI Y 1 LR S

= #t

Y
n,'! AY i = Al T s
b 2 PR T -SSP T T & i 3 f e AN a '-p“’ =7 I' ":! w lewmid l.l° .'34 e {I ' . ¥

,_ ‘ CORE LR \m“&wm*-- ol il
s . " ben RN G-t
v - : LI o T I
‘ S "“7:.-' - |
w..lf & maad St h;ﬁ! Ir e ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁhf&-hﬁi ey AU AN
i : - . ) :
' LI oM o e

B e e 2 ML e = it
P ‘ _%II
- - | i *
.

.

iy



CONSENT
ltem 6K.

Qualified Evaluators



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # b ‘<
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2020-21 Qualified Evaluators Action

Consent X
OBJECTIVE: Annual Requirement
SUPPORTING DATA

Per Arizona State Law 15-537.D., The Governing Board shall designate persons who are qualified to
evaluate teachers to serve as evaluators for the District's performance evaluation systems. The
Governing Board shall assure that persons evaluating teachers are qualified to evaluate teachers. The
attached document is a list of Qualified Evaluators currently employed by the District. These individuals
have or will have successfully completed Level | and Level Il Qualified Evaluator training, prior to
evaluating staff, sponsored by Arizona School Administrators or the District’s thirty-two (32) seat hour
Instructional Leadership training which includes:

e Foundations of Instruction for Instructional Leaders
e Instructional Supervision and Cognitive Coaching

District leaders also receive follow-up coaching sessions and an additional sixteen (16) seat hours of

follow-up training and coaching sessions during their second year. These credentials fully meet the
requirements of the law.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the list of qualified evaluators as presented.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the aftached list of Qualified Evaluators for 2020-2021 to evaluate District staff for the
2020-2021 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: 0
Mr. Jphn PotKast, S{iperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations, 759-5016

150



2020-2021 Qualified Evaluator List

Brett Dahl, Bradshaw Mountain High School

Rick Bradshaw, Bradshaw Mountain High School

Laura Goligoski, Bradshaw Mountain High School
Clairinda Weatherwax, Bradshaw Mountain High School

Beth Denman, Glassford Hill Middle School
Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School
Charles Johnston, Liberty Traditional School
Jessica Bennett, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Candice Blakely-Stump, Coyote Springs Elementary School
Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary School

Stephanie Rowe, Bright Futures Preschool

Melissa Tannehill, Humboldt Elementary School

Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School

Kimberly Grant, Mountain View Elementary School

John Pothast, District Office

Kort Miner, District Office

Patricia Bitsilly, District Office
Robert Bueche, District Office

Dr. Jennifer Medina, District Office

*Richard Lehmann, Glassford Hill Middle School

*Have not completed the required Evaluator Training, but are currently registered for the
District’s Evaluator Training in the early Fall. This training will be completed before the
evaluation of certified staff begins.

151



e

i

. " '.‘&‘:-k.-‘- Lo . ; ql ‘_1_, B T - .:'. " . % ": i : B W ) e
," ] " ' 3.; . '_1%' !ﬂliﬁl\‘ v fm@g&m ' 'r i ': n anl - "'_‘!1‘ ol

Il K Kl & - N .‘f
o ar P h . .
" o A e N ,'t i N * - - LM YL ! b R
e dE . g S
- . =5 . = g . A AR e gl
s e - et i FEE 4 : : Y Shy ,
W sy’ S84 B T R i = Nl A

= .. i B I3 e i’

‘ ] . I:. ) ’_ '- 'I;-a : '_;. - - N : . ‘I " ‘ -_. P ::J\%{&'%{-r--ﬁ—ﬂé . ﬁ._‘m ;" "*i. .'r-t - 'I
ghe - ' A sl S St R g -
.ﬂ = i : 15 _'."2‘! bag¥ J‘f‘:n'}ﬂ ﬂ"’l?ll‘ﬁnt .':H-;. ' ' i
J e IT"‘L" - 4!“ ‘Fi.?ﬁxﬁ’# : M‘ﬂv“\’| (flti-_n ‘1‘?1 11:-5“1 hbf :-’Mﬂ b
, _ © o Lagmsam e i i d sy
‘ e . m W .-aéﬁqmutm. ‘»MM' e ey 50 .
X e e Tk M’h&;&ih W o YT PRl et o
‘ N B ' e ‘.a,f el 'ilﬂ.‘ﬂl r!p’ ‘lfi. ")I!‘l“ !rtﬂ'!’!.,."‘i“'!
.' B » MRS R Y " i J ﬂh "-bu,_iﬁ w; SR
) ’ v - " sl R 'o.ﬁir' ﬁr- R TR M l.“.l{i
, . - R !Fﬁ 2hfE St A Ty m? f
,I ._:_ _ ..*: B . ‘ 'h fﬁ.-‘- "J"“ # n (O P .‘b.- Jﬁ oo ' L

- ‘}n Of e e s T #a _M.}_i;&f—‘ o
: )104’1 i g,. R T T Rl A LI ‘:L\’ 19 Y ‘5_:1‘1“‘.’ l'{'.. i N

3 . v -; b . L P -l
i T . ] d - ‘{-F!._E,:!l‘ ' J-F‘-'.Qvéﬂuu' \:_, TV

...,.‘. h | k: il 7".‘ 2 i".w"" :ﬂfmrftg

¥ . mieh . B i
o - . ‘.'-‘:. . : Iu:'}wl v _' ‘b"ﬁ‘ ﬁl i ‘l

g 4"_'_ ‘ i i . -,l,-lg,t} 5 M B(tgd.fj‘f I“lﬁlk.. .0 oIwE
o -l.ﬂ * HEN T ;' :"-'I’lf;":?{’-ll 52‘&—‘.-. .

.iﬂl

LA b - . R
| A ol LR L B i bt .
i : , g . i
R
. ".."‘" o !I ¢ é_.'_-"q OO § REPS (O R
e i Y et s ; S L B AN gt A vwa e B
2 X .
Tk 3 oy UL OV M £
R i :
e



CONSENT
ltem 6L.

Supplemental Wage
Schedule 2020-21



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # b L'
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the Supplemental Wage Scale for the 2020-21 Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached HUSD 2020-21 Supplemental Wage Schedule provides a listing of a variety of extra duty
wages which are not included on any Board approved salary or stipend schedule.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Itis recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD 2020-21 Supplemental Wage Schedule
as presented.

Sample Motion:
| move to approve the attached HUSD Supplemental Wage Sche. as presented.

Mr. J(?o{h&sﬁééuperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

153



payisse|) | JnoH | aiey AlH (yoaads/1d/10) AS3 - |00YDS Jawwng
payiia) | JnoH 00'sZ$ (daad/i103eU1pI00D/1010NN5U))
AS3 - |JOOYIS JaWWNg|
payisse|d| Aeg 565 a1nasqns asInp
sAep ot 1aye A1o8a1e) qof up paseg JNOH Jad Aed [ Alju3 | payissep) | JnoH payisse|) ainisqng|
payia) | Aeg 00'001S (Aejuaws|3 1pjoquiny) payiziad ainiisqng
‘qol awes ay3 Suiop sAep aAnNnasu0d QT J3ye 1T Aeq 1e SunJels pauiua) | Aeq 00°50TS qns payiua) wua-8uo
payta) | Aeg 00°06$ payiua) ainmisgng|
spun4 g3ds /m pied dnoH | 00'Z1$ uoilisues) Q3ds - JDHOM JuapnIg
SPUN4 N84 /M pled 4noHy 00CTS poo4 - 13ylom uspmg
pauissep) | snoH | aaey Ajanoy s1o9l0.d |e1dads
passeD | JnoH | =1ey AuH looyas Aepinjeg
payia) | JnoH | 00°STS |ooyds Aepinies
spund | ajuL/m pied| payissep) | anoH 00'STS$ JUBWIAN[OAU| [BIUS IR
spund 1 9jitL/M pled asinN “pul| payiua) | anoy 00°SCS AUETHEV [TV R UES-N
4noy Jad 00'STS uo paseg| uolnisod | JnoH 00°52% JIA1] - UBlpOISN))
spuny 310/m pied asinN/iayaea] [1a)/ssepd 00°52$ SaNiANIY |ejuswalddng Juein 319
payidd | JnoH | 00°5ZS Moddns peojase)/aoueljdwo) 43i
Jnoy Jad 00'STS uo paseg| pauiua) | JnoH 00°STS 13410 - 98e13n0) ssej))
noy 1ad 00°STS o paseg| payiia) [pouad| 0szTS 3IPPIN - 98e13A0D SSe[D)
inoy 1ad 00'STS uo paseg| paiua) [pouag 05°LTS (8-%) S11 - @8e49n0)) sse)))
anoy Jad 0p*STS uo paseg| pauia) [poliad SLETS |ooyas ysiH - a8elano) sse|d
Inoy Jad 00'STS uo paseg| payia) [pouad| 00'TTS _ Atejuawa|3 - a8esano) sse|)
payisse]d | inoH ey 211D - Suale))
AMHO ST

payisse;) [ JnoH | =1ey AH uo11U313Q |00YIS JAYY
pPaiia)] | anoH 00'51S _ uolnualaq |ooYyds Yy

S9J0N 134 aley uoiisod

(0z/vT/L panosddy pieog Suipuad) I1NAIHIS IOVM TVLNIWITddNS ASNH T1202-0202

154



spuny Aseijixny s3i3|yly |esaud /m pied| paynua) [waa3| 00°0gS Ajandag
spun4 Aze|ixny sa113|y1y |e13ud9 /m pred| payiia) [usA3|  00'0€s Mal) utey))
spung Aeljixny so112|yly |[eJausn /M pled| paiyia) | wueag 00°0€S pieoqaloag)
spung Aseijixny sJI39|Y1V [eJ3USD /M pled| PaIHLIB) | 1UaA] 00°0€S Jajunouuy
spund Aejjixny so13|uyly [e1auad /m pied| pauilia) | wuaag 00°0£S Jaye]]
/ 131135 1321}

+11BQ1004 uewysaI4/Afl
spung Aseyixny sans|yay [esauad /m pled| payiia) [weA3|  00°0sS uoster] wea ]
spung AJeljixny sa1ajyav |esaud9 /m pred| pauiia) [iuaA3|  00'seS Aandag
spund Ale|ixny sa13jyly |es3uad /m pied| psynus) [usa3| oo0°'ses Mmai) utey)y
Spunj Aleljixny saajyly [es3ua39 /m pled| paynis) [1usA3 | 00'sES pie0g3l0dg
spund Aseljixny $3119|Y1y (eJ3UaD /m pied| panyiia) | Juaal 00°5€S J3asjunouuy
spung Asejjixny SaN9[Yly [eI3U39 /M pied | paynis) | uang 00°SES Jaxey]

/ 13]18S 1931

«l1eq1004 Aisiep

sajuouw i) 3|31L YuMm pied {1aD/ssed| JnoH | 00'52$ _ Joiny ys)|3u3 ynpy

ua)/sse|d| JnoH [ 00°ZTS QIAY - Bupoiny

payisse|d | JNOH |  00'STS dunoin)

9J1AI3S PUNOG3WOH SBPNJaUI| PaYILE) [ INOH 00°'Ss2S Bupoiny

Sinoy 13e13u02-4jo pawJsopad ji| payissep) | snoH 00's2S payisse|) - dunaidialul / uonesued]|

SJnoy 32eiiuod-jjo pawoyad yi| payya) | anoy 00°SZS payIua) - unaidiaiul / uope|sued|

paysse|d | JnoH | 21ey ApnoH i 1dD - Suiures |

Paymua) | unoH | 00°5Z$ uoneIyIIa) Y113ZV - Sulued |

payiua) | JnoH 00'se$ $1012N415U] - jOOYIS JIWWING

payissed | JnoH | 05°ZT$ 155V

UIWPY | 3|UL/3PIV | BJIL - |00YIS JSwwng)

payisse|D | JnoH | 00'STS 3pIV AS3 - |o0Yy3S Jawnsg|

155



yoed]]

spun4 Aseljixny sa113|Y3v [43U3D /m pled| paynia) | Juaa3 00°0pS Aunoag
spuny Aseljixny sa133(yiv [eJaua9 /m pied| payuad [uaa3| oo0'ovs pieoqaiods
spun4 AJeljixny sana|yiy [e4au3 /m pied | paynua) [1uang 00°09%$ el
/ 431135 194211
(saymrep
uewysal4 pue ‘Ar ‘Alisiep) Suiasaipn
spung Aselixny s3113|yly |eJ3U9/M pled awes/0zs 10| payia) | 1aA] 00°0t$ Anaas
spun4 Ase|ixny $2119|Yly |eJaU39/M pled "dwes/0zs 10| payilia) | JUaA3 00°0vS pieoqaliods
spung Atejixny s3133|y1v |e13uaS/Mm pied "3wed/ozs 10| payia) |uan3 00°0v$ JaeL
/ 13|12S 19Yd1L
(sswe3d Aysiep ‘Af) 13230¢]
spung Aseljixny san2|uyiy [e4auaD /m pied| payiiad [uan3| 0005 uosie|] weal
spung AJeljixny sD133|y1v [e12UD/M pled "awed/STS ‘STS '0ZS JO| Paya) | 1uaa3 00°0S$ Andag
Upasd-xel / spung Alelixny s3nsjyly |esusn/m| payius) [weA3| 00°05S pieoga.oog
Pied (100Yds 3|ppIN 4oy 33 1B)4 0E$) "dWeS/STS ‘STS ‘0Z$ 410
spung Aseljixny sa1ajyly |eJauan/m pled ‘awed/STS 'STS ‘0ZS 10| Paulie) | JUaA3 00°05$ J23unouuy
spung Aseljixny sanajyiy |e13uan /m pred| payniad [waa3 | 00°0vS Je],
/ 331195 1)1}
NEEINED
uewysal4 pue ‘Ar ‘AJisiep) |jeqiayseg
spung Aseljixny sJ13jylv |e12U3D/m ped "auwied/STS ‘STS '0¢S 10| payina) | Juaa3 00°05$ Andag
spunj Azeljixny $3113|y1y |e13u3D/m pied ‘aWwed/STS 'STS ‘02 JO| Paliia) | uang 00°0SS d3)ded] o1aqn]
upasd-xey / spung Aleljixny son3|yay |esauso/m| paymiad [wea3|  00°0sS p1e0qa.039|
Pled (j00yas aippiIN J0) 334 184 0ES) "awed/STS ‘STS ‘02S 10 / 43dunouuy
PayjiIa] [usA3 |  00°0VS ey

/ 13113S 13211

«(S9wen

uewysalq pue ‘Ar ‘Alisiep) ||egAs)on

156



spun4 AJelfixny $2113|yav [BISUSD /M pled| paia) [ A3 | 00°05S Ayndag
4109/A1UNno) ssou)

spun4 AJejixny s213jy1y [eJaua9 /M pled| payia) [IuaA3 |  00°'GES Andag

spung Aseipxny s3n3)yay [esauag /m pled| payiua) [weA3 |  00°52$ Jaye)

/ 131135 1311

spung Azel|ixny saI9|y1y [eJ3uaD /m pled| paynad [uaA3|  00°'SZ$ Jasunouuy
=lleqyos/jieqaseg

spund Aelixny sa11a|y1y [e43us3D) /m pled| payiua) | uan3 00°0vS 98pnriuan3

spun4 Aeljixny sa13|Uyly |eJauas /m pied | paiua) | wuaa3 00°0vS Lwig

spung Aseljixny so119)Uly [eJ3U3D /M pled| paiia) | Juan3 00°0%S Jasjunouuy

157



CONSENT
ltem 6M.

Agreement Renewal
(MMERCI)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é M

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs and  Reading
Educational Services

DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Agreement renewal between HUSD and Mingus Mountain Action

Estate Residential Center, Inc. (MMERCI)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE:  Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The purpose of this agreement is to establish the roles and responsibilities of HUSD, the fiscal agent and
Local Education Agency (LEA), and Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc. (MMERCI) in
the distribution of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds. These funds will be used to prepare Mingus
Mountain Academy students academically, emotionally, and behaviorally as part of the academic and
vocational curriculum and instruction. The allocation amount will be based on the annual count of
students given to HUSD who reside at Mingus Mountain Academy.

The agreement provides a description of the MMERCI academic program, the specific roles and
responsibilities of HUSD as the fiscal agent of the funds, and an explanation of compliance with the
rules and regulations governing Title I, Part D funding.

Attached for your approval is the 2020-2021 agreement. New language is underlined and deleted
language is struek-through.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the agreement between Humboldt Unified School
District and Mingus Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc., for the 2020-2021 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve renewal of the agreement between Humboldt Unified School District and Mingus
Mountain Estate Residential Center, Inc., for the 2020-2021 school year.

Mr. (?P’othast, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and Educational Services at 759-4010.

159



AGREEMENT FOR EDUCATION SERVICES AND FUNDING

This AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made, entered into and effective from and after July 1, 2020, by
and between HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (“HUSD”) and the MINGUS MOUNTAIN ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL CENTER, INC. (“MMERCI”), an Arizona Non-profit Corporation, doing business as “MINGUS
MOUNTAIN ACADEMY?” pursuant to Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 (Section 1425).

WHEREAS, HUSD is a public school district, as defined by and operating pursuant to the Arizona Revised
Statutes, located in Prescott Valley, Arizona.

WHEREAS, MMERCI is licensed by the State of Arizona to operate a juvenile community residential
program and a private school in Yavapai County, Arizona, known as Mingus Mountain Academy.

WHEREAS, the parties desire MMERCI to provide educational programming to its residents, including,
but not limited to an appropriate academic, vocational and physical education curriculum and instruction, materials

and supplies and other resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, representations, mutual promises and agreements
set forth below, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Purpose and Goals. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the roles and responsibilities of
HUSD, the fiscal agent and local education agency (“LEA”) on the one hand, and Mingus Mountain
Academy, the delinquent facility in the distribution of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds, on the other
hand. The parties intend that such delinquent facilities funds will be used to prepare Mingus Mountain
Academy students for a better future by preparing them academically, emotionally, and behaviorally.
The allocation amount will be based on the annual count of students given to HUSD who reside at
Mingus Mountain Academy.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2020 until June 30, 2021. This term shall
terminate automatically should either party cease to exist in its current form, or alternate form, eligible
under the laws of Arizona to enter into a memorandum for Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 services through
this state, and its agencies and subdivisions. At the option of both parties, this agreement may be
renegotiated on an annual basis.

3. Administration. = The administrators of this Agreement shall be the Director of Federal
Programs/School Improvement of HUSD and the Education Director of the Mingus Mountain
Academy or their designees. The administrators shall meet quarterly to discuss matters associated with
the Mingus Mountain Academy Title I program and this Agreement.

4. Educational Responsibilities of HUSD and MMERCI. For those attending the Mingus Mountain
Academy, HUSD recognizes that MMERCI has the responsibility to assure that these students are
receiving an educational program consistent with the laws, rules, and regulations of the State of
Arizona and the Department of Education.

5. Graduation. Students who are attending Mingus Mountain Academy must meet graduation
requirements approved by the Arizona State Board of Education, and will receive a diploma issued by
Mingus Mountain Academy, unless an alternate agreement has been reached with the student’s home
district, or the agency that placed the student at MMERCI.

6. Program Description. MMERCI will administer this Agreement and conduct its educational programs
consistent with the following program description and as supplemented by the program description, as
may be amended by MMERCI from time to time:

a. Communication with a Student’s Home School District. MMERCI will coordinate with the
child’s home school district, by sending a voucher stating the student has been placed at

160



Mingus Mountain Academy. MMERCI shall also send the voucher packet to the Arizona
Department of Education. Both MMERCI and the sending school district will review
available existing data to determine each student’s needs. If special education has been
confirmed and an Individual Education Plan (IEP) exists, MMERCI will review the IEP
during a phone conference with the student’s home district and make modifications, if needed.

b. Transition Assistancee MMERCI will provide transition assistance in an effort to help
students continue their education post-discharge, which assistance may include preparing
students academically, setting up support systems for students within their community,
working with students to prepare them for their next phase of life, and ensuring all
documentation needed is complete prior to discharge (i.e. financial aid, college applications).
MMERCI will provide additional help to students with specific needs, which assistance may
include additional instruction from Title I staff, or special education services. Students who
have dropped out of school, or who are significantly behind in high school credits will receive
preparatory instruction and guidance toward earning their GED certificates.

c. Academic Programming. The academic program provided at the Mingus Mountain Academy
is accredited by the North Central Association Commission on Accreditation and School
Improvement, “AdvancED”. The academic program is year-round and offers the required
courses needed for graduation according to the Arizona standards. The curriculum taught in
each class is aligned with the Arizona State Academic Standards.

d. Parental Contact. Every 30 days, each student at Mingus Mountain Academy participated in a
staffing in which their Case Manager, therapist, Team Leader and other staff are in
attendance. The student, along with these individuals and their parent or guardian, and
placement officer discuss the program expectations and evaluates his or her individual
program progress in achieving those goals during a phone conference. The student’s Case
Manager will relay all pertinent information to the parents and outside agencies as necessary.

e. Therapy Services. Each student at the Mingus Mountain Academy is assigned a primary
therapist and will receive a minimum of one hour of individual therapy each week. In
addition, each client will attend a daily psycho-educational group session.

7. Roles and Responsibilities of the Parties. Each of the parties acknowledges and agrees to perform the
following respective roles and responsibilities and further agrees to provide appropriate
documentation, upon request, that the following roles and responsibilities are being performed:

a. MMERCI Roles and Responsibilities. Mingus Mountain Academy will:
i. Provide a quality chemical dependency program for those students in need;
ii. Hire and train staff needed for fulfillment of Title I programs;
iii. Implement a reading and math program that targets students who are two or more
grade levels below their appropriate level;
iv. Provide GED preparation for those who are significantly behind in high school
credits so they may become employable or transition to higher learning;
v. Transition students back home with needed support such as schooling, family
counseling, chemical dependency;
vi. Provide vocational and/or job skills training to provide students the opportunity for
employment after discharge;
vii. Maintain inventory of purchases made using Title I, Part D funds;
viii. Provide student enrollment data, end-of-year assessment of Title I program statistics,
and all documentation associated with receipt of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds; and
ix. Maintain records of expenses, salary, benefits, supplies, property and indirect costs
associated with Title I, Part D programs, and provide monthly invoices to the HUSD
District Office for reimbursement.

161



8.

10.

11.

X. Meet in person with HUSD district office personnel at least three times per year to
go over programmatic and finance-related issues to ensure all entities are in
compliance.

xi. Provide information to HUSD to input into the Title I, Part D grant application in a
timely manner. Since the application resides as part of the ESSA Consolidated
Application, MMERCI recognizes and affirms that HUSD may submit a revision on
their behalf if a period of 15 business days passes without an official revision
provided by MMERCI

b. HUSD Roles and Responsibilities. Humboldt Unified School District will:
i. -Act as the LEA/Fiscal Agent for Mingus Mountain Academy with regard to the Title
I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds;
ii. Request copies of all invoices, payroll documentation pertaining to expenses of Title
1, Part D, Subpart 2 funds and reimburse Mingus Mountain Academy on a monthly
basis for the total allotted amount of the annual Title 1, Part D, Subpart 2 funds
minus the agreed upon indirect cost and administrative fee.

Evaluation. At the end of each school year, MMERCI will complete a year-end evaluation process in
an effort to measure the program. The year-end evaluation shall disaggregate data on participation by
gender, race, ethnicity, and age, in order to determine the program’s impact on the ability of
participants to:

a. Maintain and improve educational achievement;

b. Accrue school credits that meet State requirements for grade promotion and secondary school
graduation;

c. Make the transition to a regular program or other education program operated by a local
education agency;

d. Complete secondary school (or secondary school equivalency requirements) and obtain
employment after leaving the correctional facility or institution for neglected or delinquent
children and youth; and

e. Participate in post-secondary education and job training programs as appropriate.

Property. MMERCI and HUSD may acquire and own any real or personal property necessary to
accomplish the objectives of this Agreement. Such real or personal property shall remain titled in the
owner or purchaser thereof, even though leased or loaned to the other party for the purpose of
accomplishing the objectives of this Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, any property
jointly owned by the parties hereto will be sold, and the proceeds distributed equally to the parties, or
will be distributed as the parties may otherwise agree as permitted by law.

Funding. For the purpose of funding educational programming for resident juveniles at the Mingus
Mountain Academy, the parties hereby agree as follows:
a. Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds. To insure compliance with the rules and regulations
governing funding of Title I, Part D, Subpart 2 funds, all reimbursements for Title I, Part D,
Subpart 2 fund expenditures will be made through the HUSD accounting system. MMERCI
will submit within 5 business days following the conclusion of the month for which billing is
requested a signed invoice with supporting documentation of the Title I, Part D, Subpart 2
approved salary, benefits, supply and capital expenses to HUSD. Within 30 days of receiving
the monthly reimbursement request, HUSD will reimburse MMERCI for the indicated
amount after approval through the HUSD school board.

Administrative Fee. For the 2020-2021 school year, MMERCI will pay to HUSD an administrative
fee of three percent (3%) of the total allocation allotted to MMERCI. In calculating this fee, all

3

162



students at the Mingus Mountain Academy shall be counted, including Arizona residents, students
from out of state, and special education students. For the subsequent years of this Agreement, the
administrative fee will be negotiated considering an increase by the state percentage of allowable
growth.

12. Accounting. To the extent required by law or requested by HUSD or MMERCI or its designees, both
parties shall provide an accounting of funds received or disbursed, and the purposes for which such
funds were received or disbursed.

13. Indemnification. MMERCI will protect, indemnify and save harmless HUSD, its board members,
officers and employees from any liability imposed against them by reason of the negligent acts or
omissions of MMERCI or its employees. HUSD will protect, indemnify, and save harmless
MMERCI, its board members, officers and employees from any liability imposed against them by
reason of negligent acts or omissions of HUSD or its employees.

14. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the
parties concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all agreements and understandings,
whether oral or written with respect to the subject matter hereof. No prior or contemporaneous
representations, inducements, promises or agreements not contained herein are of any force or effect.

15. Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement are deemed invalid under any applicable statute or
rule of law, it is to that extent to be deemed omitted and shall not be deemed to affect or invalidate any
other provision of this Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in no more than two counterparts, each of which shall
have the force of the original.

17. This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Arizona.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Humboldt Unified School District and the Mingus Mountain Estate Residential
Center, Inc. have caused this Agreement to be accepted and duly executed as of the date set forth within.

WITNESS: HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
By: Date:
WITNESS: MINGUS MOUNTAIN ESTATE RESIDENTIAL CENTER, INC.
By: Date:
4

163



CONSENT
Item ON.

YCESA Agreement
for Substitute Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é’ I\)
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Substitute Consolidation Service Agreements - SmartFind Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

This IGA is the continuation of our partnership with the Yavapai County Educational Services Agency
(YCESA) in conjunction with Educational Services, Inc. (ESI), to perform substitute services for the
District for the fiscal year 2020-21. The IGA's term is for one year and there is a termination clause that
allows for a 90-day written notice specifying the termination of said services.

The attached agreement for YCESA has been reviewed and approved by legal counsel.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION.

It is the recommendation of administration that the agreement be approved.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the agreement for substitute services with Yavapai County Education Service Agency
for the 2020-21 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

/ y
Mr. John' Pothdst, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, 759-5016

165



FY 2020-21
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR SUBSTITUTE TEACHER CONSOLIDATION SERVICES
BETWEEN HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 AND
YAVAPAI COUNTY

This Intergovernmental Agreement for Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services
(hereinafter referred to as this “IGA”) is made and entered into by and between Humboldt
Unified School District #22 (hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT”) and Yavapai County
through the Yavapai County School Superintendent also known as the Yavapai County
Education Service Agency (hereinafter referred to as “YCESA”). DISTRICT and YCESA may
each be referred individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-342(13), DISTRICT is authorized to enter into this
IGA with YCESA,; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S § 15-301, the YCESA is designated as a local education
agency for the purpose of serving as an education service agency that is eligible to receive and
spend local, state and federal monies to provide programs and services to school districts, charter
schools, county free library districts, municipal libraries, nonprofit and public libraries, tribal
libraries, private schools and tribal schools within that county; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-302(B), YCESA may provide discretionary programs
to DISTRICT; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to AR.S. § 15-365, YCESA may establish service programs and
DISTRICT may participate in service programs established; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952, the Parties are authorized and wish to enter into
this IGA for joint or cooperative action for the YCESA to provide support to DISTRICT for
substitute teacher consolidation services.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual promises
and conditions set forth below and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, DISTRICT and YCESA, intending to become
legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Duration/Term. This IGA’s term is for one (1) year and shall be effective for Fiscal Year
2020-2021 (hereinafter referred to as “FY 2020-21”) from July 1, 2020, through June 30,
2021.

Page 1 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

166



2. Termination.

2.1

2.2

23

24

25

2.6

Termination by Mutual Agreement. This IGA may be terminated at any time by
mutual agreement of the Parties.

Termination for Convenience/Termination Without Cause. Either Party may
terminate this IGA with ninety (90) days advance written notice specifying the
termination date.

Termination for Breach. In the event of a material breach, default, or violation of
any term or condition of this IGA by any Party, the Party claiming breach shall
provide written notice to the breaching Party and said notice shall set forth the factual
basis for the determination that a breach has occurred. If the breach is not remedied
within fifteen (15) days of the breaching Party’s receipt of notice, this IGA shall
terminate, at the option of the Party alleging such breach.

Immediate Termination by YCESA. This IGA may be terminated prior to its
expiration, at the election of YCESA, without penalty or prejudice to YCESA,
immediately upon written notice by YCESA to DISTRICT upon the occurrence of the
following events:

2.4.1 Governmental emergency action that lasts for more than fourteen (14) days
that makes it impracticable for YCESA to perform its obligations under this
IGA,;

2.4.2 Changes to applicable laws and regulations that make it impracticable for
YCESA to perform its obligations under this IGA; or

24.3 Any event or action that makes it impracticable for YCESA to perform its
obligations under this IGA.

Cancellation for Conflict of Interest. This IGA is subject to cancellation for conflict
of interest pursuant to ARS § 38-511, the pertinent provisions of which are
incorporated into this IGA by reference.

Any termination or cancellation of this IGA shall not relieve the Parties of their
respective obligations for costs of goods or services actually provided prior to the
effective date of the termination.

Purpose. The purpose of this IGA is that YCESA shall provide assistance to DISTRICT to

increase substitute teacher fill rates in an effort to lower costs related thereto. This IGA and
the Yavapai County substitute teacher consolidation partnership are intended to support and
enhance student achievement by providing DISTRICT with efficient coordination and
placement of substitute teachers.

Scope of Work: Services Provided by YCESA. YCESA shall provide the following

services to DISTRICT:

Page 2 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

167



5.1

Se

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

57

5.8

YCESA shall work with Educational Services Inc., an Arizona corporation, with a
trade name of Educational Services (hereinafter referred to as “ESI”) to provide
and assign substitute teachers that are employees of ESI (hereinafter referred to as
“substitute” or “substitutes”) to DISTRICT upon DISTRICT’s request.

YCESA shall employ a Substitute Coordinator for the purpose of facilitating and
coordinating the assignment of a substitute at DISTRICT. The Substitute
Coordinator shall conduct all services from a YCESA approved site.

Upon request and notification that a written agreement between ESI and
DISTRICT exists, YCESA shall provide the services of coordinating and
assigning a substitute at DISTRICT when required.

The Substitute Coordinator shall manage the Substitute Coordination Software
obtained from ESI for the purpose of coordinating and assigning substitutes to
both short and long-term vacancies as requested by DISTRICT.

YCESA shall provide training related to the Yavapai County substitute teacher
consolidation program to substitutes, DISTRICT personnel, and relevant YCESA
employees.

YCESA direction of substitutes is limited to a Yavapai County school assignment
(times and dates) and related training.

YCESA shall have no responsibility or liability for the employment, quality or
credentialing of a substitute, and YCESA shall have no responsibility or liability
arising from any services provided pursuant to a separate written agreement
between ESI and DISTRICT.

YCESA is not responsible for any costs or fees associated with ESI services
provided to DISTRICT.

6. Scope of Work: Services Provided by DISTRICT. DISTRICT shall provide the following
duties to YCESA:

6.1

6.2

6.3

DISTRICT shall contract with ESI to provide substitute teachers that are
employees of ESL

DISTRICT is responsible for all costs and fees associated with ESI services
provided to DISTRICT.

DISTRICT shall promptly notify YCESA if the written agreement between
DISTRICT and ESI is terminated.

Page 3 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

168



7.

10.

6.4  DISTRICT SHALL provide, in a prompt and timely manner, all information
reasonably requested by YCESA.

6.5  DISTRICT shall designate a responsible, authorized person to:

(a) serve as a point of contact for the YCESA Substitute Coordinator;
(b) satisfy all substitute requirements as requested; and
(c) communicate with YCESA on all matters relating to this IGA.

6.6  DISTRICT has the right to direct substitutes only to the extent necessary to
conduct the DISTRICT’s business and operations and to comply with licensing
and certification requirements that apply to DISTRICT or to any substitute.

6.7  DISTRICT shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and
regulations, and local ordinances.

Representations and Warranties. The Parties hereby warrant and agree that ESI is an
independent contractor and shall perform its obligations under this IGA as an independent
contractor. ESI is not an employee of DISTRICT or YCESA. Any substitute provided by ESI
to perform substitute services for DISTRICT shall be an employee of ESI and not of
DISTRICT or YCESA. ESI shall retain full control over the employment, direction,
supervision, evaluation, compensation, discipline, and discharge of substitutes and as
specified pursuant to a separate agreement between ESI and DISTRICT.

Payment and Consideration. A Party shall provide the services outlined in this IGA in
reliance on the other with the understanding that consideration is satisfied by the
performance of said services. No monetary payment shall be exchanged between DISTRICT
and YCESA in satisfaction of the obligations pursuant to this IGA.

Confidentiality. The Parties shall keep confidential all student records and all student’s
personally identifiable information in accordance with the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. §1232g, and regulations adopted thereunder, including 34
CFR part 99; the Reauthorization of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act of 2004
(“IDEA”), 20 U.S. Code § 1400, and regulations adopted thereunder; the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™) and regulations adopted thereunder;
the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a, and regulations adopted thereunder; State and
Federal law; and DISTRICT and school board policies.

Retention and Inspection of Records. Each Party shall make, and shall contractually
require each subcontractor to make, all books, accounts, reports, files, and other records
relating to the performance of this IGA open to inspection and audit at reasonable times
during regular business hours. Each Party shall retain, and shall contractually require each
subcontractor to retain, all books, accounts, reports, files, and other records relating to the
performance of this IGA for a period of five (5) years after termination of this IGA.

Page 4 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

169



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Non-appropriation of funds. The Parties recognize and acknowledge that both Parties are
governmental entities and this IGA’s validity is based upon the availability of public funding.
In the event public funds are not appropriated for the performance of either Party’s
obligations under this IGA, then the affected Party shall notify the other Party in writing of
any such non-allocation of funds at the earliest possible date, and this IGA shall
automatically expire without penalty to either Party, except that the Parties are still
responsible for their obligations and costs incurred prior to any expiration of this IGA. If
either Party’s allocation of funds is reduced, then the scope of this IGA may be reduced, if
appropriate, or this IGA may be cancelled without further duty or obligation, except that the
Parties are still responsible for their obligations and costs incurred prior to any cancellation
of this IGA.

Force Majeure. Except for the duty to pay contracted prices for goods or services actually
provided, neither Party shall be liable in any manner for any delay or failure that last longer
than thirty (30) days to perform its obligations under this IGA arising out of or caused,
directly or indirectly, by circumstances beyond such Party’s reasonable control, including,
without limitation, acts of God; earthquakes; fires; floods; wars; civil or military
disturbances; acts of terrorism; sabotage; strikes; pandemics; epidemics; viral or
communicable disease outbreaks; quarantines; riots; power failures; computer failure and any
such circumstances beyond a Party’s reasonable control as may cause interruption, loss or
malfunction of utility, transportation, computer (hardware or software), or telephone
communication service; accidents; labor disputes; acts of civil or military authority;
governmental emergency action; changes to applicable laws and regulations; or inability to
obtain labor, material, equipment or transportation. A Party claiming the benefit of this
provision shall, as soon as reasonably practicable after the occurrence of any such event, (a)
provide written notice to the other Party of the nature and extent of any such Force Majeure
condition; and, if practicable, (b) use commercially reasonable efforts to remove any such
causes and resume performance under this IGA.

Property Disposition Clause. The Parties do not anticipate the joint acquisition of property
attributable to the exercise of each Party's duties and obligations pursuant to this IGA. Any
property acquired during the term of this IGA shall be returned to the purchasing Party no
more than thirty (30) days from the effective date of termination of this IGA.

Insurance. Each Party shall maintain appropriate insurance. Certificates of Insurance shall
be provided to a Party upon request.

Mutual Indemnification. To the maximum extent permitted by law, each Party (as
“Indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Party, its officers,
officials, agents, employees, or volunteers from and against any and all claims, losses,
liability, costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “Claims™) arising out of actions taken in performance of this IGA to the extent
that such Claims are caused by the acts, omissions, negligence, misconduct, or other fault of
the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents, employees, or volunteers.

Page 5 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

170



16. Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under the terms of this IGA shall be in

17.

18.

19.

20.

writing, and shall be effective upon hand delivery, deposit with a reputable overnight courier
such as FedEx for overnight delivery or three (3) business days after deposit with the U.S.
Mail via certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested as follows:

If to DISTRICT to:
Humboldt Unified School District #22
Attn: _ John Pothast

6411 N Robert Road

Prescott Valley, Arizona 86314

Ifto YCESA to:

Yavapat County School Superintendent
Attn: Tim Carter

2970 Centerpointe East Drive

Prescott, AZ 86301

A Party shall have the right to change the place notice is to be given by providing written
notice to the other Party in accordance with this section.

Relationship of Parties. Nothing contained in this IGA shall be deemed or construed as
creating a joint venture, partnership, agency, employment or fiduciary relationship between
the Parties. The Parties’ employees shall not be considered employees of the other Party, and
neither Party’s personnel will, by virtue of this IGA, be entitled or eligible, by reason of this
IGA, to participate in any benefits or privileges given or extended by the other Party to its
employees. Neither Party shall be liable for any debts, accounts, obligations or other
liabilities whatsoever of the other, including (without limitation) the other Party’s obligation
to withhold Social Security and income taxes for itself or any of its employees.

Third Parties. Nothing contained in this IGA shall create a contractual relationship with or a
cause of action in favor of a third party against DISTRICT or YCESA. This IGA is not
intended to benefit any third party.

Assignment. No Party to this IGA may assign any of its rights or responsibilities under this
IGA, either voluntarily or involuntarily, whether by merger, consolidation, dissolution,
operation of law, or any other manner, except with the prior written consent of the other
Party. No Party may delegate any performance under this IGA, except with the prior written
consent of the other Party. Any purported assignment of rights or delegation of performance
in violation of this section is void.

Compliance with Law. The Parties shall comply with all applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities in
performing this IGA, including environmental laws.

Page 6 0of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for

Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

17



21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Fingerprint and E-verify. If required, and only to the extent required, the Parties shall
comply with the fingerprinting provisions in A.R.S. § 15-512(H) and the e-verify provisions
in A.R.S. § 41-4401.

Non-discrimination. The Parties shall comply with State Executive Order 2009-09, the
pertinent provisions of which are incorporated into this IGA by reference, and which
mandate, in part, that all persons, regardless of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin
or political affiliation, shall have equal access to employment opportunities, and all other
applicable State and Federal employment laws, rules and regulations, including the
Americans with Disabilities Act. The Parties shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants for employment and employees are not discriminated against due to race, creed,
color, religion, sex, national origin, or disability.

Legal Arizona Workers Act Compliance. The Parties hereby warrant that they will at all
times during the term of this IGA comply with all federal immigration laws applicable to
their employment of their employees and with the requirements of A.R.S. §§ 23-214 and 41-
4401 (together the “State and Federal Immigration Laws”). A breach of the foregoing
warranty shall be deemed a material breach, and the Parties shall have the right to terminate
this IGA for such a breach, in addition to any other applicable remedies. The Parties retain
the legal right to inspect the papers of each contractor or subcontractor employee who
performs work pursuant to this IGA to verify performance of the foregoing warranty of
compliance with the State and Federal Immigration Laws.

Workers’ Compensation. For purposes of workers’ compensation, an employee of a Party
to this IGA, who works under the jurisdiction or control of, or who works within the
jurisdictional boundaries of another Party pursuant to this IGA, is deemed to be an employee
of both the Party who is his primary employer and the Party under whose jurisdiction or
control or within whose jurisdiction he is then working, as provided by A.R.S. § 23-1022(D).
The primary employer Party of such employee shall be solely liable for payment of workers’
compensation benefits for the purposes of this section. The Parties herein shall comply with
the provisions of A.R.S. § 23-1022(E) by posting the public notice required.

Alternative Dispute Resolution. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 12-1518, disputes under this IGA
shall be resolved through the use of arbitration when the case or lawsuit is subject to
mandatory arbitration pursuant to rules adopted under A.R.S. § 12-133.

Waiver of Jury Trial. The Parties hereby waive their respective rights to trial by jury in any
action or proceeding arising out of this IGA.

Governing Law and Venue. This IGA shall be governed by, and construed and enforced, in
accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona. Any action or claim arising from, under, or
pursuant to this IGA shall be brought in the courts, state or federal, within the State of
Arizona, and the Parties expressly waive the right to bring any legal action or claim in any

Page 7 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

172



28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

other court. The Parties hereby consent to venue in Yavapai County for all purposes in
connection with any action or proceeding commenced between the Parties hereto in
connection with or arising from this IGA. Any changes in the governing laws, rules, and
regulations that do not materially affect DISTRICT’s obligations under this IGA during the
Term of this IGA will apply but will not require an Amendment.

Material Change in Law or Regulation. In the event of adoption of legislation, regulations,
or instructions or the initiation of an enforcement action by a governmental agency, any of
which materially affects the legality of this IGA or the relationship among the Parties hereto,
either Party may propose amendments to this IGA to bring this IGA into conformity with
such laws. If DISTRICT and YCESA are unable to reach agreement on the renegotiation of
this IGA within thirty (30) days of the initiation of negotiations, then either Party may
terminate this IGA upon written notice to the other Party.

Implied Contract Terms. Each provision of law and any terms required by law to be in this
IGA are a part of this IGA as if fully stated herein.

Severability/Unenforceable Provisions. In the event that any of the provisions of this IGA
are held to be unenforceable or invalid, the validity and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not be affected and effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the
provisions held enforceable and valid. If any of the provisions of this IGA are inapplicable to
a person or circumstance, the same provisions shall remain applicable to all other persons
and circumstances.

Waiver. A Party’s failure or neglect to enforce any term, covenant, condition, right, or duty
in this IGA does not constitute a waiver of any term, covenant condition, right, or duty, nor is
it deemed to be a waiver of that Party's rights or remedies under this IGA. A waiver or
extension is only effective if it is in writing and signed by the Party granting it. No single or
partial exercise of any right or remedy will preclude any other or further exercise of any right
or remedy. One or more waivers by a Party of any term, covenant, condition, right, or duty in
this IGA shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent default or breach of the same
covenant, term, condition, right, or duty.

Parol Evidence. This IGA is intended by the Parties as a final and complete expression of
their agreement. No course of prior dealings between the Parties and no usage of the trade
shall supplement or explain any terms used in this IGA.

Headings and Construction of Agreement. In construing this IGA, all headings and titles
are for the convenience of the Parties and for organizational purposes only and shall not be
considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision in this IGA or considered a part of
this IGA. Whenever required by the context, each number shall include the plural, each
gender shall include all genders, and unless the context otherwise requires, the word "person"
shall include corporation, firm or association.

Fair Meaning. This IGA shall not be construed as if prepared by one of the Parties, but
rather according to its fair meaning as a whole, as if both Parties had prepared it.

Page 8 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

173



35.

36.

37.

Entire Agreement. This IGA contains the entire, integrated agreement of the Parties and
there are no oral agreements, understandings, or representations relied upon by the Parties.
This IGA supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, whether written
or oral. Any modifications or amendments to this IGA must be in writing and signed by all
Parties.

Execution in Counterparts. This IGA may be executed in any number of counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute
one and the same instrument. The signature page of any counterpart may be detached
therefrom without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon, provided such
signature page is attached to any other counterpart identical thereto. Each of the Parties may
sign any number of copies of this IGA. Each signed copy shall be deemed to be an original,
but all of them together shall represent one and the same agreement.

Legal Agreement. This IGA is an important, binding legal document, and each Party
warrants it has had an opportunity to consult with an attorney about the terms set forth
herein. By signing this IGA, each person signing this IGA represents and warrants that he or
she is duly authorized and has the legal capacity to execute this IGA and understands the
meaning of all terms contained herein and agrees to their application and enforceability.

APPROVALS

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this IGA to be executed by their duly

authorized officials and have affixed their signatures to this IGA on the date written below.

DISTRICT: Humboldt Unified School District #22

Date:
Signature of Governing Board President
Printed Name

Date:
Signature of Governing Board Member
Printed Name

Date:

Page 9 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020

FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

174



Date:

Signature of Governing Board Member

Printed Name

Date:

Signature of Governing Board Member

Printed Name

DETERMINATION OF COUNSEL: Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 11-952(D), the foregoing IGA
has been reviewed by the undersigned attorney for DISTRICT, who has determined that this IGA
is in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of
Arizona to DISTRICT.

Nathy SN ue:_{1b[202

Signature

Mﬁé ko /Hu%ru\ thesrmad

Printed Name and Title/Ifaw Firm Name

YCESA: Yavapai County through the Yavapai County School Superintendent also known as the
Yavapai County Education Service Agency

Date:
Tim Carter
Yavapai County School Superintendent
APPROVED BY:

Date:
Craig L. Brown, Chairman
Yavapai County Board of Supervisors

Page 10 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020

FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

175



ATTEST:

Kim Kapin, Clerk of the Board
Yavapai County Board of Supervisors

DETERMINATION OF COUNSEL: Pursuant to A.R.S. Section 11-952(D), the foregoing IGA
has been reviewed by the undersigned attorney for YCESA, who has determined that this IGA is
in proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of
Arizona to YCESA.

Date:

Joy L. Biedermann
Deputy Yavapai County Attorney

Page 11 of 11 Ver. 05/12/2020
FY 2020-21 IGA between Humboldt Unified School District #22 and YCESA for
Substitute Teacher Consolidation Services

176



. = —. -‘ — ." _.. s E v -, = -.. — i ) :—\ -‘—-:mo - - 3 -!L}'
g . . Fes .?:{ﬁ,"',' : oo L ¥ L FR A '{1 gt L i ) ) = 4
t ¥ 3. == B . el .5 Bl N & .
: N T 1 A= Y i N =i . i i i i . )
iy ALt BLE TS R U3 h PR ',i:.‘ e ..'I EL N '*C”
b T 3 ’._1 S o B 1 = B i } - Jr‘ ".,:'. L ] 5".4' i E - s TH A
.l:." - £ -.f'_-.'-;'—{‘!r | ‘I,.“_{.,I - ¥ p::h.‘ﬁ‘. e R W iR i ._--.-.-._'_;ﬁ,';z" f_,-*.',_ eg.;z,f- . iy
SR o S o B R T N T
U omy Ny i I ¢ ) - i —
' i Tai i L. PR T e . Sl s L v ] | R
Lo e i BT ' = . 9y s - T R " TRES,
T G wdT - > = e w F .= o ki
L EAMPE g SRS, Seir N T
v | ] W oan S w“ - . = .‘ 1 e "', ' i.
B N - o ir AR i "
3 - N ’-' ' & .3 1 tz -'F ‘ ";'-f .
n Mg . 2l o = i b
= i . s = . ol
. T . 4 '
w ¥ il i 3 Ty
g A NE > oYy : !--.n{‘ { wﬂﬂ%fm&,_ 7,
Pl ‘- . - . ! N -
& ot 2 ' . T A "ﬁt’“‘ i ¢"w1’ = g S
. ?l - o Rl - _‘ -:? \
n b =L r o 2 . .
. A o e mtm.h* ?‘- el fAS € 4w b IO I g W M -ﬁ:.'.u' T 1
i el Han o w* wtmﬁ« AERIFp v g %-*"n‘w\? carvely, s vanadid L i
b . i i i . " A ekt <t el
B b e T . Wlgis -(I:Ql m _‘l .1r31. .(,e —hikoy ab B & e n 4027 iy E i
L P A : - i 5, o Y .. - .
L bl iR ,' - e N s = {ﬁé"'ﬁﬂ}.‘-‘ .
= R - N B ke i - % r &
" Y |- Iy H b - x
. it 3 _ e | - 5 :‘ L -
¥ » . - .
v ' rd ¥ s ¥ B a5k
i ¢ lls
> :r.— B = =Sy g N
g i@ 9 TR -:i-,-__. n¥e - ot
- s P At e AL
.;" .l-n Y e o8 u',}- I:- L .].
“.. i B Fl
: [ s =
?, . .‘ A 4 . . & B -
i A i [ Y I" » r 4
: - & - =
N ‘“ﬂ " 'y ¥ N ¥ %
LS EE 2 .y . . o
. "J . .
- Ol -
e
. I T N _
h LY |”
" _ T
' -y
WP .
- LS
1 »
Xi
e i . :
'
. T .
i
- ¥
. -
. . . ' v
g etk S i . ili. X ¥ ing
. S Wi M i W N VREE T CRTTERE e ST P ot A B
li— ¥ -1 Tl gfa L= ll;’ .! £ 0




CONSENT
ltem 60.

Auditing Services



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # é O
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Annual Renewal for Audit Services Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

On March 15, 2018 the District issued an RFP for Audit Services for Fiscal Years-Ending
June 30, 2018 through June 30, 2022.

Heinfeld Meech, PC was awarded a one (1) year contract with up to four (4) annual
renewals. This renewal is for the audit of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2020, the third year of
the five year contract.

The cost for audit services for Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2020 is $58,800 and is based on
the attached Cost Proposal which was presented and accepted during the RFP process at

the May 8, 2018 Board Meeting. The audit is an annual requirement and is budgeted as
an operation cost from the Maintenance and Operation budget.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the annual renewal for auditing
services provided by Heinfeld Meech, PC.

Sample Motion:
I'move to approve the annual renewal for auditing services provided by Heinfeld Meech,

PC for the auditing of Fiscal Year-End June 30, 2020, the third year of the five year
contract as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\/ W

. John P Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer (759-4000)

178



#) HeinfeldMeech R T
Cost Proposal

Upon acceptance of this proposal submitted herewith, the undersigned hereby agrees
to enter into a contract with the Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 (the District)
to perform the services as described in the Request for Proposals No 13-001-17. The
undersigned agrees to perform the services for a total cost “not to exceed” the amount
proposed below.

Total charges, including expenses, will not exceed:

Audit of
Other
Financial Federal Non-Audit
Fiscal Year-End | Statements CAFR Programs Services* Total
June 30, 2018 $46,750 $3,750 $3,500 $1,550 $55,550
June 30, 2019 48,250 3,750 3,600 1,550 57,150
June 30, 2020 49,800 3,750 3,700 1,550 58,800
June 30, 2021 51,450 3,750 3,800 1,550 60,550
June 30, 2022 53,100 3,750 3,900 1,550 62,300

* Includes application fees for submittal of CAFR to ASBO & GFOA for awards
(discounted member fees which require at least one membership is maintained for
each organization by the District) and 10 printed black & white copies of the CAFR.

The audit fees for fiscal year 2016-17 were $57,100. After evaluation of the anticipated
needs of the District, we are able to offer a 5% decrease in the audit fees for the new
contract.

The above fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel in that the
District will provide all information and complete all forms in a timely manner. In
addition, the fees do not include additional time required for expansion of the scope of
the audit due to changes, subsequent to the date of this proposal, in audit and/or
reporting requirements that increase the scope of work.

Fees for Letters, Phone Calls or Other Services:

All letters, phone calls and services related to the audit for the scope of work as
described in the District’s Request for Proposals have been included in the total fees
provided above. Additional services not included in the scope of the audit will be
charged according to the hourly rates provided in this cost proposal.

179



Hourly Rates for Additional Services:

Any additional work authorized by the District completed before June 30, 2019 will be
billed at the following hourly rates. These hourly rates will be increased 3% annually
for any work completed after June 30, 2019. Any required additional services will be
discussed with the District in advance and may be billed at the hourly rates listed
below or at a negotiated fixed fee, depending on the nature of the additional work.

Principal - $260; Manager - $190; Senior - $150; Staff - $105

CPA Firm: Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

ADDRESS: 10120 North Oracle Road

Tucson, Arizona 85704

TELEPHONE: (520) 742-2611 A

7\
SIGNED BY: Diane Bradley / / Cé
TITLE: Partner

DATE: April 5, 2018

180



CONSENT
ltem 6P.

ASDB Addendum E



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # é "0
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Amendment of our five-year agreement with the Arizona Action
School for the Deaf and Blind (ASDB) to update Addendum E
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA
Attached is our five-year agreement with ASDB which was approved by the governing board on January
12, 2016.

We are requesting to amend the agreement to update Addendum E for the 2020-2021 school year.
There are no changes to the addendum for the 2020-2021 school year.

HUSD partners with ASDB to provide a comprehensive program for students with hearing impairments
(HI) and visual impairments (V). Having targeted schools within HUSD (Coyote Springs Elementary
School, Glassford Hill Middle School, and Bradshaw Mountain High School), will allow students in the
quad-cities area with hearing and vision impairments to get more service time, support, and access to
needed assistive technology at one site. These students will be bussed to CSES, GHMS and BMHS
from the quad-city area to receive their instruction and services at HUSD schools.

Addendum E details the cost of transporting students who are enrolled in HUSD under our open
enrollment program pursuant to the Quad-City Partnership Program. The agreed upon cost for
transportation is $40,000 for the 2020-2021 school year as well as the district reimbursement amount of
$3,000 per student.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of administration that the amendment be approved.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the amended five-year agreement with the Arizona School for the Deaf and Blind to
update Addendum E for the 2020-21 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Pothast/Supé&rintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

182



Annette Reichman, Superintendent
Douglas A. Ducey, Governor

Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

ADDENDUM E

Quad City Partnership Program

The Quad City Partnership is Addendum E to the Regional Cooperative Agreement between Humboldt School
District (“Humboldt or Participating School”) and the Arizona State Schools for the Deaf and the Blind
(*ASDB”) executed on January 12, 2016. Under the Quad City Partnership Program, Humboldt agreed that
students eligible for services from ASDB North Central Regional Cooperative may enroll in Humboldt under
Humboldt’s Open Enrollment Program as described below.

L.

For those students enrolled at Humboldt through Humboldt’s Open Enrollment Program under the Quad
City Partnership Program, ASDB agrees to reimburse $3,000 to Humboldt for each student whose
institutional voucher is received pursuant to this Quad City Partnership addendum. This addendum
specifically modifies Addendum C for Quad City Partnership Program students only.

On an annual basis, ASDB and Humboldt will agree upon the cost of transporting students who are
enrolled in Humboldt under Humboldt’s Open Enrollment Program pursuant to the Quad City Partnership
Program to Humboldt from an agreed upon pick up location and from Humboldt to an agreed upon drop
off location each school day. ASDB will provide an agreed upon sum of monies to Humboldt on or before
July 15, of each year. ASDB and Humboldt agree that ASDB has no further financial obligation for any
and all costs associated with the transportation of these students; including but not limited to any injuries
and/or damages as a result of transporting the students.

For the school year 2020-2021, ASDB and Humboldt have agreed that ASDB shall pay $40,000 to
Humboldt to transport the students in the Quad City Partnership from the students’ agreed upon pick up
location to Humboldt and from Humboldt to the student’s agreed upon drop off location each school day.

This Addendum will terminate at the same time as the Regional Cooperative Agreement as originally
determined pursuant to Section VI (A) (1).

Dr. Kristen Rex Date Mr. John Pothast Date
Assistant Superintendent, Arizona State Superintendent, Humboldt Unified School District
Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

Debra Sterling Date Attorney Date
Legal Counsel for ASDB Legal Counsel for Humboldt USD
Print Name

183



2 RSy B S i W - ' 3 o -
‘i %j’;ﬁ“ T J'.}} LI ,31.- qnjull.A
' 4 - d-u» R i e 'w -ud«a.l-
H\-g-vw 3. - . A % c--dp-.. ll: . . -y - o - -qnn_r?-whv

b o”j.

: g a -sr_;_;:‘_‘fg«m:;; 2 4 '
' m!z gm"mdn'\" D A,
p 'T‘ u "4

R UL TR it TS S My PR LI R -au“ﬁ*.";; ks -.'{if‘.‘ il 2 i"lM e ﬂl
e .';hi"i 1ol v I et e --"‘.'.'-'.:.' . i: s 'ﬂ'l".n w0l iRk 3 1{1 it ‘

oo b . Vil eninad Hikon oG o e e s whit .\-10 o, (,xr-.-' o a0 .&'-..,,rﬂ

)l '“p.r::lun R AN .(.},...._..l.r v-.;.r U< 24 HR ,1-.'.., m.?ﬂg
¥ - . y P.-

'& 5"' g salieg= o P L g
o . . ; y
w Dt anrilae Gzet pe Ny S TGt AR l’jlr.}i f‘} oy £l s it Ta-nyasiys -ae'ﬂ-f"“ oM
' Fl g M T A mﬂr aF ¢ oo R 41 o N E RN S
S it SIS -~ bt S i 35 :

A

: - b | |
Boo 3 b ol o SR _-f'.ﬁt:-f'-ﬁ.v.,-. L“*-- R I £ I Forn oy 1._111 J' F

Ly 'Q, 3 I L YR o Frpail) h;f I )" e F.)f Tk (T r.| {flu
N ..." ; 3 -

‘l' ﬁn‘*‘ e ‘ifﬁ ‘ﬁofh In,.ﬂi ]'E ||".u

bl bt 'I 7

g Gt 2SN 'TFf Q\T' , ,;.i N gl UK 1'
st .-é-;a..'n’!ﬁn.-.._ o R 31 == ﬁ_'?.iq-'}'!“l'& ! ! ’.- ..!." HE IB el R

ooty AL TN b=y ;"' ¢ T :tﬂ'lw 1{ S I & ¥ ot & [TLRENE TR oy i3 00 e AT
¥ B L 5 v ¥ b
! —— Lh N - : _
{7} of T T . gt TR :\”{ ¥ f b ¢t B I8 5
- _-'."t"t"' ) i etV T R o L R A TR
-+ e . - Ptaedy
, A, . . Sl f . N S T T TR T
F PR mg ¥y Sl gB desive udp 0 ¢ o8 BRIEGEE o SOTOGHT RS S U
b sy o DG et dle il gt fpecbinge et = L v e o el s P e el R AR B
ey TR R L A= 5 wq ) Lvneiingl y w ot B S Tk : 2% -
- ; LA+ - . gy T, K] - I ™o n
i31 & i IREALIFE L% A2
o
- - i - e
w L
C L ¥ L N lr H 1 J| L IET ¥
'i:.:""\ Y S e
I R LR e =
T ity I ) ' J 4 e
ag— ) i - . I
{ .

T .»;n.n"'. 1(‘,& L ;{fgup;.ga s .'41 o ﬁ"bdﬁ'wﬁﬂutu It 1'* i :ﬂ'it. b&ﬁ'pﬁ



CONSENT
ltem 6Q.

ASCEND Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # b Q
FROM: Patty Bitsilly, Director of Special Services Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Agreement with Private Day School - Ascend Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA

We currently pay tuition for three students to attend ASCEND (Autism Spectrum Center for Education
and Neurological Development), an Arizona Department of Education approved private day school, per
their IEPs (Individual Education Plan). For the 2020-2021 school year, at this time we will need to
continue this agreement for the three students, per their IEP.

This agreement differs from the 2019-2020 agreement in the following manner:
e The annual tuition has increased from $37,352 for the 2019-2020 contract year to $38,472 for

students who need a 1:1 staff to student ratio, not including related services cost outlined in the
agreement.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation of the Special Services Office to approve the agreement with ASCEND for the
2020-2021 school year.

Sample Motion
I move to approve the agreement with ASCEND for the 2020-2021 s |Aear.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Pothdst, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patty Bitsilly, 759-4031

185



Contract Agreement for 2020-2021 School Year

Date: , 2020

Parties: Humboldt Unified School District, an Arizona unified school district
(“District”); and ASCEND, an Arizona non-profit corporation.

RECITALS:

1. ASCEND operates a program that provides the education and special education
services. All references in the Agreement to ASCEND include its program.

2. The District and ASCEND may enter into an agreement to procure and provide
services.

3. The District and ASCEND wish to make this Agreement for ASCEND to provide
services for District students.

AGREEMENT:
The District and ASCEND agree as follows:

1. ASCEND Responsibilities: At the rates and under the terms as described in this
Agreement ASCEND will provide educational services to District students. ASCEND
shall provide these services by qualified personnel in accordance with all Arizona state
guidelines and standard and in accordance with each student’s IEP. ASCEND shall be
responsible for discipline, as necessary. The services are further described below.

1.1  For each student, ASCEND shall provide research-based behavioral and
academic guidance in a therapeutic setting.

1.2 ASCEND shall inform the District in a timely manner concerning: (1) student
triennial-review meetings, and other required or appropriate meetings; (2)
coordination of each student’s transportation needs; (3)the District’s financial
responsibility for services provided to the student; and (4) the student’s performance
and progress, to be addressed in quarterly updates.

1.2.1 ASCEND shall meet or confer on at least a quarterly basis in
person or by telephone with District representatives about
each student’s IEP performance and progress.

1.2.2 ASCEND will cooperate in all IEP and evaluations as needed.

419791.1 5/29/2020
186



1.2.3 ASCEND may call for additional IEP meetings if changes or
additions need to be made to the IEP to ensure student
progress.

1.3 ASCEND shall monitor student IEP’s, triennial-reports, ATTENDANCE
RECORDS and other appropriate records, for all students attending the ASCEND
program. ASCEND will provide the District with each student’s attendance records on
a monthly basis.

14  ASCEND shall provide instruction and oversight by an Arizona certified
special education with experience in autism and Applied Behavior Analysis.

1.5 ASCEND shall provide a paraprofessional on a 1:1 or 1:2 staff to student ratio
daily, or as specified in the student’s IEP. Paraprofessionals at ASCEND will receive
extensive training in Applied Behavior Analysis and Professional Crisis Management.

1.6  ASCEND shall arrange, FBA/BIP, and triennial-review progress meetings.

1.7 ASCEND shall communicate and meet with parents and/or outside agencies, as
appropriate or required.

1.8 ASCEND shall provide related services of physical therapy, occupational
therapy, counseling, and speech therapy to the extent appropriate according to each
student’s IEP at the rates stated in this Agreement, when available through ASCEND
staff or subcontractors. ASCEND will notify the district immediately if related
service providers become unavailable.

1.9  ASCEND shall provide the District quarterly financial reports on tuition and
payments for each student upon written request.

1.10 ASCEND shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, and related ASCEND policies, including but not limited to policies and
procedures on handling and dispensing medication.

1.11  ASCEND will provide any necessary certifications and insurance coverage as
requested in writing by the District.

District Responsibilities. To accomplish this Agreement’s purposes, the District

shall provide all information reasonably requested by ASCEND in a timely manner. The
District shall also perform the following obligations:

2

419791.1 5/29/2020

187



2.1 The District shall designate a responsible, authorized person to: (1) serve as a
point of contact for communicating with ASCEND, attending meetings, and making
decisions; (2) review and approve all IEP’s, triennial-review reports, and FBA/BIP’s
as requested and applicable; (3) arrange individualized transportation needs; (4)
attend in person (or designate at least one knowledgeable representative) or
participate by telephone in all triennial-review and other applicable meetings
scheduled by ASCEND; (5) inform ASCEND promptly of changes in each student’s
demographic information, health, and family circumstances; (6) regularly and timely
communicate with ASCEND regarding student transportation, meetings, and financial
responsibility for the services provided; (7) deal with ASCEND on all matters
relating to this Agreement.

252 The District shall provide the services of a school psychologist as needed.

2.3 The District shall ensure that the District keeps each student’s parents or
guardian fully informed of ASCEND’s services provided to the student under this
Agreement.

24 The District shall fully comply with all applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, and related ASCEND policies, including but not limited to policies and
procedures on handling and dispensing medication.

2.5 The District shall be responsible for maintaining all individual education
plans for each student placed by the District with ASCEND. The district will provide
ASCEND with a complete copy of the current IEP/MET upon placement.

Change in Placement. Parties acknowledge that special education law requires

and allows a change in placement to the least restrictive environment that will provide
FAPE and also that a student’s placement must consider health, welfare, and safety of the
student and others in the classroom. A temporary or extended change in placement
outside of the ASCEND program may be required as appropriate, which may result in a
student’s withdrawal from the ASCEND program.

Duration. This Agreement’s term is (FY 2020-21), unless terminated earlier as

provided in Item 9.

Payments. ASCEND shall invoice the District on a quarterly block basis

calculated on the enrollment date of the student.

5.1 Tuition is a base tuition that includes all instructional costs and materials;

3

419791.1 5/29/2020

188



5.2 2 staff to 1 student ratio $14160.44 per quarter. 1:1 staff to student ratio
$9618.00 per quarter. 1:2 staff to student ratio $6,867.00 per quarter.

53 Payments are due and payable for each prepaid block purchase on the
following dates of each academic year: July 15%, October 15%, January 15%
and April 15%,

54 ASCEND will report student absences to District once per month by the 15
of the following month. Student absences will not be deducted.

5.5 ASCEND will bill District each quarter for students enrolled any time during
that instructional quarter.

6. Related Support Services. Related support services are available for purchase
from ASCEND. Purchased support services are added to the base tuition.

6.1 Speech therapy---$425 per quarter per 30 minutes per week.
6.2 Occupational therapy---$425 per quarter per 30 minutes per week.
6.3 ABA consultation---$150 per hour.

6.4 District may choose to purchase directly from ASCEND or provide its own
service provider as stated in the IEP. District must notify ASCEND in
writing if the District wishes to contract with ASCEND for related support
services.

7. Transportation. District assumes all transportation costs and responsibility for
transportation of students. unless transportation.

8. Termination. The District may terminate this Agreement on 30-days’ written
notice. ASCEND may suspend or terminate this agreement if deemed necessary upon
loss of approval status or upon District’s failure to make payment of amounts owed
within thirty (30) days after written notice of overdue amounts. No part of the
consideration already paid is refundable if ASCEND has already provided services for
District student(s) during the fiscal year in which the District withdraws.

9. Alternative Dispute Resolution. Prior to filing a claim in any court, the District
and ASCEND agree to submit any dispute between them arising out of or relating to this

Intergovernmental Agreement to mediation with a trained mediator.
4

419791.1 5/29/2020

189



10. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the District and ASCEND
shall indemnify and hold harmless each other and their respective officers, directors,
members, consultants, agents, and employees from and against all claims for bodily
injury and property damage, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses
that may arise from each party’s performance of or failure to perform this Agreement,
but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the party, its agents, or
employees.

11.  Imsurance. Throughout this Intergovernmental Agreement’s term, the parties shall
maintain property and liability insurance applicable to all activities pursuant to this
Agreement available to them through the Arizona School Risk Retention Trust or other
Insurer.

12. Miscellaneous Provisions.

12.1 Governing Law. This Agreement’s interpretation and performance are
governed by Arizona law.

12.2 No Waiver. No action or failure to act by the District or ASCEND constitutes
a waiver of any right or duty under this Intergovernmental Agreement, nor does the
action or failure to act constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach of the
Agreement, unless the District and ASCEND memorialize the waiver or approval in
writing and sign it.

12.3 Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire, integrated agreement
between the District and ASCEND. The Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations, or agreements, whether written or oral. The Agreement may be
amended only by written instrument signed by the District and ASCEND.

12.4 Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement creates a contractual
relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against the District or
ASCEND. This Agreement is not intended to benefit any third party.

12.5 Binding Effect. The District and ASCEND each bind themselves and their
respective successors, assigns, and legal representatives each to the other and to the
other’s successors, assigns, and legal representatives with respect to this Agreement’s
covenants, terms, and conditions.

12.6 Notices. All notices under this Agreement must be in writing and sent to the

respective addresses of the parties. Notices will be deemed properly given if sent by
5

419791.1 5/29/2020
190



(1) personal delivery, (2) facsimile transmission, (3) first-class United States mail,
postage prepaid, or (4) certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

12.7 Severability. If any provision(s) of this Agreement is/are invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable for any reason, all other Agreement provisions shall nevertheless
remain in full force and effect. If any provision(s) is/are inapplicable to any person or
circumstance, the same provision(s) shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other
persons and circumstances.

12.8 Fingerprint and E-verify. If required, and only to the extent required, the
parties shall comply with the fingerprinting provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. §
15-512(H), the e-verify provisions in Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 41-4401, and the Federal
Immigration and Nationality Act.

12.9  Nondiscrimination. The parties shall not discriminate against any employee
or applicant for employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
disability, age, veteran’s status, or political affiliation. They shall comply with all
applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, and executive orders.

12.10 Conflict of Interest. In accordance with Ariz. Rev. Stat. § 38-511, either
party may cancel this Agreement for a prohibited conflict of interest.

Dated , 2020 District:

Humboldt Unified School District No. 22
Approved as to form:

By
Name:
Counsel for District Title:

ASCEND:

By:
Name;
Title:

419791.1 5/29/2020

191



Exhibit 1

Verification of Eligibility
(to be signed by the Superintendent or Special Education Director of the District)

1. 1, (title) of the Unified
School District, hereby state that I have reviewed the facts and records related to
the students listed on Exhibit 2, and hereby verify that each student is diagnosed
with a disability as defined in A.R.S. §15-761.

2. No appropriate program exists within the school district and appropriate services
for these students cannot be provided in traditional resource or self-contained
special education classes.

Signature

Title

Date

419791.1 5/29/2020
192



. &
R3O L F o a3 el : .. ;

. B LS -
4 - L
- ’ >
e =y v

P !"’.
-.;rlt L? ‘
e s 3 P
T wa 3 J“y m,.;w_; ,p- oS 'néf*‘!'h’r m .1r~:3-;| t_g'. i ‘_."_r._'tr&fgg:;.i,..
""':"__ R o ~_-.- Bl I ",._"."}". .
L . * _" r . '-"‘I. T
T A B -l
a s o ,1. - ‘.‘-.. o an = i

s e AN Ak - ——.m ‘e N .

L h,.l-"-“_'w J‘]"tﬂn{h, ‘ Lﬂ "l:"ﬁ.}‘ﬂ' I‘gzﬁ!n ‘.'.... ‘l"‘ﬁ..,-' . '*a!-“' jf-wxj

g s ey e 2 Imna ."E't SRR o gl ':ﬁts rm- kB9 "‘f“"'!n -
4 LR ‘ fém ¥ .

. al i e 4
> A : w : : 2 ..
Py o0 T PR o 117 Tl TR = vl e 1 o TR
A e .ﬁf-‘-‘ S L R T L w1k Luifr b ain " e W W T e >

kA :ﬂ?ﬂ G Soagir ey -l}é.a l&#‘ A TypLs a,‘&iﬂ' 3|

i 1arg 1 ‘“. 7 [l " LI l 3

ﬂ
P
- g = i R =
B T l NG
s L4 i b g ’
.- w b i '
L = Ty o° \.—J i
- 9 o T
- ¥ n
' ¥ - -
= o N £
LB i .

. PO 2T a,m!« u&,b Lr.u-rmﬁnamff

N L _
- .a , = b - e - -— __‘"H = n e
| T
B i
o .
R e
B i )
b
-
&
- -




CONSENT
ltem 6R.

Catch-Up MOU -
United Way



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # (p K
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Reading
Programs/Educational Services
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding between HUSD and Action
United Way of Yavapai County
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The purpose of this agreement is to accept a grant amount of $16,000 from the United Way of
Yavapai County. The grant will offer to the Humboldt Unified School District a program
known as Catch-Up After School, where students who are identified as having a need for
literacy skills will receive additional assistance twice a week for a total of eight weeks. The
program has successfully run in the Humboldt Unified School District since the 2014-2015
school year.

Attached for your approval is the 2020-2021 agreement. New language is underlined and
deleted language is struek-threugh. The only changes were to the year of the agreement and an
increase in the agreement from $12,000 to $16,000.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the agreement between Humboldt
Unified School District and United Way of Yavapai County, for the 2020-2021 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve renewal of the Memorandum of Understanding between Humboldt Unified
School District and United Way of Yavapai County, for the 2020-2021 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. fohn Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal
Programs/Educational Services at 759-4010

194



UGN United Way of
MO vavapai County

Partner Agency
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Agency Name: Humboldt Unified School District
Program Name: Catch Up After School

Grant Amount: $16,000.00

Duration
The Period of Performance of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is July 2020 to June 2021.

Purpose & Intent
The purpose of this MOU is to define and formalize the agreement between United Way of Yavapai
County (UWYC) and Agency/Program named above.

The intent of the MOU is to set the cooperative basis of any and all obligations between the UWYC
and above reference Agency/Program relative to the United Way’s 2020/2021 Community Impact
Grant Funds. A clear understanding and mutual acceptance of the respective roles and responsibilities
of the Agency/Program named above and the UWYC are essential to their joint effort to meet the
critical needs of Yavapai County residents.

General Provisions
Agency referenced above agrees to adhere to the following terms associated with accepting program
grant funds from the UWYC:

1. Agency agrees to deliver the program(s) described in its grant application and that the funds
received from the UWYC will be used for operational and program expenditures for the
approved program(s) as described in the Agency’s grant application. Agency acknowledges
that funding is not transferable to another program without prior, written approval of the
UWYC Board of Directors.

2. If the Agency eliminates the UWYC funded program during the MOU period of performance,
or if the need for the funded program is lessened, the Agency is to notify the UWYC in a

timely manner so that appropriate action can be taken.

3. During the MOU period of performance, the Agency will inform the UWYC in a timely manner
of all budgetary changes that affect programs and services conducted by the Agency.

195



10.

11.

Agency agrees to comply with the terms of accountably set by the UWYC, that is submission
of the Interim Community Impact Grant Report, at six months and Year-end Community
Impact Grant Report at twelve months. Agency also agrees to permit and cooperate with
audits of any program funded by UWYC.
e  NOTE: Agencies that fail to submit a Final Community Impact Grant Report will not be
eligible for funding in the subsequent grant cycle.

Agency agrees to identify itself year-round in every practical manner as a recipient of UWYC
support through the display of UWYC'’s logo on its property, the inclusion of the UWYC logo
on all funded program promotional publications and website, recognition of UWYC at events,
and provide acknowledgement of UWYC funding in press releases.

Agency acknowledges that the amount of grant funding actually allocated to it may not be
equal to the amount originally awarded. The Agency understands the difference between
award and funds disbursed is dependent upon a number of factors including, but not limited
to, change in economic factors, percentage of pledges actually collected or received by the
UWYC and compliance by the Agency with all provisions of this MOU. Furthermore, the
Agency understands and agrees that the UWYC Board of Directors may alter the amount
disbursed to the Agency during the award period based on the Agency’s non-compliance
with the provisions of this MOU or substantial change in local economy.

Agency agrees to report in writing in a timely manner to the Executive Director of the UWYC
any investigation by any police agency, any government treasury department investigation or
any other regulatory agency investigation (particularly regarding allegations of financial or
managerial misconduct or allegations of criminal misconduct by the agency or by any
member of its board or staff.) The Agency further agrees that the UWYC will be advised in a
timely manner of any adverse accountant or auditor reports or remedial financial
recommendations.

Agency agrees to support and assist with the fundraising campaign of the UWYC through
volunteer involvement (including availability of staff and/or clients for speaking
engagements) and will ask the Agency’s Board of Directors, volunteers and staff members to
consider providing financial support of the annual UWYC fundraising campaign.

Agency will offer services or programs within Yavapai County.

Agency will be registered and in good standing with the Arizona Secretary of State and the
IRS as a 501(c)(3) organization or will be a recognized educational entity that can receive non-
profit contributions, complying with all applicable regulation, bylaws and articles.

Agency will allow access to program and financial records to representatives of UWYC if
requested.

196



12. United Way Worldwide requires that all funded Agencies certify that all UWYC funds and
donations will be used in compliance with all applicable anti-terrorist financing and asset
control laws, statues and executive orders.

In compliance with the USA PATRIOT Act and other counterterrorism laws, The UWYC
requires that each agency certify the following:

“I hereby certify on behalf of (agency) that all UWYC funds and donations will be used
in compliance with all applicable anti-terrorist financing and asset control laws,
statutes and executive orders.

Agency’s signature on this MOU indicates compliance with the above statement.

UWYC agrees to adhere to the following during the MOU period of performance:

13. UWYC will respect the agency’s autonomy and right to determine its own policies,
procedures and programs in meeting its mission and vision statements.

14. UWYC will conduct a fundraising campaign to meet the needs of the community.

15. UWYC will allocate funds through an annual Community Impact Grant process that requires
review and reporting procedures to ensure accountability and effectiveness of funded
programs.

16. UWYC will provide adequate and unbiased review of grant applications to ensure
expenditures of funds meet priority needs of the community and support the UWYC
missions.

17. UWYC will follow accepted accounting principles and have an annual independent audit
completed.

18. UWYC will promote each funded agency by name/program and services to the community.

19. UWYC will disburse approved grant funds as indicated under item #6 above.

Termination

Failure to comply with the provisions of this MOU may result in termination of grant funds and/or
Partner Agency status. Termination shall be accomplished at any time through a vote of the UWYC
Board of Directors and a written notice detailing reasons for termination sent to the Agency via
certified mail.

Agency may terminate this MOU at any time by sending via certified mail a written notice to UWYC.
Any unused UWYC funds will be returned to UWYC in a timely manner. Good faith efforts will be

197



made to reimburse UWYC any funds that were spent but that will not fulfil the program objectives for
which the funding was given. The UWYC reserves the right to discuss any Agency’s decision to
terminate this agreement with the Agency’s Executive Committee.

Agreement
UWYC will attend to the provisions outlined within this document and signing below affirms its

commitment to do so. The signature of Agency representative(s) indicates its commitment to the
same. Before grant funding can be released, UWYC must have this signed document on file.

This MOU has been read and approved.

Agency

Executive Di'r'ector

Print Name and Title

Signature and Date

President of the Board

Print Name and Title

Signature and Date

United Way of Yavapai County

Executive Director Kathleen O’Connor- Masse / Interim Executive Director
Print Name and Title

Signature and Date

United Way of
LRSS \avapai County

1678 Oaklawn Drive Ste. A
Prescott, AZ 86305

198



CONSENT
ltem 6S.

Disposal of textbooks



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # (9 S
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Reading
Services/Federal Programs
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Disposal of Outdated Texts through Recycling Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

As a District, through the adoptions of math and ELA, we have a growing collection of outdated
textbooks that no longer meet the curricular expectations of the District nor have any market value to
book vendors due to their age and misalignment to the content standards. These outdated content driven
textbooks now only have value in their recycling. Humboldt Unified School District may transport the
textbooks to Assured Document Destruction in Tempe, Arizona at no cost to the District for recycling.
As far as the donation value of these recyclables are concerned, Arizona Pulp and Paper is associated
with the Arizona School for the Deaf and Blind and will donate any proceeds garnered from our
allotment to them. A pallet of books that average three feet tall, are valued at one cent per pound, an
average of $12-$15 per pallet. We have roughly 10 pallets to donate. This equates to one box truckload
for this Tempe-based company.

The following textbooks are obsolete and have no value for resale:

Quantity Item
408 McDougall Littell- Algebra II
2 McDougall Littell- Algebra II Teacher’s Edition
6 McDougall Littell- Geometry
2 McDougall Littell- Algebra I
11 McDougall Littell- Chapter Resource Books
8 Prentice-Hall Pre-Algebra Mathematics
1 AGS Publishing- Algebra I
64 2007 World Almanac
1 SRA 2A Pilot Library
2 SRA 1A
1 SRA 1B
74 Intermediate Dictionary Scott Foresman
53 American Heritage Children’s Thesaurus
1 Intermediate Dictionary

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services/Federal
Programs (759-4010)

200



32 Writers Express

2 Writers Express Teacher's Edition Kits
44 Beginning Thorndike Barnhart Dictionary

8 Thorndike Barnhart Dictionary
20 Beginning Dictionary Scott Foresman
64 Children’s Thesaurus
21 Scott Foresman Beginning Dictionary

14 Intermediate Thorndike Barnhart Dictionary
11 My Second Picture Dictionary

3 In Other Word Beginning Thesaurus

1 School Dictionary

1 MacMillan Dictionary for Students

8 Scholastic Children’s Dictionary

3 Merriam Webster’s Elementary Dictionary
1 Advanced Dictionary

11 Merriam Webster’s Intermediate Dictionary
36 My First Picture Dictionary

11 Scott Foresman Intermediate Dictionary

1 Scott Foresman Advanced Dictionary

8 Intermediate Dictionary Thorndike Barnhart
1 Webster Elementary Dictionary

4 Scholastic Children’s Dictionary

6 Scott Foresman Beginning Dictionary

2 Beginning Thorndike Bamhart Dictionary
10 My Second Picture Dictionary

9 Merriam Webster’s School Dictionary

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is the recommendation from the administration to approve the disposal of obsolete textbooks through
the delivery of the textbooks for recycling at Assured Document Destruction

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the recycling/disposal of our outdated textbooks through Assured Document
Destruction.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John PotHaft intendent
Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Educational Services/Federal
Programs (759-4010)

201



2 hl
o
N L]
¥ N Kl el
'-'T!
LY ' ' il
P L Y o
= ) gaenl v
B 3
W) tp“

=K —-“- =l ?.

-sy:swﬁu" mnF

‘| e

» \r:;ﬁ&h
I _u.‘l - '-"._
e

Ji= Sy = |n :lo . C g_o..o. = K
A R J-ﬁf' ‘ﬂ!u 1Y, é‘h,’ﬂ e ."..l*. vl - 1. Be
i =% R =P i -
. X3 "%&Lﬁw{ ﬂif&#“’!ﬂ &
- . ) - LSE == N .
. 1
. B :'n_r ] T ;\J e .-I‘.tr.ﬂl*_) _|.-_¢ .3
. = i Iun.:';:-_i|;~.{_._.-. Er N .-

o - v - iy _ h 3 i - 1 )

b ; = b ;uﬂi."-‘ul 2 gptH '-9; P R 5 3 A

b . . . . s o o M .

4 M J h B o ,q;. bﬁ ‘r" -HIH !l L e b N N _

r’: . i ¥ & . IERCEE (- & ;’! "’? " e L et -
i o)

- g 7 a § . Vo i N s
' | . . ,b...'i i, e N Jlﬂf?" 1 ST il Jx ' : SA
e o L K 4l + .
: T KR S | .
I‘a } . ‘ - " 4 B &)
qab L 4 : v *qu s "#u!'. R R SR M CEE :
S . 12 1 1 i g
" = - I v e Ao Wl 4 — -
5 - e “‘T‘ #‘..u Gl WAIRE o« 1% : q , . ‘.
. ‘ 0‘3“-6 - ; ..';\- . N u L - ; ..\l urise tl}srlﬂ"' .l.- r. — J::’_" ,l_'f-j'l . L I
A "o s i % o . Ry g oy Foggbs CTERE, - TE
i .' | i '1 H,.rv'-r.\ ?‘ _g,l.;, b gon nnt ,QI‘I:\ ' - g s LA = 3
- M e =h . - . N . s iy . Al s M
B B H Bart .-;;:_"n- Tig v LI nl ol " N
b H = . B # ' 4 v e @ " _ g
eal 3¢ . P w z.sm'a—e e b ¥ ' LI
: g Suacy M A S g : % =pl 4 == == 5 :
s 1 . 1ets 0’ i ; e a9
1 : ; g T S il Yot o
o m‘ - . ) ¥ “ "' . [ T 4 B . : - A e . '_o_' : » H
L &4 ' ‘ (e B
: - (it ek i S g o .

. . .rm»*-.— Poa NHoeg ) 2 red - :

- N - .
¥ - ST 2 gy

N o E " . “
P
- ke gds .
. PRI --:'1‘-?&.“ X By f."' .-,' L‘*
, S
wery, | IS T 3L I, il sn'ioy OaTi% o, #1151 VT uBIDME 3w R T
- a e 1 'S ‘:f i o of ™. i b“'{‘ ;3‘] -'--: -r&‘!' o R -
W
i » o g ey ot
%
.|l'_h_}§.i; KA ¥ i',:',l.)'.‘. T F 30T 2 a0 S -'«:\"“j\-.'.'l!i:f: aabl g om % B T A -
v A
T e N '
» Gty :
[ _,-” i e . :
b U ".
' e woa . . M
SR 3 e hy Mol Jile 0 BTN i Buaith
- “ gt Mom indos emp L s
e R Ee ‘K ‘ A . iy

i S Virgwdss e v abd e o0 e AR T vk * Al R -

N 14 E-TMA

v giv A G
L3 . ')‘



CONSENT
ltem 6T.

AlA Declaration



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # b T
FROM: Clairinda Weatherwax Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: AIA Declaration Regarding Membership Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
This Declaration is new for the upcoming school year from the Arizona Interscholastic
Association, Inc. It stems from the three schools who sued the AIA over their football

classification and lost. This document will need to be signed each year stating by being a part
of the AIA we will follow the rules set by the AIA.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Signing the required Declaration Regarding Membership in the Arizona Interscholastic
Association, Inc. (AIA), which indicates we will conduct our school under the AIA bylaw,
policies and procedures, will allow Bradshaw Mountain High School to continue to participate
in AIA events throughout the 2020-21 school year. It is recommended that the Governing
Board approve sign the Declaration.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve signing of the AIA Declaration Regarding Membership in the Arizona
Interscholastic Association, Inc. (AIA).

~

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Clairinda Weatherwax 759-4125

203



DECLARATION REGARDING MEMBERSHIP IN
THE ARIZONA INTERSCHOLASTIC ASSOCIATION, INC. (AlA)

Undersigned are authorized and responsible representatives of the following AIA

Bradshaw Mountain HS

member school: . They understand and

agree, as a consideration of AIA membership, that they will conduct the school's AIA
interscholastic programs in accordance with and adherence to the AlA Constitution,

Bylaws, Policies and Procedures, and the decisions of the AlA Executive Board.

Goveming Board / Superintendent Sig_no‘rure Date
157/ b~ 22
"' v v L
Principal Signature Date
Athletic Director Signature ' Date

Due no later than September 1

Submit to Tayler Coady (tcoady@aiaonline.org)

204



A b SRR A

‘t? r‘:i ‘,'"-l" .

-

x,..

» ».....-. -

'-J("l""

My

5 o IVt

3

-
¥ p AR
“ ¥
L
=L R

" 1, B
- .
SN BT

AR |

f
R G Fas ]
i _!\'g..-, v

A

‘» !.‘ .!“
B o4 g \m--
_ N
Y
. b »
.“: I’iLlc I:‘;,.‘ H
'f.

-[ Lyl

o ;E:F._‘i R

a. . 1 pay Tl o
_‘—Q¢ FlaMiFRE L l6

teend

[ VI LTS DL JEL
L
5 > o
Pai el A 3 ‘“‘- "v“ 0 "_J'}‘::‘..‘I_'q
- TR b e B L H L1 43
4 Je 3 ; et
- v
A \
0 ; \l~
i N _ N
- < .43 .
8.3 . -
J
<« P - -
AT T e = 3 i 1*
LT a
Y 3 LN

¢
A
b5
"-
-
L
e
‘. . "
A



CONSENT
ltem 6U.

Gifts & Donations



Gifts & Donations — July 14, 2020

Rachelle L. Begay

5700 Market St. #1058, Prescott Valley

Donated two bags of clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $60

Heather Ratcliffe

7200 E. Trottin Down Rd, Prescott Valley

Donated thirteen bags of clothing and children’s book
With a donor's value of $1,300

Gregory H. Surguine

3951 N. Marden Lane, Prescott Valley
Donated eight bags of clothing

With a donor’s value of $2,000

206



DISCUSSION
ltem 7A.

Closing of YUEBT



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# /7 /4
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Closing of YUEBT Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

YUEBT ceased to exist on June 30, 2020. The assets of the organization are
approximately $4.2 million with 51% to Humboldt and 49% going to Prescott.

These funds are in an interest earning account with KAIROS, our medical insurance
carrier. They may only be used for employee benefits. It is anticipated that they will be
used to offset district insurance increases for the next several years.

Since there is a small possibility of additional claims coming due after the dissolving of
the YUEBT, the Board agreed to pay from our shares any additional claims and or fees
that may come up.

A final accounting of YUEBT will be completed by KAIROS and reviewed by the CFO’s
of Humboldt and Prescott USD’s.

The Board decided to not have a final audit for various reasons:
e The last audit was clean
e Since the YUEBT is dissolved, who would the report be for
e The state insurance monitor didn’t require it for dissolution
e Both District’s CFO’s agreed that an audit was not necessary

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. Jucmyl?gthast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer (759-4000)

208



DISCUSSION
ltem 7B.

YCEF Mini-Grants
Presentation



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item# " 6

FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director- Federal Reading
Programs and School Innovation

DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss X

SUBJECT: Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Action
Recipient Presentation
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Each year, the Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) puts out applications for a
classroom and schoolwide mini-grant so the teachers can innovate and offer the best
educational opportunities for their students. Humboldt Unified School District received a total
of 10 mini-grants from the Yavapai County Education Foundation during the 2019-2020 school
year grant cycle.

Coyote Springs Elementary School had 2 grant recipients, Yvonne Berry and Dianne Tennant-
Rucker; further, the school applied for and was awarded a site grant by YCEF. Additionally,
Mountain View Elementary School had 1 grant recipient, Krista Bell. Finally, Glassford Hill
Middle School had 1 grant recipient, Sondra Davis. Given the complexities of doing a full
presentation to the Governing Board amidst the COVID 19 pandemic and based on guidance
from the Yavapai County Education Foundation, these grant recipients have recorded a
presentation to the Governing Board outlining the grant’s purpose and goal, as well as the
outcome from their awards.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
Board members will hear presentations and have an opportunity to comment on grant funds

received from the Yavapai County Education Foundation mini-grant recipients, in accordance
with the reporting requirements set forth in the grant terms and conditions.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Bo

othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

210



DISCUSSION
ltem 7C.

Pandemic Report /
Re-Entry Task Force



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations
DATE: July 14, 2020

SUBJECT: Pandemic Preparedness Plan/Re-entry Task Force

tem# 1 C

Reading
Discuss x
Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

The HUSD Re-Entry Task Force will give the Board an update of their progress and plan for the 2020-

21 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /W -

rintendent

Mr. /'6hn Pdt
Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive-Director of Operations (928)759-5016

212



ACTION
ltem 8A.

2020-2021

Budget



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8 A
FROM: Roger Studley, Chief Financial Officer Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: FY 20/21 Adopted Budget Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905 a: School districts in Arizona are required to adopted a budget for the
upcoming school year no later than July 15% of the budget year.

HIGHLIGHTS:
The following represent the highlights of the FY 20-21 Adopted budget:

Maintenance and Operation Budget:
Base Level Support:
o $4305.73 which includes an:
o Increase of $ 103.42 that represents inflation
o Current Maint. & Op budget projected to be: $36,346,799; 1.1% increase
o Includes budget balance carryover estimate of $1,596,386
o To berevised to actual after all the conclusion of the encumbrance period
at the end of August.
ADM
o Proposed budget was prepared using the FY 19/20 final 100 day numbers:5337

o The District will continue to monitor the ADM in FY 20/21 and adjust as needed

214



SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the adopted budget for FY 20/21 as
presented.

Suggested Motion: Motion to approved the 20/21 Adopted Budget as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: Ve /ﬁ?
Mr. John\Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Chiéf Financial Officer

215



WV £6:01 020T/0€/9

BI3US) Joppuy pur uopeInpy Jo juauyreda(] BUOZIIY OZ/S A

%81 $ 810T A douts A1efus 13yaea) afeioar ur aseuoul afimyuaduad [ejo], ‘9
609'9¢ $ 810T A ut pokojdhua s1ayoray Jju Jo Arefes afessay g
WOy paylunIploquunt] ) AS[Ps INGLE Tewy LTOY'65L'8T6 souogdajag,
As)prs 1980y :3akoidwig 1veIU0) 10IMSIg
12-02 A J1 000'LS A1 dde 3q 01 patasford Aed (4$D) 10€ uonisodord Jetenippe ay) 3pnjout 1ou s90p Arejes Jayoes) Jdesaae ],
:(jeuondQ) uoneoles Kefes sfeisae uo swauLL) (owreN pad£ 1) awreN 108rusly ssaulsng (aweN padK 1) owen wopuauuadng
%S IsBasoul 3T P Aspprag 1930y seylog uyop
090' $ Teak soud oy woij Krefes 1ayoed) adesane uy asvarou] ‘¢ 315 Ja8euey q aampudig Juapuajuuadng
L3811 s (3eak Joud) 00T Ad Ui pakojdua s1a1youa) v Jo Arejes adeioay ‘7
LYT'Er s (awa£ 198pnq) 10T A ui pakojdwa s1ayaea) (8 jo Arejus a8esaay °|
H't06°STS 'SV SITHVIVS HEHO VAL HDVHIAV AAAA/AQ/NN st 21eq a1 2dK g,
00T ‘st Ainf £q ansqam s, gy uo uodoT vounuo) oy
% $ (€ y3noxy 1 soul] Jo wins) ik 193pag 1PUSI jooldg 31wdardly [eloL b BiA P3peOJdN 3¢ |jIm 3A0QR PIQLIOSIP UOISIAA ) J0) 31 193pNY 1Z0T Ad UL
86T'TEE'L $ (91 uy snunw g dun ‘soafoad 123y *g a8ed “193prg wayy) pry 1edw] vy 1BYIQ NI9R(0Id [EI9P3] ‘€
140°666'C $ 1¥0'666'C H (T1'v autf ‘g pue o[ suy ‘p saed woy) pung [einde) parusasun ¢ QaINDIS aaNDIS
L6L'96V'9E $  66L'9VE'9E $ (11 aurp ‘£ pue og duy *[ saded woy) pun uoneiadQ pue asueuayuely ']
bliiily RERIT:] SHmIpUSaXT parspag
(H'S06-S1§ "S"M'V) LIWI'T LIDANE LOTILSIA TOOHIS ALVOTIIDV ANV SATANLIANAIXE @ILEOAN TVIOL
61060 61060 a1cy xe ], K1epuosds R0l
uonedaidasaqg
00500 00S0°0 aaln
61580 61S8°0 spuoq { sseD
spuogq v sse|y
3paaQ ende)
SPLIRAQ EF—MEL _H_U&w aeg
PLIRA0 OB pasiAay
sa1ey xe ] Arepuoasg 020z ‘p1 Ainf padopy
1202 Ad 1#0ipng 153 070Z Ad Joud sem [Z0T 224 8351 91 10 123png Y1 1uy AJruao Aqasay om
(A €06-ST§ "SUV) SIeaX [uostd 193png pue Joud Jo) saiey Xe ], 10msiq ‘g
—_— AYVO4 ONINYTIAOD FHL A9
EESTLE'IT s TVIOL
956'vhL'T $ 000V [es3pay UOISIDA
% $ o000t awig paidopy
Tsovszee $ 000 IeIpaunu]
V8BS €008 $ 0001 e20] LADANE FAIMLONLSIA
(soxe) Auadosd Buipn|oxa) | TOT 1894 |U9SL] J0§ S2un0§ £Q SINUIATY PareLINST ‘T 1390N8 FANLIANTIXT TVANNY LOIY.LSId TOOHDS
S1L98€'0T s 0Z0T 1824 8351 10 SINUIAIY patadpng (w0, '] VNOZIIV 40 FLV.LS
NOLLVXV.L ALYAd0OYd ANV SINNTATH 1202 Ad
000ccTot!T YAATANN ALD IVdVAVA AINNOD T "ON 1dINsI( [ooYd§ payiuf) poquiny FIAVN LOTILSIA

216



oju] PMu) 1LISIA

padopy NOISHAA

NV £5°01 0T07/0€/9

wod-daumploquiny mmm|

=]

yonoju]

SHOISIA uzcc:__

— —

(3arsewiooyag) sordojouysa], ._o_.C._

umopdoiq woyy 1IFTIS
L00S-65L-826 suensuy) ka10p| 1N
L00S-65L-876 plrany| med| I
LOOS-65L-8T6 oy azng| N
LO0S-65L-826 BIpy pregory| I
L00S-65L-8T6 i) ueky| QN
vT0S-65L-826 wod°payiumpjoquiny @ Jutjsay yoned Burppay sjowmed| TN
0[0t-65L-826 WOJ"PaYIuNIP{OGUINY @ 9Yo9ng ' L3qos ayaang wqoy| g
0S-6SL-8T6 WO PIAFIUMPIOGUINY §ALIAN 11005 Auay, noag| I
P015-65L-8T6 U00" P31 IUMIPIOQUINY @ UISISUSIFLY Bs]] ULRISUILIY esr| siy
6619-65L-826 wodpayumpjequiny @ exded piaep eydeD R
T615-65L-876 WOJ* PALJIUMPIOGUINY @ X0 (HuUY X0 uwy| I
Z10v-65L-826 wo ; Jayreq epna]| sIp
Z10v-65L-876 WO PoUNIPOGUING @ IBYIEq EjoNa| Ioyreg epna| I
Y00y-65L-826 09’ PRYIIMPIOqUINY @ BPEISI EpUERIUE epeasy vpusy | s3I
Z10v-6SL-826 WOy PAIMPIOqUING@I8WEq Brofie] 1ayeg BRI
LTOY-65L-8T6 wod'payumpjoquiny@A2|pris-inyue Aojpug nioy| IN
L00S-65L-8T6 Wodpayumpjoquiny @43[009°8333q31 £s100D) e33Ry | ‘I
L00S-65L-8T6 wodpayumiploquiny @isetpod-utje| Iseyoq uor| SN
uoisud)xy [1equinN suoydafa] | SSAPPY [tewyg BN ISE] SwieN 1S3 | xyyaag

[RI2429) JONPRY pun UoREINPF Jo JUaunLeda( BUOZIIY 07/ ‘A

ssaippe a8ed awoy sisqam somsIg
waysdg Jundianay yse) a10)sy00g
wasAS uonewsoju] Supunodoy

J0puap (SIS) SWalsA§ uonrULIOJU JUIPMS

12qudIA pirog Fuiuisaon

Jaquiay] pieog Furiaaon

1WA preoq Suiisaon

JequIdN pIeog Suruwiaaon

13quIalA preog Juiusaaon)

Jaquiay pieog Suiusanon

I2qUIDIN preog Furuisaon)

12quisy pieog Sunisaon

12quialA] preog Suteaon

193euepy azoisyoog

Joyan( (11) A3ojouysa], uoneunojuy
JO)RUIPIOOD) WINNOLLIND

JOIRUIPION)) SIUMNUSSISSY
Jojeuipioo)) AMaaod

Jojeulpiood g10

Joeurpioo) Junioday vieq uoneuodsues]
Joieulpioo) ere(] WQV/SAHZY
loreutpioo)) Buruoday eleq qadS
Joieurpioo) (YAAS) uoday sakopdwrg 1ownsiq jooyds
umnsuo)) ssaulsng

T 198euvy ssouisng

1 1a3eur]y ssouisng

130130 [elaueuL] JaIyy

P 1adng 0y V 9ANNOaXy
wapussadng

0oo0zczot!

NOILVINHOJNI LIVINOD LORILLSIA

YATWAN ALD

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

TT 'ON 12MsIq [00ydg payuf pjoquiny FAIVN LOIMLSIA

217



gJo [ adeq

WV £6:01 020C/0£/9

*866°6¥1$ £q 8 Jo L a3ed uo payend[ed se JRUIT 128png [BI2029) AP UEY) PURG ORJA] P U] SSI] PajRBpnq sey PSP Y,

[813Ua5) JONPNY puk UonEINPY Jo JuduriIeda(] BUOZIIY (7/S *ASY

‘0g]%1t 66L'9VE'9E LBE'9¥6'SE 961°88 129'061°C 608'€69'C 620'SEE'S P8I'6£0°ET £s6vS  |€s6vS  |0E (11 auy ‘£ 93ed pasaxa jouue))
(6Z-bT pue ‘p1 saur]) samipuadxy [eyol,
‘62]|%8°1 999'/62 Z6T'T62 LEE'LL 62£°022 00'b 00’y ‘6T weiFo1q Fuipeay £-) 065
'8¢|%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 ‘8¢ 121D uoneonpy
JEUONEI0A PUE UOLIEONDH [EDIUYID, PUB JSIIE)) IUIO[ QbS]
‘LT|%0°0 0 0 00°0 LT swedold uonjuaaald nodosg 0gg|
‘9T|%0°0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 9T (b 2uy ‘g 28ed “193png
uonufardesag spimiomsig woy) uonedaidasaq 91§
RYAL VAL LA 816'991°¢ S1C STE8YY 008'Z61 6L1°L08 862°708°1 0€°LS 0€° L6 |'ST uoneyodsuel], [1dad 00p
YT BLT LSI°0¥S'0 $66°69¢‘9 00t 099'0T LLO'LET 691°968'1 IL8'PTP'Y 290zl |z90Zl  |'vT (€£2-S1 saulp) [moiqng
€T1%00 0001 000'] 000'1 0 XA $32[AJag [eUONIANSUIUON Jo uonie1adQ 000E
TC|%00 [¢] 1] [+] 000 000 44 1BNO 0067
‘12]1%00 Q 0 0 000 000 ‘1T e Jo SoueuUIRA % uonesxdQ 0097
‘07)%0°0 1'z 6S1°C 0S1 1600 0 000 000 174 SIINAIRS [eNUI]) 00ST
6ll%L ] |190'6p (4445 LSO'Y] bali 2 090 090 ‘61 uonensiuupy 1004585 00T
‘811%0°0 [4] 0 000 ‘81 UONENSIUUIPY JRIAUAD (0T
‘Li%lS 106:8€2 See'Lee 002 00011 00€'T L6L'SY 09°9L1 00T 0o'e Ll HEIS [euononNSuL 00TT o
‘911%8°1 179'€S9'1 OIL'€ET9'T 00€'C 8SS'SH L61'6LE TLS'9TT'1 0E'8t 0¢'81 91 SUspNIS 0017 v
saaralag woddng g0
ST%0't 60¥'S6S 601°€9%'y 0S0'1 0PE"9 012481 SICEI'] 162°L86'T ZL'66 7L'66 sl uonannsSuy o1
uoneonpy Jerdads gog pue 0oz
PU%LO  1660°862°9T 279'121°9¢ 1¥¢'98 9C9°1ZL'] ZL8E0E'T e P6c e 989'165°91 19°L9¢ 119°49€ I'¥I (€1-1 saul]) [moKqng uondasqng uonesnpy Jendsy
€11%0°0 0 (1] 0 000 000 tl sweafold 39410 (06 ‘008 '00L
T1{%00 0 0 00°0 Tl sweadoid [euononnsu] 9RO 0€Y
‘TH%O0T 000°'SIE 616'80F SZTIL 969'}. SLL6Y $OE' 6T 00’1 001 e SANI|YIY pasosuods-[00YdS (79
‘01%1T 08¢°6¢ SLI‘8S 7866 86€'6 000 000 01 SANATIDY JU[AOLLIND0Y) palosucdg-[00yds 019
'6]%8°1 bRE'EL £L0'TL 005 szl rAUVAL LYLES c8.0 €80 ‘6 SII1AIRG [BUONONNSUIUON Jo uohieradQ 000¢
‘8{%00 [+] 0 0 000 000 '8 1200 006T
‘L|%8Q 0p6'019'Y 0IT'CLSY 1611 1760011 06S°SEE ] SPE60L SP6'9p'l QS'8b (11814 L reld jo suvuaule % uonelado 009
9 %ET 9EE €SE'] OfY'SEE] LS0'9T 1LEPOT REY'6S] 8€C°6TE ZE6'EEL SY8] sh8l 9 SIINAIDG [ENU]) 00ST
S8l 1peLL96't 0L5'CE6'] 07T £66'C 609°97 0£9'v61 00L 1P’ 00'LC 00'Le EY uonenspy 100498 00¥T
‘v1%S | 0£8'6€C ST81ES L69'1T 009 1§74} ‘66 ¥81'82¢ 00°¢ 00°€ v UoNENSINRUPY [RI13U30) (0ET
€1%99 16881601 1£16'986 19¢°1T 0S6'Z +90'C 2£0°79T 78E°€9/L 00°L1 00°L1 '€ Jyeig [euononnsu] 007t
T{%$LT TOE'L8S'1 16T'SS'1 816'S oTL'Y 96Ty 890'PST'1 §T'ST §T'ST T SWIpMS 001T
s3d1A19§ Hoddng pooz
T|%T0- POE'6ELYI 90Z'SLL'YI 08L'€ £89°L6V 68£'189 9ZY'00T'€E 9Z0'€SE'01 9¢'9TC |9s97T |1 uononnsuy 0001
uoneonpy re[nday 001
aseaq 1Z0T 0702 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad
J3searou] Ad Ad ‘00¥9 ‘00€Y 199png 1oud saamyipuadxy
% 128png Joud P00 satpddng S901AIS siyousg saue(eg 14
s[e1o], paseyoIing aafojdwg
aNNJ (O NOLLVIAJO ANV AINVYNALNIVIA (O 100 ANNA
paidopy NOISYIA 0002TToe! JAGNN ALD IVdVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON 1281 [ooyag paytufy poquny FIWVN LOTLLSIA




g Jo 7 a8eq

[(®)L1°0128 ‘L 2111, (¥:ID) suonie[nIay [e10pa] Jo 9po)) 01 wensind suswannbar
Suryoiews 31e1s Yim 20ueldUIOD 19INSIP SUTULISISP 0] PIsN 3q [[1M JUAOWE STYT)

YSEVL  $ (00T uonoung ‘[(Q puny) 30IAISS POO 0] OFIN U paredpnq junowry
3DJAI9S pooy 10} pung QA Y3 uf pajadpug sanyipusdxyy

"aul] SI U0 pun,g IS WOoIssR]D Y Jo Jusuoduio) Aed souruiopsd sy Joj sjunoure payedpng uodas 10T o

wauoduio)) Aeq souewiopad e 10§ punj QW ul paredpng unoury
(0T6-S1§ "S"H'V) Aeg dusmioyiag 1207 Ad

0009 0£€9 [e13pay - spund [V
000vS 05€9 [e33pajuoN - pung ORI
SIDIAIAG NPNY J0) pajadpng sarmyipuadxy

paidopy  NOISHAA 0002220eT YAGANN ALD

WV £6:01 0202/0¢/9

IVAVAVA AINNOD

[B13U25) J0JPNY PuUE UONEINPY JO Judunteda(q BUOZLIY (Z/S "A3Y

00°€ [2uUU0s194 5331412 PISEYINg PATRILD)) - FLd JO Jaqunp
SS°6YE 08'8b¢ saako[dwig paymia)) - 1.4 jo 1aquiny &
Adwdpng [ Aqiong | (tae06-s18 sy
saafodury paynaa) LA parewnsy
§ 0 [ ndnd-yms
L1 01 [ idng-1oyoea], (S'V'¥9L-ST PUB I"T'€06-SI1§8 'SUV)
uoneanpy [enadg 1oy soney pasodoag
LST'OPS'9 | SSS'S9€E'9 (1 98ed ‘pg ouy| jo [0
fenba 1snpy g ySnoay | sauy) (w10 ‘6
190'6 0 (Qa.1D) uoneonpy [ea1uyaa], 1331 'g
0 (ag1o-uou) uonesnpg 109re) °f,
$TS'TEE 075°S0¢ (@d.LD-uou) uonesnpy [ed4Uyd3 ] pue [EUOHEIOA ‘9
0 uononnsuy L1ojesuadwo) TIH S
0 150D [EIUBWRISL] T b
0 uonesnpy jeIpawsy ‘¢
0 uonednpy payLy ‘g
TLS'8ST'9 | S£0'090'9 SUONEIYISSRL) ANIQuSI(T [[V [RIOL '
Adedpng Ad Jougd (€06-S1 pue [9/-G §§ 'SY'Y)

(00€ pue gog ste1Bosd pung OFW) AdAL A9 SWVADO0UI NOLLVINGH TVIDAdS

TT "ON 1MIsI [00yos paytuf) pjoquny  FINVN LONLLSIA



2o g adng

“1$ 49 90 @ d¥ug vo payEIRILEI 38 jwiry
123png punJ IS woalsser) ) W) £10 pung up Jajeard paRpng Y ISP L

‘8 Jo § 3dug uo pajendfe Fu ] 19IpRg
Puny ang woaisser) 3y 0) jenba 71g punyd u) Juncws ue P33Py STy 14NSP YL

“1$ £q 8 g0 g 3dug 9o pareindEs 5w Ry pdpng pung NS
TROQISTEL) ) UK VI 5] WOIYM T10 PO UY Janours um PRIy STY ISP L

WV €501 0Z0Z0ER

e32ud?) Joypny puc uoneINRg Jo Juaundeda(l LuozLy gz/s “AdY

‘9[%0°0 [ocoiery SLO'IEI'Y o lo 000'€T FlLots 29€195'E 9t —(sv pu g 1 tou) spung oug ooy miog]
k] BSE'E96'1 BSE'E96' 0 DKI'ET L2181 1696852 st (¥ PUL '6E ‘B¢ 'CE soul]) sumpupusdicg Juo]
"vr[B00 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ‘v (£p-0p ¥2u1)) [riogng swresdasg 1410
]300 0 £F suotesdQ) $23(A135 Aumusno) GOEE
Zr{%0'0 [ o pizog Juwason - $3anas uoddng g1ez
‘Ir|x00 0 0 il WIS [FuouINIISH] P SRIAPMS “Alag BoddnS 0OZT 0012
) 0 [ o uopansisu) G004
e (Aaadg) suresdesy 13410
‘6€[ 00 0 0 6 oAz 0001
wrursdoig uonuasasg wedoiq OES
‘SE|%0°0 891 47891 0 0 ZITH 0£00F1 8¢ (LE-+E T2U) M0[AS DOE Puv 00T wesTalg
“LE[B00 0 ‘Le pacog Jupuancg - sxasas ueddng 0167
YE[20'0 [ 0 9 i [euopanuisuy - 2ta155 woddas 0077
i ETT) 0 0 §11 nuIpM - s3sjaaag poddng guIz
ve[60'0 B T80l 282 ofo'or! ‘£ uotionsisul 0001
uopiedRpg [195dS (0L PUS 0BT
‘e€|u00 911's6L'L S11'S6L'1 0 000'€T SI0'ES1 101'619' ‘€€ (T€-6Z $vm) [roKns 0ot westasg
zejaoo 0 43 preog fuusaon - saatasag poddng g1z
1EJB00 UR'LT 00R'LT [Ty 008 o'y 'I§ g feuouanssy - s3xasag uoddng 07
0E[%0°0 [ [1] o swapnig - s33taag poddag go1T
‘6T B0 SUELOL'l 9UELL'l SITTSH 100519t 6T uopansisuj Gl
voneanpg snday 001
23410 * €10 PR IS woasssE))
BT 100 PE6'SRE'l $E6SRY'1 E6T'OTT 1996821 3 (LT pue '72 g1 samy) trio]
‘t|uoo 0 0 0 0 w (92-£2 s} mioigng ruresos) 40
92[20°0 0 ‘9T FIONDIIIQ FINAIIG AU QOCE
sTx00 [l 0 $T LIS [euofisntisu] - s3tasag Moddng 0077
+2[000 0 0 3 mapms - 5334198 woddng g1z
‘ecfx00 0 ] T uonanLIRuL 4001
(Apaods) susdasg 00
e[u00 61TRL 61T8L €L86T Sve'spl ke C1Z-61 $2u1)) |£2019408 DOF pus 0T wesdong
12 {200 [1] 0 [t 1§ euotiansisu] - saxtassg woddng pozz
‘0c|x0'0 [ [ 0 SWIPNIS - $324155 woddng DIz
61600 61T'8LI 6128L1 ELE'6T SpE'Bt 6 uotIUIL] 0001
uojeanpg terdads (0 Putt 00T
81600 SICL0€'] SIL'20E°L 0cr'9IT 621601 81 (L1°51 s2m) [r01qng 00} wealarg
4] £ [ 0 L 1S (rononnsuy - s30fasag boddng (02T
DH{HO0 [ [ ‘91 sWIpIS - 5201135 poddng 001z
‘stfuto SILLOE'T SILLOET 0Tr9Iz S6T160°1 51 uopANss] 0001
voreanpg ssnday 00t
hl-— USRS - TIQ PN 3HiS mOGIsIE])
{00 81189 +8L'189 F6IEL 065'895 1 (€1 P 'g ‘p sauyy) samppusdig (w0l
%00 [ [ 0 [] 31 (21-6 53} jmioigns swesdord 1O
{200 0 2 sataade) s3AAISS KM (0EE
N[0 [ [ ‘11 4§ |sonannsu] - 133 woddng 007z
01 |%00 0 [ 0 SWIPNIS - 5 Hoddng 001Z
6|u00 0 ] ‘6 uotdny 00
(Kaadg) mumsdarg 1410
BRI 901't8 901'r8 $LO'PL TEOUL k] (L7 sou1) [1019nS QOE Pure 00T Wesdasy
L|%00 0 0 L IS [PUononuasu] - axasg poddng 007Z
9300 0 Q ‘9 SIMIPMIS - 5aNASE poddng (017
slave 901'v8 01'vR $L0'P1 TEO'DL ‘s uoNINsITUE (101
Unipanpg frasds 00L PUT 00T
vlx00 8L9'L6S BL9'L6S 0c1'66 [R¥ ‘v (€-1 2up) [RIoigng 001 wesdalg
‘E|u00 0 [ 't Iig Jructdnusu] - s33a1a§ Moddng 0072
Tfur 0 [ T SWIPMIS - 52244135 Bodding 4017
100 8L9'265 8L9'L65 0cl'e6 855'86¢ 1 voniannsy) goP1
ucivangg 02y o1
Liereg g - 110 pun 3))S woossser)
aseansq 1202 070z [ 0099 0689 ‘0189 0029 001y
e Ad 133pag Adsougd K> uusL-uoys saddng XIS9 VP9 VUEY fyuag 3xodug saries sunypuadeg|
% qeI0L uo 15 $3NALIS paeTyuNg
00022201 HYIFWNN ALY IVdVAVA ALNNOD TT 'ON PANSI 100428 pagiun IPIoqUNE gINyN LOTHLSIA

pardopy NOISHAA

220



8Jopaseyg

WYV £6:01 0T0T/0E/9

. Jo spuoq uo )sa1ajul pue *

—_—

. Jo spuoq uo [eduud pus *

112618 "SY'V Ul paguasap se weidosg
Buipay -3 aY) 10j 4-T saur] uo puny Aeng [endey) paronsalun i ul paradpng ‘Kue gy ‘samp dxg

[(®)L1°0128 ‘L 9piL YAD 01 wensand syuswannbar Suryoiews aers Yim asuerdwos
1DUISIP SUTULIAIP 0} P3SN 3q [[IM JUNOUIY ] 90{AIIS PO JOJ QD[] Bl PA123pnq Junowse ays AUy

9314138 P00 40§ pung (QDN) AepnQ [ende)) patownsarun ur paredpng sarmipuadyg

'8 Jo g adeg uo pajejnajed sz yuy] 193png [ende) pajdrnsaaup) a1y o) [enba pung 0N Y Uy Junowe ue pja3pnq sey JPLISIP ML

Jo sased] renden uo jsaraug

Jo sasea] [endes uo fediound *

{812Uan) Joipny pue uoneINpy Jo jusunsedaq vuoZLIY OZ/S *AdY

Jo sueo| puny Linbg [ende) uo 1saryut sopnpoup ()

Jo suro| puny Annbg jende)) uo fedivuud sopapup  (g)

toL ISy

TRMIJOS 7P SIEMPIBH YR K€LY
SIOIYRA XELY
YES'LE wawdinby pue asmnung X¢/9
166'1v¥ SPIY jRUOnONNSY] €99
000°19 H00QIXIL TH99
)} sjoog Kwqr 1499
Kepng jende)
paisauf)
19po2 193fqo 4q [rena  (7)
‘uwnjoy) (€10, 89 X
128png ays ut pue (19 pun, Joj sway aut] [enpiatput syeudosdde sy ur uav@?:
(<) 9 150W 3A04E | Ul IprLAQ AepnQ feide)) parowmsaiun Sy us sjunowy  (])

01{%0¢tz- 1$0'666'C 0£1'968'C L19'00€'1 625'020'1 166'20S 01 (6-C soun) puny AepnQ [ende) parinsatun L0,
'6]%0°0 0 0 i 16 921AIS 1990 0005
"8l 19~ T51'69T'1 1$2'991°C 2516921 [t Ty | ‘8 uononsuo) pue uonistnboy sanioed 000V
‘t|%00 0 0 T iL (5) s9a1A1§ frUOROANSUIION Jo uonesdD (0OE
919600 YLI'REY YLI'8EY SOb*[ §e19'vey ] 9 uonuuodsueL ], JUIPRIS 00LT
5|%00 000'0% 000'0% 000°0€ ’ [ Ky 1ue[d jo sdueuauely % uoneadg 0097
‘¥|%0°0 STY'EIS ST9'EIS | evs'vL b UOHENSIUIDY (06T ‘00ST ‘00VT ‘00ET
‘€[%00 691'6 691'6 '€ JJms jeuondnsisu] pue SJPMS 00T ‘00IT
| sa01A1a woddng 000¢
‘z|%00 1T6'8TL 126'8CL o veg'oct 166'T0S 960'68 K4 uonannsuy Q!
(9) 019 punyg Lepng jeyde)) pajdrnsasup)
‘1[%00 0 0 1 (1) 3pHIsAQ AepnQ [ejide) pajdinsaiuy
asealnaq 1202 020T (0069 uipnpoxa) | 0589 ‘789 1v89 |  7€89 ‘1£89 0049 £499- 1499 orb9
fasearou] Ad Ad $3peD 122040 () 153133 (€) redisutig (2) Auadoug @) spv s[uRy saan)puadx sy
% 12dpng 0ug _PO NIV Jo uondwapay Jeuononysug 79
SjeioL, 'sNoOqIXA],
‘syooq Aseigiy
ANNA (02 AVLLAO TV.LIdVD QALOIALSTANN 019 ANNA
paidopy  NOISHAA 0002220¢| YAGANN ALD IVAVAVA ALNNOD €T "ON 1911si(] [00YoS payjtun Ipjoquiny FWVN LORILSIA




80 5 odng

padopy NOISYIA

91
Sl
h4!
€l

WV £6:01 020T/0£/9

IR0 30)PNY pun uopEINpF Jo yudunanda vueZUY (Z/S ‘ATY

$ 1207 A W1 K3} XB) © U1 )[nSa3 [[im 181 pun,] skep 10a0efpy a1p Joj | auf tio payedpng junouny (z)

| 9uI] Uo Papn|aul 3q PINOYS pury Yaea Joj sanupuadxa paradpnq (RI0] "puny ays jo sasnpuadxa paradpnq e apnjous Jou Kew | [-Z saur (1)

0 [] 0 0 6PILIE 6vILIE 96T V8L’ S8 189°C 91 (T1 ou [enbo 150w G [-g | SauI]) [B10],
0 0 00902 00902 LTE68Y 029'LE6 s1 BYO
0 0 0 0 0 ‘b1 GOZU-.Cum:OU MIN
0 Ir%woﬂ 6b5'96T 696 b6T 1 SOLEVLT €1 uonuAousy
:J0j sa0qe |- nu—_-_— uo ﬂu«.—bﬂe syjunowe —50..—.
0 0 0 0 opI'L1E obI'LIE 962'¥8L’1 S8 189°C Tl (11-¢ sauy) fmoy,
0 0 0 0 1 153191] 0589 "ZP89 ‘1589
0 0 0 0 01 redioun jo vondwapsy 789 ‘189
0 0 [ €6L'1SH 6L 1Sk ‘6 S %9 srumpIuy AJ0[0UYsS], XELS
0 0 0 0 0 '8 SSIMPA XELS
0 0 0 pES'LE PES'LE 'L wawdinbg pue armwing X¢L9
0 0 0 0 9 siuawsaoiduy pue sSwpping 0zL9
0 0 0 0 'S swswaAosdur pur pury 91L9
0 0 6FILIE 6V I'LIE 696567 | 350'261°C ¥ SODIAIDE UONINNSLOD OSHY
0 0 0 0 '€ siyouag sakopdwy 0079
0 0 0 0 4 soue[us payIsse|) 0519
(1) 813 2P0 133[qQ) 198
0 0 6VI'LIE 6hI'LIE 1¥0'666'C 0£1968'¢ T saamypuadxg pung [vio),
Ad 128png Ad Joug Ad 193png Add Joug Ad 198png Ad Joug Ad 198png Ad Joug
(2) 079 pung S69 pung 0£9 pumg 019 pung saInppuadxg
SAVM INADVIQV SALLIIOVA TOOHIS MAN ONIGTING ANO™ AV1L00 TVLIVD QILITYLSAUNN

00022701  UAAWNAN ALD

[(2)p06-51§ "SU'V)] TUVLAG TUNLIGNTIXE TVLIAVI ATHINOTY—SANNI YIHLO

IVdVAVA AINOOD

TT "ON 1WIsI(] [ooydg patpiuf) pjoquny FINVN LOTILSIA

222



8Jo 9 adeg WV £6:01 0T0zZ/0£/9 |elauag) J0)pay pus uoyEanpy jo Jusuntedaq suoZLY (7/S A%y

padopy NOISHAA

000zzTT0EL UIGWON dLD

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

9pZ'8Tl $ sasodind QPN 105 00S Pund Ul pA123pnq Junowe AeoIpu[ (Z)
"A@anoadsas ‘gz aul pue g1 aury “uswarddng woiy ()
's| oog'9gy L1t'b8Y (-1 sout]) puny yuawsacidur] [euononnsy] 0L, °g
¥| 000°STY 88L'ZIY 0009 (sasodind Q1PN swraord wswoacadw] [enononnsuy  p

R4 0 0009 —6 v €[ o 0 0009 (sasodind Q7pN) suresford vonuaaarg wodosq g

'€ 0 0009 g8d0 T 6 € ‘o 134 0009 uononpay 92§ SSE[D T
4 0 0009 siuawsady [euawwrofom] 666 g ‘1] oog'1L TSE'1L 0009 saseasou] wonesuadwn) joyoway |
‘1 0 0009 sauemsul-yps T 6 ] Ad193png Ad Joug (070) ANNA INZIWIAOUJWI TYNOLLINYLSNI

6867056 SANNI ADIAYAS TVNIALNI

PE Z'8EE'9 0009 Lo o T 4 TEL ERO'REL'L £R0'REL'L 000 £8'69 (0¢ pue gy soun)) s1vaford [eroadg (mol, I
‘ee] 110'€01 0009 SANANOY IUPMIS 0S8 ‘£ ‘0€] §8L'S0Y SRL'SOb 00°0 00°€ (6Z-61 s3uy) spung 103fo1d w1g [BIOL ‘0
€ 0 0009 2014398 193] puog dnudasy pIy wedw] oz ZE ‘62| 18€'9vT I1BE'9HT 00°0 00'€ 0009 N120f014 ANRIS IO 667-59F 6T
‘T€] 006'1L6'E 006'1L6'€ 0009 1MISIPRT 00L I 8T 0 00°0 0009 3teld [#103d§ [RINSWUONIAUY 09  “8T
‘0€| 688'CEY 688'TEY 0009 wesn [emaudy Suipiing 169 Of "1z] 096'98 096'98 000 000 0009 Sutpunyg paseq-snsay LSy LT
6T 0 0009 uopdaLIn) SR Aduadiawy 989 ‘6T ‘9] 965'12 965'1Z 000 000 0009 saanuaou] wexg Npas) a3dfI0D 95y ‘9T
‘82| ZeT'IvE ZET'IPE 0009 sduiaes 1o m pue A310u3 99 gz ‘szl o10's 010's 000 000 0009 uoneanpg paIo OSy ST
LT 0 0009 UonEUWAPUOD 099 LT vel vEL' PEL'I 000 000 0009 SISAUOD) JUIPRIY SEp YT
‘92| BEL'EI 8EL'E] 0009 fendey-suoneuoq pue sI9 059 97 ‘€T 0 000 0009 swieidolg d 250qV | uJd 0ty €T
‘ST 0 0009 Sutp|ing puog anuoasy pry 1ovdw 6£9  “§T 44 0 000 0009 uonuanpg otseq INPY SZh  “TT
124 0009 2ANUISU] s[enUApAID AUSNpU] BUOZUY 166 ‘b ‘Iz 0 00°0 0009 SanIMIqusIq P spidnd - IX (00495 E 0T 4T
"€2] LOE'TS0Y LOE'160'1 0009 uoneanpy [RIAUYIDL, 193D 965 €T 0T 0 000 0009 IO Y20(g pooypy) e o1 v ﬂ
‘ze] 118'S 118's 0009 WAUISTIAPY G65 7T 61| vOL'vP POL'vY 000 00°0 0009 UOHEINPY [CUONBIOA (0Y 6
12| 626'1C 626'12 0009 SIRYORIL, O} SIJID PUB SWD 065 IT SLOATOYd ALVLS
0T, 0 0009 punjoy ooumnsu] Gg¢ ‘0T '81] 86T'TEE'L 86TTEE'L 000 £8'99 (L1-1 sounp) spunyg 109foid [eI0pa [wioL 8
61 0 0009 aduioyoeal 085 61 ‘L] ££0'T04'T ££0'T0P'T 000 sTll 0009 (Pt 1oedwy 39 J1y-F $3pisag) 199(01q [LIPIL IO 66€-00€ LI
‘81| O¥8'801 0v8'801 0009 souwmsup wowkodwaun /6 gl 91 0 000 0009 pry wedw 8¢ ‘91
L] 880'LET'T 880'LET'T 0009 SIS0 133pu] 0L LI ‘s1] 860'101 860101 000 000 0009 seg-d pLE ST
‘91| ¥51°9Z ys1'9z 0009 £12n009y uonedmy 595 9] w1 162'€€] 162 €E1 000 19'S 0009 WAWISINQUIAY PIEIPSN 06T b1
BT 9WT'1Z 0009 S{oOqI3L S§S S €1 0 000 0009 uonEoNpy ssA[AWOH - X APLL VASH 087 El
Y| 8pL'LIE SPLLIE 0009 $paasald soueInsu] Ogs  pl TI| LYE'S9T LYE'S9T 000 180 0009 SIULID dlskg - UONEONPY [BUONEIOA 0LZ-09T “T1
‘€l 0 0009 Buwadg Jooyog sps gl ‘1 0 000 0009 uoneanpg NPy - vav 05T ‘i
21| 199'S 199'S 0009 wpdisBury ops  Z1 01 0 00°0 0009 19V JUNSIAUL 3OPPOM 0T 01
T 0 0009 s100f01d ‘P “90A % PH YIIL ¥ 19D GEC (1 6 0 000 0009 KofIoN,0-uosuyor gz 6
‘01] §92'181 S9T'181 0009 suonieuo( pue syl 0gs 01 ‘8| OIE' 1141 OLE'LIP' 000 SLb1 0009 g ued VA1 02 '8
"6 ETE'PEL ETEVEL 0009 NPa3) X |, 334 SAMNANDY IB[nOLLINIENXT 9Z6 6 L 0 000 0009 Auisqeiunonay pue ANNqIxsid - JA SNLL VASH 01T L
‘8] 969'9LL 969'9LL 0009 suonesadg Areixny 6z 8 9 0 000 0009 uoneonpg usipy] - JIA oLL VASH 007 9
L $95'8£2 0009 looypg mnunuo) zg L ‘6| S€9'es1 SE9'ESH 00'0 000 0009 swopmg wesdnuwy 3 “Sug panur - [ o)LL VEST 061 S
o) IpL'eLl IPL'ELY 0009 12U M) SIS 9 i 0 000 0009 304D AR PIULOJU AJ0WOL] - A AL VASH 081-0L]
‘S| 099'T2L'T 099'22L'T 0009 0MAIIG POO 01§ 'S '¢] T26'9¢€ T26'9€ 000 000 0009 sooyas A3nuaD 1s[Z - AISMIL VASA 091 '€
‘¥| 9¥T'8TI 9pT'8T1 0009 () weyd ooyas 0os  f ‘7] 128'vz8 126'vTS 000 01l 0009 A3vjouyoo] pue ‘A3 “Joid - [1 9PIL VAST 0ST-0¥1 T
‘€[ 0 0 0009 (1) uononnsuy Lojesuadwo) g0 g T IPIP0ET 1PI'b0E'T 000 T1€°€E 0009 ua1p[y) padeiueapesiq Sutdiay - | SpLL VAST 0£1-001 1
T} Th8'LSI TP8'LS1 0009 (1) soweayadendueyysydug 10 ¢ Ad wipng Ad Joud Adwipng | Adtoud SLOIAfOUd TVHIATd

1 0 0009 slen umog, pue ‘Au) Awunod 0sp [ SNOLLONNA 11V 'TV.IOL AL

Ad1w3png Ad Jopag
SUNNA YIHLO S1O4f0Ud TVIOAdS

TT 'ON 1si(] [00Yds payiuf) ip[oquwny FIWVN LOTILSIA



DISTRICT NAME Humboldt Unified School District COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER 130222000

VERSION Adopted

CALCULATION OF FY 2021 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT
(A.R.S. $15-947.C)
A. B.
Maintenance Unrestricted

and Operation Capita Outlay
= ————— — e

—

. FY 2021 Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from APORSS tab, page 4) $

*2. (a) FY 2021 District Additional Assistance (DAA) (from
APORSS tab, page 5) 3
(b) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (from
APORSS tab, page 5)
{c) Total DAA (line 2.a minus 2.b) $ 2,185,169
"3, kY 2021 Uvernde Authonzation (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482 or 15-Y4 ent phase
down applies, see Calculations page, Calculation of Maximum Override for a District No Longer Eligible
for a Small School Adj line 6 and Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line

34,313,153 $ 34,313,153 H 0

2,580,644

395,475

927,258 1,257,911

*4,

*5

*6.
7.

il

*9.

*10.
11.

6)

(a) Maintenance and Operation

(b) Unrestricted Capital Outlay

(c) Special Program

Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or less
in 9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (Up 1o $50.000 if no election is chosen for phase down, see
Calculations page, Calculation of Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit, line 6)

. Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)

Local (Do not include full-day kind: or
(a) Individuals and Other Private Sources
(b} Other Arizona Districts
(c) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments
State
(d) Certificates of Educational Convenience (A.R.S. §§15-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Special Ed. Voucher Payments Received (A.R.S. §15-1204)
Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for A fation School
[not to exceed on Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance
Carryforward, line 15(¢)} (A.R.S. §15-974.B)
Budget Increase for:
{a) Descgregation Expenditures (A.R.S. §15-910.G-K)
(b) Tuition Out Dcbt Service (from Calculations page, Calculation of Tuition Out for
High School Students, line 5) (A.R.S. §15-910.M)
(c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Calculations page, Calculation of M&O Fund Budget
Balance Curryforward, line 13) (A.R.S. §15-943.01)
(d) Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2)
(¢) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incusred in
FY 2019 (AR.S. §15-910.N)
(f) Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (A.R.S. §15-910.01)
(8} FY 2020 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Calculation page,
Calculation of M&O Fund Budget Balance Carryforward, line 10.f) {A.R.S. §15-920)
(h) Excessive Property Tux Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
(i) Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Nonresident Pupils (A.R.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
Adjustment to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-905.M, 15-910.02, and 15-915)
Include year(s) and descriptions. as applicable.
(a) Pror Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

school tuition)

(b) Decreasc for Transfer from M&O to Energy and Water Savings Fund

(c) Increase for Energy and Water Savings Fund Transfer to M&O

(d) Noncompliance Adjustment

(¢) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment

(f) Other:

Estimated Allocation of Additional Funding (2016 Prop 123 & Laws 2015, 15t S.S., Ch. 1, §6)
FY 2021 General Budget Limit {(column A, lines | through 10)

(A.R.S. §15-905.F) (page 1, line 30 cannot exceed this amount)

. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (column B, lines 1 through 10)

( AR.S. §15-905.F) (to page 8, line A.11)

Al

0

1,596,386

111

(340,000)

l

$ 36.496.797

* Subject to adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by A.R.S. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

224
6/30/2020 10:53 AM

H 1,257,911
e

Page 7of 8



DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified School District No. COUNTY  YAVAPAI CTD NUMBER ___ 130222000

VERSION __ Adopied

CALCULATION OF FY 2021 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

(A.R.S. §15-947.D and A.R.S. §15-978)

UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT

A. 1. FY 2020 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (UCBL)
(from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12)
. Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDGT7S5 report (For budget
adoption, use zero.)
Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2020 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2)
. Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2020
(from FY 2020 latest revised Budget, page 4, line 10)
Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2
. FY 2020 Fund 610 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures
to date plus estimated expendituses through fiscal year-end.)
. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (line A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. -
. Interest Earned in Fund 610 in FY 2020
Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated land(A.R.S. §15-2041.F)

10. Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2021 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) Include year(s) and descriptions, as applicable.
(a) Prior Year Over Expenditures/Resolutions:

[

2w

N

~1

o 00

(b) ADM/Transportation Audit Adjustment
(c) Other:

11. Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 12)
12. FY 2021 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (lines A.7 through A.11) (1)

CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

s 3.896,130

$ 3,896,130

$ 3.896,130
S___ 389130

S___ 2155000

$ 1,741,130

1,257,911
2,999,041

Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 013

Total Fund 010

w
_

. FY 2020 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY
2020 Jatest revised Budget. page 8, line B.7)
681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357

4,131,076

2. FY 2020 Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption
use actual expenditures to date plus estimated
expenditures through fiscal year-cnd.)

0

W

. Unexpended Budget Balance (line B.I minus B.2)
681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357

4,131,076

=

. Interest Earned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2020 "

0

B

FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Allocation (provided by
ADE, based on $425) Enter the total allocation in the

Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will
automatically calculate, 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ll

Adjustments to FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget
Limit (2)

~

FY 2021 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of
lines B.3 through B.6) (3) 681,785 1,485,934 1,963,357

4.131,076

(1) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.

(2) This line may be used to recapture lost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.
(3) The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and 40 cannot exceed the respective amounts on this line.

225
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General6/30/2020 10:53 AM

Page 8 of 8



Juawatddng 810U J0)pNY puw uoprINp Jo Juduntedaq BUOZILY 0Z/S 'AY
0T|%0°0 0 0 0 0 000 000 ‘0T (€ auy ‘spung 13O ‘9 33ed “ya3png 03) (61-11 Ssuyp) fero],
‘61{%0°0 0 0 000 61 N0 006T
‘811400 0 0 000 81 uoneuoedsueL] WapnIS 00LT
‘L1[%600 0 0 000 "Ll 1eld jo sueuauiey 7 uolieadQ 009
91|%0°0 0 { 000 91 SADIALDS [RNUT 00ST
S1|%00 0 0 000 St UONENSIURUPY [00YS 0FT
v1{%00 0 0 000 A4l UONENSTURUPY [RI3USD 00ET =
‘1600 0 0 000 €l Heis [euonannsu] 60Zz n
T1%00 0 0 000 Tl SRpMS 001

saniazes voddng 0007
11900 0 0 000 1 uonannsu] 0001
(IT'9SL-S1§ "S'M'V) 7,0 punyg uoponysuj A1ojesuadmo))
01{%0°0 TH8'LST TH8'LST 8128€ +T9°611 000 000 01 (z 3uyl ‘spung 1aq3Q ‘9 23ed “193png 03) (6-1 saurm) [moL
6]%0°0 0 0 000 6 0 006T
'8{%0°0 0 0 000 ‘8 uoneRodsuel], WIPMIS 00LT
‘L1%0°0 0 0 000 L wrld Jo dusuAUR P uvonesado 009z
91%0'0 0 0 000 9 SIDIALRE [eNURD) ST
'§|1%0°0 0 0 000 'S uonunsunupy [eoyds 00y
v|%0°0 0 0 000 4 uouEHSIINUPY [BIDUD 00£T
‘£]%00 0 0 000 t Jjeis [euononnsul 00Ze
T|%0°0 0 0 000 T SIuspms 0012
sastatas woddng 000z
‘1%0°0 TH8'LSI Z8'LS1 81Z'8¢€ ¥T9'611 000 1 uonannsuy 001
(P0'9SL-51§ 'SH'V) 1,0 punj Jousea adendue] ysyduy
258132 1202 0z0T 0089 00L9 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad saampuadxy
fesuatou] Ad Ad ‘00v9 ‘00€9 wipng | Joug
% 108png Jougd BT} Kusdorg sanpddng [ELI7NETN sijeudg saue[rg 414 juawaddng s1auieary a3endue ysyduy
S[e10], paseyaing 2akojduig
(TT°9SL-ST PU® $0°9SL-S1§3 ‘STH'V) SHANA VAT ADVAINVT HSI'TONT
04 LIDANG LVHL SIOTILSIA ¥O2 1A9aNd TANLIANTIXT TVANNY LOTHLSIA TOOHIS OL INTNATddNS
padopy NOISYIA 000zZzZz0¢1 YIFNN ALD IVAVAVA ALNNOD TT "'ON 1IIsI( [00YdS patsiuf] pjoquiny  FIAVN LOTALSIA



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET

CTD NUMBER
VERSION

130222000
Adopted

1 certify that the Budget of Humboldt Unifies School District, Yavapai County for fiscal year 2021 was officially
proposed by the Governing Board on June 23 +» 2020, and that the complete Proposed Expenditure Budget may be reviewed by contacting
Roger Studley at the District Office, telephone 928.759.4027 during normal business hours.
President of the Governing Board
1. Average Daily Membership: Prior Year Budget Year |4. Average Teacher Salaries (A.R.S. §15-903.E)
2019 ADM 2020 ADM 2021 ADM  |!. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2021 (budget year) 43,247
Attending 2. Average salnry of all teachers employed in FY 2020 (prior year) 41,187
5,321.601 53371717 5,335.000 |3. Increase in average teacher salary from the prior year 2,060
2. Tax Rates: Prior FY Est. Budget FY [4. Percentage increase 5%
::;l;;ry‘?ate (::rah‘za.lloz\ lr:::u::,n fundl?g ;mr:u) P o Comments on average salary calculation (Optional):
Secondary Rate (voter-approved overrides, bonds,  The average teacher salary does not include the additional Proposition 301 (CSF) pay
and Career Technical Education Districts, and projected to be app ly $7,000 if FY 20-21
desegregation, if applicable) 0.9019 0.9019
3. Budgeted Expenditurcs and Budget Limits: Budgeted
Expenditures  Budget Limit
Maintenance & Operation Fund [~ 36,346,795 | 36.496.797 | ]
Classroom Site Fund 4,131,076 4.131,076 |5. Average salary of all teachers employed in FY 2018 36,609
Unrestricted Capital Outlay Fund 2,999,041 2.999.041 |6. Total percentage increase in average teacher salary since FY 2018 18%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION EXPENDITURES
% Inc/(Decr))
Salaries and Benefits Other TOTAL from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY
100 Regular Education
1000 Instruction 13,137,125 13,553,452 1,638,081 1,185,852 14,775,206 14,739,304 -0.2%|
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,534,653 1,576,664 10,638 10,638 1,545,291 1,587,302 2.7%
2200 Instructional Staff 960,442 1,025414 26,475 26,475 986.917 1,051,889 6.6%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 3,365,923 3,426,992 433,908 433,908 3,799,831 3,860,900 1.6%
2600 Oper./Maint. of Plant 2,138,560 2,174,290 2,436,650 2,436,650 4.575.210 4,610,940 0.8%
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 69,448 70,759 2,625 2,625 72,073 73,384 1.8%
610 School-Sponsored Cocurric. Activities 58,175 59,380 0 0 58,175 59,380 2.1%
620 School-Sponsored Athletics 292,998 299,079 15,921 15,921 308.919 315,000 2.0%|
630, 700, 800, 900 Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Regular Education Subscction Suk 21,557,324 22,186.030 4,564,298 4,112,069 26,121,622 26,298,099 0.7%|
200 and 300 Special Education
1000 Instruction 4,268,509 4,400,809 194,600 194,600 4.463.109 4,595,409 3.0%
2000 Support Services
2100 Students 1,575,852 1,605,769 47,858 47,858 1,623,710 1,653,627 1.8%
2200 Instructional Stafl’ 213,855 225,401 13,500 13,500 227.355 238,901 5.1%
2300, 2400, 2500 Administration 48,222 49,061 2,159 2,159 50,381 51,220 1.7%
2600 Oper/Maint. of Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%,
2900 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3000 Oper. of Noninstructional Services 0 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
Special Education Subsection Subtotal 6,106,438 6.281.040 259,117 259,117 6.365.555 6,540,157 2.7%
400 Pupil Transportation 2,565.518 2,609.477 601,400 601,400 3.166.918 3,210,877 1.4%
510 Desegregation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
530 Dropout Prevention Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%|
540 Joint Career and Technical Education
and Vocational Education Center 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0.0%
550 K-3 Reading Program [ 292297 297.566 [} 0 292,297 297,666 T.
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,521,572 31,374,213 5424815 4,972,586 35,946,387 36,346,799 1.1%
Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General 6/30/2020 10:53 AM Page 1 of 2

227



SUMMARY OF SCHOOL DISTRICT PROPOSED EXPENDITURE BUDGET (Condl'd) CTD NUMBER
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUND VERSION
Budgeted Expenditures $ Increase/(Decrease)| % Increase/(Decrease)
Fund from from
Prior FY Budget FY Prior FY Prior FY
Maintenance & Operation 35,946,387 36,346,799 400,412 1.1%|
Instructional Improvement 484,411 486,300 1,889 0.4%]
English Language Leamer 157,842 157,842 0 0.0%
Compensatory Instruction 0 0 ] 0.0%|
Classroom Site 4.131.076 4,131,076 0 0.0%
Federal Projects 7,332,298 7,332,298 0 0.0%
State Projects 405,785 405,785 0 0.0%
Unrestricted Capital Outlay 3.896.130 2,999,041 (897,089) -23.0%
New School Facilities [ 0 0 0.0%
Adjacent Ways 0 0 0 0.0%|
Debt Service 3,971,900 3,971,900 0 0.0%
School Plant Fund 128.246 128,246 0 0.0%|
Auxiliary Operations 776,696 776,696 0 0.0%|
Bond Building 317,149 317,149 0 0.0%|
Food Service 2,722,660 2,722,660 0 0.0%
Other 11,249,797 4,775,983 (6,473,814), -57.5%)
M&O FUND SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS BY TYPE
Program (A.RS. §§15-761 and 15-903) Prior FY Budget FY
Total All Disability Classifications 6,060,035 6,158,572
Gifted Education 0 0
Remedial Education 0 0
ELL Incremental Costs 0 0
ELL Compensatory Instruction 0 0
Vaocational and Technical Ed (non-CTED) 305,520 332,524
Career Education (non-CTED) 0 0
Career Technical Education (CTED) 0 49,061
TOTAL 76.365,555 6,540,157
PROPOSED STAFFING SUMMARY
Purchased Services
Staff Type Personnel FTE Employee FTE Total FTE Staff-Pupil Ratio
Certified ~
Superi dent, Principals, Other Admini 21 21 1 w0 254.0
Teachers 3 289 292 1t 18.3
Other 38 38 1 to 1404
Subtotal 3 348 351 I to 152
Classified —
Managers, Supervisors, Directors 18 18 1 to 296.4
Teachers Aides 104 104 1 to 513
Other 1 219 220 1 to 24.3
Subtotal 1 341 342 1o 15.6
TOTAL 4 689 693 I to 1.7
Special Education —
‘Tﬂ = 1] 41 ] 42 1t 17.0
Staff | | 95 | 95 lto 5.0

Rev. 5/20 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

6/30/2020 10:53 AM

228

130222000
Adopted

Page 2 of 2



ACTION
ltem 8B.

HUSD Statement
iIn Support of
Override

229



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ? 6
FROM: Ryan Gray, HUSD Governing Board President Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Statement of Support for HUSD Override Election Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

A.R.S. 15-481 (B) (9) allows the Governing Board to make an affirmative statement in support of an
override election. The statement is made in the name of the Board and not individual board members.

As such, the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board will discuss a statement in support of
the upcoming Override election in November, and possibly approve its final draft.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion

I move to approve the pro statement for the Override election as discussed by the Board.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

M(yn"éthast, Superintendent
Questions should be directed to:

Mr. Ryan Gray, HUSD Governing Board President, ryan.gray@humboldtunified.com

230



ACTION
ltem 8C.

Public Consulting Group
Agreement -
MEDICAID

231



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 8 C,
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: July 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBIJECT: Annual Renewal for Medicaid Reimbursement Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

This agreement allows the district to collect reimbursement for providing services to
students that qualify for Medicaid. Public Consulting Group (PCG) provides consulting
services to ensure we are meeting all the requirements to collect these funds.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the annual renewal for Medicaid
Reimbursement services provided by PCG

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the annual renewal for Medicaid reimbursement services provided by
PCG.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /\M

Mr,/John Poftha$t Ruperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Chief Financial Officer (759-4000)

232



AGREEMENT BETWEEN PUBLIC CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
(PCG) AND LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY (LEA)

MEDICAID SCHOOL BASED CLAIMING PROGRAM: DIRECT SERVICE
CLAIMING (DSC) and MEDICAID ADMINISTRATIVE CLAIMING (MAC)
PROGRAM

Participating Local Education Agency

Business Street Address LEA/AHCCCS Identification Number

City State Zip Code

This Agreement is entered into by and between Public Consulting Group, Inc. (“PCG”)
and Local Education Agency (“LEA”) as of July 1, 2020 (“Effective Date”).

Whereas, PCG is duly authorized to execute and administer services pursuant to its
contract with Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) (the “Contract™);
and

Whereas, LEA is a local education agency duly licensed by the State of Arizona; and

Whereas, LEA wishes to participate in the Medicaid School Based Claiming (MSBC)
Program and to allow PCG to coordinate and adjudicate for the qualifying covered services
provided by LEA to Medicaid eligible students namely specific health services (direct
service) and administrative activities, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein
and in accordance with the Contract; and

Therefore, PCG and the LEA agree to abide by all terms and conditions set forth in the
Contract and this Agreement.

For and on behalf of PCG: For and on behalf of LEA:

Signature Date Signature Date

Florie J. Wong, Associate Manager
Type Name Title Type Name Superintendent

233



Table of Contents

Agreement Between Public Consulting Group, Inc. (PCG) and Local Education

Agency (LEA) 1
Table of Contents 2
1. Definitions 3-5
2. General Principles 6
3. Basic Rights, Responsibilities and Obligations of the LEA 6-12
EI0 WO L T e o st AN sty o e AN ST AT, ol < PG, ey | 6-7
3.2 Direct Service Claiming (DSC)......ccoiiiemiueieeeeetceeeeece s 7-10
3.3 Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC) ...........c.coovvuitemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeresenenanns 10
34 Comp i an e T T e Y csiod b ot 11-12
4. Basic Rights and Obligations of PCG 12-14
4rlaGeneralde:. . TR EaNE Linls 2 Beaben A LB T T e 12-13
4.2:Compliance ReView. gy, itam 3 ren bl Lt dvdingis o i e e T it R e o 13
S. Basic Rights and Obligations of LEA and PCG 13-14
6. Billing and Reporting Requirements 15-17
7. Method of Reimbursement 17
8. Confidentiality 17
9. Effective Date, Changes, Life of This Agreement 18
10. Compensation 18
2

234



1.01

1.02

1.03

1.04
1.05

1.06

1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

1.11

1.12

Definitions

Administrative Claiming Program is the quarterly claim which provides
reimbursement for a percentage of time LEAs spend routinely providing

administrative support for direct services, as well as efforts by LEAs to assure the
Title XIX eligible children and their families are informed about the Title XIX
Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic, and Treatment (EPSDT) program, to
help understand its importance, and are encouraged to seek EPSDT services.

AHCCCS Medical Policy Manual (AMPM) provides information to managed care
Contractors that have contracts with AHCCCS, contractors that have contracts
directly with LEAs, and providers staff of LEAs regarding services covered within
the AHCCCS program.

AHCCCS, is the Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System, defined by
Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 36, Chapter 29.

ADE is the Arizona Department of Education.

Claim refers to provider services documented on a CMS1500 form or transmitted
to PCG electronically, either directly or through use of a PCG-approved
clearinghouse.

Clean Claim refers to a claim that may be processed without obtaining additional
information from the LEA or other provider of service. This is defined in Arizona
Revised Statutes 36-2904.G.1, and rules within Title 9 of the Arizona
Administrative Code governing AHCCCS programs and programs administered by
AHCCCS.

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is the federal governing entity
that oversees the Medicare and Medicaid programs in the United States.

Contract refers to the present and future agreements between PCG and AHCCCS
that authorize PCG to provide administrative services for payment of claims for
qualified children under the MSBC Program through contracts/agreements between
PCG and LEAs.

Cost Report is the report that is submitted by each LEA which contains all costs
such as salaries and benefits for the use of the MAC claim and cost settlement.

Cost Settlement is the process by which actual costs of providing Medicaid-covered
health related services will be compared to Medicaid interim payments received.

Covered Services are all services available to Medicaid eligible students pursuant
to AHCCCS policies, the contract between AHCCCS and PCG, and PCG policies
and procedures.

Interim Direct Service Claiming Payment is the amount paid by PCG to the LEA
for providing covered services, calculated according to the formula detailed in the
Method of Compensation section of the Direct Service Claiming section. All
interim payments will be accounted for during the cost settlement process.

235



1.13

1.14

1415,

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

Direct Service Claiming (DSC) Program is the program implemented by AHCCCS
and ADE to allow reimbursement for services AHCCCS identified as being
covered, are provided by the LEAs to Title XIX, Medicaid eligible students, and
are part of the recipient’s Individualized Education Program (IEP).

DSC Annual Cost Report and DSC Annual Cost Settlement provides LEAs the
ability to report allowable costs and the ratios associated with the provision of
Direct Medical Services and Specialized Transportation for Medicaid eligible
students. LEAs who received interim payments for providing Direct Medical
Services and Specialized Transportation with dates of service that occur during the
applicable State Fiscal Year (July 1 — June 30) are required to complete a DSC
Annual Cost Report via a web-based cost reporting system. LEA
specific Medicaid allowable costs, as determined by the DSC Annual Cost Report,
are compared with interim payments received during the applicable fiscal year to
determine a cost settlement amount. If the LEA’s Medicaid allowable costs are
higher than interim payments received, the LEA receives a positive settlement
amount. Conversely, if the LEA’s Medicaid allowable costs are lower
than the interim payments received, the LEA will owe back the difference to
AHCCCS.

Federal Funding a classification (originating source) of funding used to reimburse
LEA personnel.

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) was established in federal
statute and ensures children with special educational needs receive a free and
appropriate public education.

Individualized Education Program (IEP) is the written plan developed and
implemented to provide special education and other related services to a child with
a disability that is determined eligible for such services under IDEA, Part B.

Local Education Agency (LEA) recorded within the General Provisions of this
agreement is a public school district, non-affiliated charter school or the Arizona
School for the Deaf and the Blind (ASDB) that desires to participate in the PCG
contract network and employs or contracts with health care providers who are
registered with AHCCCS to provide covered services to Medicaid eligible students
and hereinafter shall be referred to as the Participating Healthcare Provider (PHP)
or “provider”.

Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC) Program provides a means for LEAs to
receive federal reimbursement for Medicaid outreach and administrative activities
that support students receiving health services, such as referrals made for health
services, and the coordination of health services.

Medically Necessary generally refers to covered services that prevent disease,
disability or other adverse health conditions or progression of such or prolong life.
Services must be prescribed and provided by a qualified provider within the scope
of his/her practice under state law. AHCCCS rules, requirements, and policies
determine if a particular service is medically necessary for the purposes of direct
service claiming compensation.

236



1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

1.28

1.29

1.30

1.31

1.32

Participating Provider refers to independent providers under contract with or
employed by the LEA to provide specific covered services to Medicaid eligible
students.

Participating LEA is an LEA that signed a Participation Agreement with PCG for
the purpose of billing AHCCCS for covered services provided to Medicaid eligible
students.

Participating Healthcare Provider (PHP) is a health care provider duly
licensed/certified in the State of Arizona, if applicable.

Qualified Child is a child at least three years old and under age 22, and who has
been determined by AHCCCS to be eligible under Title XIX of the Social Security
Act, and who has been determined by the LEA to be eligible for special education
services provided under IDEA and A.R.S §36-2907.

Qualified Provider is an individual who is eligible to provide services under the
Direct Service Claiming Program. Such provider must be a registered AHCCCS
provider either employed or under contract with an LEA, or an employee or
contractor of the LEA providing services for which the LEA is a registered
provider.

Related Services are the services defined by 34 CFR 300.34 that are provided to
Medicaid eligible students who qualify for special education services in order to
benefit from special education services under IDEA.

Record is the health or medical record of a qualified child that documents the
covered services that were received by a qualified child. These records include but
are not limited to the student’s IEP, treatment plans, billing records, evaluations,
summary of progress, treatment dates and descriptions, and signatures of the
providers of service.

Random Moment Time Study (RMTS) is a federally accepted method for
documenting the time LEA personnel spend on direct service and Medicaid
outreach and administrative activities.

Special Education Services are services defined under 34 CFR 300.39 that are
provided to a qualified child in order that the child may benefit from the free and
appropriate education guaranteed under IDEA.

Third Party is a person, entity, or program that is or may be liable to pay all or part
of the medical cost of injury, disability, or disease for an AHCCCS applicant,
eligible person, or qualified child, as defined by Arizona Administrative Code R9-
22-1001.

Third Party Liability refers to, as defined by Arizona Administrative Code R9-22-
1001, the obligation of a person, entity or program by agreement, circumstances or
otherwise to pay all or part of the medical expenses incurred by the applicant,
eligible person or qualified child.

Title XIX of the Social Security Act means Medicaid as defined in 42 CFR.
400.200.

237



2.  General Principles

PCG and the LEA, hereby agree to the principles, terms, and effective dates carried in this
Agreement and the Contract. This Agreement is set forth to define each party’s
responsibilities in order to effectively administer the provision of and reimbursement for
Medicaid direct service and administrative claiming activities and is necessary to
implement parts of the Medicaid state plan under Title XIX of the Social Security Act.
Legal authority for this MSBC Program is found in Title XIX of the Social Security Act.
PCG (as a contractor of AHCCCS) has entered into the Contract that authorizes PCG to
administer the MSBC Program in Arizona (the “Program”). AHCCCS is the single state
agency in Arizona under Title XIX of the Social Security Act. Additionally, specific
federal governing policies and procedures are found in the 2 CFR 220, Title 45, Parts 74
and 95. The LEA has authority to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S§15-
341(A)(26).

This Agreement is to be based on the following general principles:

2.01  The aforementioned parties have a common and concurrent interest in providing
and reimbursing MSBC activities, within parameters set by the federal CMS and
only as approved by CMS. Any changes in the MSBC Program required by CMS
are to be implemented by both of the aforementioned parties.

2.02  This Agreement is in no way intended to modify the responsibilities or authority
delegated to the parties.

2.03 This Agreement is not intended to override or obsolete any other agreements or
memorandums of understanding, which may already exist between these parties or
the Contract.

2.04  Any LEA contractors involved with MSBC activities are bound by this Agreement
with regard to administrative policies and procedures.

2.05 This Agreement provides a mechanism for payment to the LEA by AHCCCS
(through PCG) using federal funds from CMS, and the parties agree that it in no

way creates a requirement for AHCCCS to reimburse any LEA from AHCCCS
state funds.

2.06 This Agreement is authorized by an intergovernmental agreement between
AHCCCS and the ADE under which Medicaid eligible students receive appropriate
services.

3. Basic Rights, Responsibilities and Obligations of the LEA
3.1 General

3.1.1 The LEA must sign and return to PCG the non-federal matching dollars, also
referred to as quarterly or annual Certification of Public Expenditures (CPE)
form(s), and/or other documentation determined by AHCCCS to be necessary to
verify that the LEA has expended the state / local funds reflected in the certification.

238



3.1.2

3.13

3.14

3.1.6

The LEA shall comply with Federal Regulations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Administration including, without limitation, the regulations conceming
Bloodborne Pathogens Standards at 29 CFR Part 1910.1030, which became
effective January 1, 1992.

The LEA will designate an employee(s) to act as a liaison with PCG for issues
concerning this Agreement, administration of the MSBC Program, and financial
information. The LEA may choose to designate more than one person based on
roles and responsibilities as LEAs are required to have a replacement available to
perform program requirements in the case of an absence. If the designated
employee(s) changes roles or leaves the LEA must provide written notice to PCG
within ten (10) business days.

The LEA must participate in both components, the Direct Service Claiming and
Medicaid Administrative Claiming, of the MSBC Program for reimbursement.

The LEA will meet all deadlines to submit required information to PCG for the
purposes of the MSBC Program.

The LEA must cash MSBC Program checks promptly to avoid reissue fees. PCG
is not responsible for any fees in the event the LEA delays depositing such checks.

3.2 Direct Service Claiming (DSC)

321

322

323

324

3.2.5

Covered Services - The LEA will provide or arrange for the provision of specific
covered services to qualified children in accordance with the terms of this
agreement, as set forth in A.R.S. §36-2907 and pursuant to the recipient’s IEP and
the AMPM. Failure to comply with the above mentioned regulations may result in
claim denial.

Requesting Fees - The LEA will not request fees from qualified children, qualified
children’s legal representatives, parents, or guardians for covered services.

Notice of Credential or License Change - The LEA agrees to notify PCG within
five (5) business days of any legal or administrative proceeding or investigation
that applies to the LEA, or PHPs contracted with or employed by the LEA to
provide covered services, that may result in revision, revocation, censure,
dismissal, suspension, or limitation of any of the following:

1. Transportation provider driver’s license;

2. License to provide health care service;

3. Narcotics license; or

4. Certification or authority to treat patients covered by Medicare or Medicaid.

Professional Standards - The LEA will provide covered services in a manner
consistent with the professional standards of care generally accepted by the medical
or other relevant community of the LEA.

Confidentiality - The LEA will treat records of qualified children as confidential
and will comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations,

239



3.2.6

3.2.7

3238

3.2.9

3.2.10

3.2.11

3.2.12

3.2.13

3.2.14

3.2.15

3.2.16

regarding release of a qualified child’s records to PCG or AHCCCS without written
permission from the qualified child or his/her representative.

Grievances - Actions by PCG may be grieved or appealed by the LEA. The LEA
agrees to adhere to grievance policies and procedures as outlined in the Program
Handbook. The LEA also agrees to assist PCG in investigating or resolving any
grievance.

Claims Reporting and Reimbursement - The LEA will file direct service claims and
receive interim payments on approved claims from PCG in accordance with
applicable provisions included in this agreement. The billed amount of each claim
or claim line must be greater than $1.00.

LEA Registration - The LEA must register with AHCCCS as a group biller and
ensure that all providers are in fact registered with AHCCCS and that they have
authorized the LEA to serve as a billing agent.

NPI Number - The LEA must obtain a National Provider ID (NPI), notify AHCCCS
of the number, and ensure that all providers requiring an NPI (all except Health
Aides and Transportation) obtain one and notify AHCCCS of the number.

The LEA shall ensure that the student meets the definition of a qualified child prior
to billing. Failure to verify eligibility may result in a claim denial.

The LEA agrees to render services to qualified children who are diagnosed as
having Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS) or AIDS-related Complex
(ARC) in the same manner and to the extent as other qualified children and under
the compensation terms set forth herein.

The LEA agrees to utilize current CPT, HCPCS, ICD-10, or any alternative coding
authorized by AHCCCS.

The LEA, and all PHPs contracted with or employed by it, shall maintain in full
force and effect and be covered at all times during the term of this Agreement by
liability insurance, including both nose and tail coverage, as well as any other
insurance requirements necessary under the MSBC Program.

The LEA shall provide covered services on-site or via telehealth except in cases
when the IEP requires that an eligible student be educated or treated in an
alternative setting (e.g., at home, private placement, etc.) other than at the school.
In these cases, covered services provided to qualified children in these alternative
settings may be reimbursed.

The LEA must participate in the quarterly Random Moment Time Study (RMTS).

All direct service billing providers should be included in the quarterly staff pool list
(SPL).

If this Agreement is terminated by either party, the LEA will be required to
complete all RMTS moments assigned during the quarter of termination, and
submit costs and information for the relevant quarters of participation and the DSC
Annual Cost Report at the end of the year.

!

240



32:1%%

3.2.18

3.2.19

3.2.20

3.2.21

Staff or entities that contract with the LEA who are 100% federally funded should
be excluded from the quarterly SPL and this LEA must not bill for direct services
rendered by these providers.

By law, AHCCCS is the payer of last resort. It is the LEA’s responsibility to
determine the extent of third party coverage and bill all third party payers prior to
submitting claims to PCG. Any payments received from a third party payer for a
covered service must be reported on the claim form submitted to PCG.

The LEA must follow all applicable regulations regarding obtaining permission to
bill any third party payer from a qualified child’s parent or legal guardian.

The LEA must maintain a medical record for each qualified child who receives
covered services through the MSBC Program. Medical records should be well
organized and comprehensive, with sufficient detail to promote effective patient
care and quality review. Medical records shall be retained by the LEA for a period
not less than six (6) years from the date of payment. Records under review by a
state or federal agency must be maintained until review has been finalized even if
time period of records exceed 6 years.

As defined by the AHCCCS policy, each medical record must include:

3.2.21.1 A copy of the qualified child’s IEP.

3.2.21.2 Applicable diagnostic or evaluation documentation.

3.2.21.3 A plan of treatment with outcomes-oriented goals.

3.221.4 AnIEP is considered current and valid when the date of service falls within
the date-span reflected on the document and has been signed and dated by
the appropriate qualified medical providers for each claimable service.

3.221.5 The IEP must contain a “prescription” or recommendation for each
medical service including details regarding the scope, frequency, and
duration. The appropriate qualified provider for each particular service
identified in the IEP must determine and include the scope, frequency,
and duration for the medical service under his/her direction and must be
signed and dated by the appropriate qualified medical provider(s).

3.2.21.6 Periodic summary reports of the qualified child’s progress toward
treatment goals, which must be completed, signed, and dated by the
appropriate qualified medical provider.

3.2.21.7 Provider signed and dated service logs, including the date and
description of services and/or modalities (also known as clinical notes)
provided by the qualified provider.

3.2.21.8  Any other documentation requested by AHCCCS or PCG including but
not limited to provider certification and/or licensure and student
attendance records.

3.221.9 Any data transmitted to PCG must be sent via a secure File Transfer
Protocol system (FTP) or secure fax line that will encrypt the
documentation to prevent Protected Health Information (PHI) or Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) violations. The
LEA must not directly send student identifiable information via email
at any time.

241



3.2.22 All LEA providers who submit direct service claims for specialized transportation,

3.3
3.3.1

3.3.2

3.33

3.34

3.35

3.3.6

and subsequently report specialized transportation costs on the DSC Annual Cost
Report, must adhere to all requirements defined in Chapter 710 of the AMPM,
including maintaining the following documentation: a trip log, which contains, the
students name, date the student was transported, mileage, and driver’s initials
verifying transportation was provided for recipients requiring specialized
transportation; and all supporting documentation for specialized transportation
costs and ratios reported on the DSC Annual Cost Report. LEA must respond
timely to PCG inquiries regarding costs, documentation, etc.

Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC)

The time accounting system used by the LEA or its contractor must comply with
the requirements contained in 2 CFR 220.

The LEA must follow the policies and procedures contained in the AHCCCS “Time
Study Implementation Guide™ approved by CMS.

The LEA will maintain or coordinate a contractor’s assistance in maintaining an
AHCCCS/CMS approved administrative claiming program to include training, the
use of standardized sample forms, sampling, the development and maintenance of
clearly identifiable cost accounting pools, and the application of sample
percentages to accounting pools in a manner which will document the process for
audits.

LEA will report quarterly salary and benefit, and contracted personnel costs for
staff that are included on the related RMTS staff pool list. Costs are reported on a
cash basis. Each quarter’s costs must be certified by an authorized financial
representative of the LEA. The CPE form must be signed and dated by an
authorized financial representative on behalf of the LEA. The funds expended and
reported in the CPE must be funds other than federal funds.

Quarterly CPE forms are generated with the claim and distributed electronically.
The LEA will need to sign and upload each quarter’s CPE into the PCG Claiming
System before disbursement of MAC funds.

The LEA shall monitor employee participation to ensure that every RMTS form is
completed. The LEA must meet the minimum return rate compliance of 85% of
moments assigned each quarter. After the first quarter of RMTS non-compliance,
the LEA is required to submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) outlining a plan to
meet compliance. After two consecutive quarters of RMTS non-compliance, the
LEA is required to document why the strategy in the CAP was not effective and
submit a revised CAP. After three consecutive quarters of RMTS non-compliance,
the LEA may be removed from participating in the MSBC Program. Non-
compliance measures may change at any time based on direction from AHCCCS
or a federal entity. Submission of and compliance with a CAP is not the exclusive
remedy for non-compliance by the LEA. In addition to requiring the adoption and
implementation of a CAP, claims for MAC may be denied and/or recouped as a
result of non-compliance.

10
242



34
34.1

342

343

344

345

346

34.7

Compliance

Compliance Reviews - A LEA receiving MSBC Program funds will be subject to
a comprehensive compliance review conducted no less than once every four years.
The LEA will comply with all required next steps as a result of findings.

Recoupment and Disallowance of Funds - Any recoupment or disallowance of
funds for any reason, including as a result of an audit exception, disallowance or
comprehensive compliance review, or deferral or denial by CMS or AHCCCS, will
be the exclusive responsibility of the LEA, regardless of when the recoupment or
disallowance is issued or whether the LEA has withdrawn from the MSBC
Program. PCG shall have no liability for any such recoupment or disallowance of
funds. If a recoupment is requested, payment by the LEA is due on demand.

Compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations, Policies, Procedures and Program
Requirements - The LEA will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
laws, rules and regulations, program requirements, AHCCCS policies, and
procedures governing performance of duties under this agreement, including but
not limited to an annual audit conducted in accordance with the Single Audit Act
of 1984 and all applicable amendments.

Record Retention - The LEA agrees to maintain and furnish records and documents
from the date of payment, both medical and non-medical, as may be required by
applicable federal and state laws including A.R.S. §12-2297, rules and regulations
and AHCCCS Medical Records Standards. The LEA will allow PCG and
AHCCCS or designees reasonable access during regular business hours to review,
copy or obtain specific records or documents and will cooperate with PCG or
designee to facilitate the information and record exchanges necessary for quality
management, utilization management, or other processes required for MSBC
Program operations.

Timeliness and Responsiveness - The LEA shall comply with all deadlines set by
PCG regarding comprehensive compliance reviews, deliverable and documentation
deadlines, and respond to PCG in a timely manner. It is the responsibility of the
LEA to stay informed regarding deadlines and program changes through,
newsletters, trainings, as well communications sent by PCG.

Responsibility - Should an LEA not submit documentation that meets all MSBC
Program documentation requirements to substantiate cost reported or
reimbursement received, or fails to submit required documentation within the
outlined required timeframe (5 business days prior to the start of the review for hard
copy, physical documentation or 2 business days prior to the start of the review for
electronically submitted documentation) when selected for a comprehensive
compliance review all monies determined owed are subject to recoupment.

Documentation Submission - All documentation submission for comprehensive
compliance reviews must be made in an acceptable format depending on the content
of the data and LEA is responsible for delivery timelines despite service provider
or methods of delivery used. All data that contains private, confidential student

11
243



348

3.4.9

34.10

4.1
4.1.1

4.12

4.14

4.1.5

data must be submitted securely, and LEA is responsible for alternate submission
arrangements should technology prohibit secure electronic data submission.

Accuracy - Documentation and deliverables submitted should undergo a thorough
review and quality check by the LEA to ensure accuracy. Certification language
should be reviewed carefully to understand responsibility of accuracy and
acknowledgement of consequences before submission to PCG.

Integrity - LEA will comply with all program requirements as outlined in the MSBC
Program Handbook and AMPM chapter 710 specific to school-based claiming prior
to submitting costs for MAC claims. The LEA will submit all financial supporting
documentation upon request. The LEA shall not engage in unallowable practices
such as back-dating or any other alteration of the source document in order to falsify
program compliance.

The LEA will supply a dual certified CAP certified by two LEA representatives,
the Special Education Director and Business Manager for all areas identified as
non-compliant during a comprehensive compliance review. The LEA will
cooperate with periodic comprehensive compliance reviews conducted by PCG and
will comply with recommendations that result from those comprehensive
compliance reviews.

Basic Rights and Obligations of PCG

General

PCG has developed a description of reimbursable MAC activities performed by
LEA contract or salaried staff. This list is in accordance with CMS guidelines. A
description of the administrative claiming activities can be found in the “Time
Study Implementation Guide.”

PCG will review LEA administrative claims for Medicaid reimbursement on a
quarterly basis.

PCG will compile documentation as set forth by CMS guidelines and calculate a
claim for reimbursement.

PCG will issue payment to the LEA representing all of the federal share of actual
and reasonable costs less AHCCCS and PCG’s fee for Medicaid administrative
activities provided by LEAs, as determined by CMS approved cost allocation
methodologies and time study formulas.

PCG will prepare claims for AHCCCS to forward for funding to CMS for Title
XIX participation.

PCG will calculate MAC claims directly in the PCG Claiming System and LEA
financial personnel will be able to view the calculation.

PCG will produce any Medicaid specific reports deemed necessary for the LEA
and as required by PCG’s contract with AHCCCS.

12

244



4138

4.1.9

4.1.10

4.1.11

4.2
42.1

422

423

424

5.01

5.02

PCG will notify the LEA in the event of any changes made by CMS to federal
matching percentages or costs eligible for match.

Communication Channels - PCG’s help desk will assist LEAs with program
components including but not limited to education and training, and technical
assistance. The project website and the PCG Claiming System will provide a
variety of resources.

Reimbursements - PCG will distribute funds to the LEA in the manner described in
the Contract between AHCCCS and PCG, attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement. PCG is obligated to
reimburse funds to the extent that PCG receives funds from AHCCCS, excluding
appropriate fees as agreed between AHCCCS and PCG. PCG reserves the right to
withhold distribution of payment(s) if the LEA is in a payback situation for any
program component.

PCG will provide LEAs with training, in addition to targeted support and technical
assistance.

Compliance Review

PCG will periodically monitor LEA files pertaining to the MSBC Program for
compliance with record keeping requirements for reporting reimbursable activities
and capturing time, as well as the sampling process and results.

PCG will conduct a compliance review for LEAs that receive DSC and/or MAC
funds no less than once every four years or at a frequency agreed upon by AHCCCS
and PCG. PCG will make appropriate recommendations to the LEA that does not
meet compliance standards consistent with the MSBC Program. Pursuant to this
Agreement, PCG will be entitled to review, monitor, and evaluate the LEA’s
operations related to relevant program costs and services provided.

PCG will develop procedures for recoupment calculation and will facilitate receipt
of monies from the LEA, if warranted by appropriate state or federal monitoring
authorities.

The LEA will provide PCG with reasonable access to personnel and will gather
provider documentation needed to inspect the operations and premises of the LEA
to ensure that adequate provision of services meet the needs of Medicaid eligible
students if requested.

Basic Rights and Obligations of LEA and PCG

Term - This agreement will commence on the effective date and will automatically
renew every twelve (12) month period, unless earlier terminated in accordance with
Section 5.02 of this Agreement.

Termination - This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause upon thirty
(30) calendar days written notice of either party. PCG retains the right to terminate
this agreement immediately upon written notice when any of the following occur:

13

245



5.03

5.04

5.05

5.06

5.07

5.08

5.09

1. Cancellation, expiration, termination, or material modification of the
applicable PCG Contract with AHCCCS.

2. Cancellation, expiration, termination, or material modification of the
qualifications, or certification, to provide health services to qualified
children, of a PHP contracted with or employed by the LEA.

3. Failure by a PHP either contracted or employed by the LEA to maintain
appropriate license, certification or credentials required to perform covered
services.

Suspension - The LEA may be suspended from the MSBC Program by PCG, with
prior approval from AHCCCS, for failure to meet terms of this Agreement and/or
program requirements such as but not limited to ability to meet deadlines, ability to
report accurate costs or data, repayment of Medicaid reimbursements previously
received, etc. Suspension from the program will continue until AHCCCS is
satisfied that the reason for imposition of the suspension no longer exists and is not
likely to recur.

Disputes - This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of Arizona applicable to contracts executed and wholly
performed within Arizona and in accordance with applicable federal laws. If any
provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdictions to be
invalid, void or unenforceable the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue
in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any manner.

Independent Relationship - This Agreement is not intended to create nor shall it be
construed to create any relationship between PCG and the LEA other than that of
independent contractors or entities subcontracting for the purpose of effecting the
provisions of this agreement.

Indemnification - To the extent allowed by law, each party shall defend, indemnify,
and hold the other party harmless from and against any and all third party claims,
losses, damages, liabilities, costs, expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees)
for all negligent or intentional acts or omissions arising out of or relating to this
agreement or the services. Indemnification shall include all employees, agents,
officers, directors, shareholders, and contractors of the party.

Severability - If any provisions of this agreement are held invalid or unenforceable,
the remaining provisions will continue valid and enforceable to the full extent
permitted by law.

Waiver - No provision of this agreement shall be waived unless in writing, signed
by all parties hereto. Waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall not be
deemed to be a continuing waiver of any other provision. This Agreement may be
modified or amended only by written agreement executed by all parties hereto.
Failure to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this agreement will not
operate as a waiver.

Notices - All notices given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be addressed as follows:

14
246



5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

6.
6.01

6.02

Public Consulting Group, Inc.
101 N. First Avenue, Suite 1850
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Exercise of Rights - Failure to exercise any right, power, or privilege under this
Agreement will not operate as a waiver.

Amendments - PCG may unilaterally amend this Agreement by providing thirty
(30) calendar days prior written notice to the LEA.

In the event that state or federal laws, rules or regulations change, are altered or
modified such that the terms, benefits and conditions of this Agreement must be
changed accordingly, then PCG, agrees to provide prompt notice to the LEA. Upon
such notice, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect such change in the
applicable laws, rules or regulations.

In the event that any updates or revisions to the most current HCPCS, CPT or ICD-
10 or more current ICD codes should occur during the terms of this Agreement, the
LEA agrees to employ the most recent update or revision. PCG will use its best
efforts to communicate with LEAs in advance about the substance and effective
dates of updates and revisions however it is the LEASs responsibility to employ any
updates and revisions without notice by PCG.

Entire Agreement and Order of Precedence - This Agreement and the terms of the
Contract constitutes the entire, complete, and final agreement between the parties
and supersedes any prior written or oral agreements with respect to the subject
matter of this Agreement. In the event, of a conflict between the terms and
conditions between this Agreement and the Contract, the terms of the Contract will
prevail; nothing in this Agreement will alter requirements in the Contract in any
way.

Limitation of Liability - In no event shall either party be liable for indirect, special,
consequential or punitive damages. The LEA shall be solely responsible for
disallowances or refunds of funds claimed or received.

Billing and Reporting Requirements

In accordance with A R.S. 36-2904 and Title 9 of the Arizona Administrative Code,
the LEA must submit to PCG direct service claims for covered services provided
to a qualified child by the LEA within six months from date of service or the date
AHCCCS posts the eligibility of the Medicaid eligible student, whichever date is
later. Denied claims that were initially timely may be re-submitted within twelve
months from the date of service or the date AHCCCS posts the eligibility of the
Medicaid eligible student, whichever date is later.

LEA will submit claims on a consistent and routine basis for all covered services.
LEA may be subject to claiming thresholds established by AHCCCS and/or PCG.
In instances where the claiming threshold is not met, additional documentation
from the LEA may be required. Certain LEA costs may be subject to exclusion

15

247



from the annual cost report and settlement for failure to submit direct service claims
routinely as defined by PCG and AHCCCS.

6.03 LEA will receive Medicaid interim payments for approved direct service claims for
dates of service within timely filing guidelines for the MSBC Program.

6.04 At a minimum, all claims shall provide the following information and data:

90T et Ut Aes

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

Qualified child’s name, sex and date of birth

Qualified child’s AHCCCS ID number

Diagnosis Code(s) (ICD-10 or more current ICD Codes)
Procedure Code(s) (Current CPT Codes and/or HCPCS Codes),
Place of service

Date of service

LEA’s name, address and authorized signature

LEA’s group biller AHCCCS ID number

LEA’s National Provider ID (NPI) number

PHP’s AHCCCS ID number

PHP’s NPI number, if required

Explanation of Benefits, if applicable

Applicable costs to provide the service

Failure to submit any of the above information and data within the prescribed time
period may result in payment delay and/or claim denial.

6.05 Health aide or personal care claims for reimbursement of eligible services may be
subject to a pre-payment review of the appropriate documentation necessary to
support the claim. If the supporting information is not submitted, claims may be
denied reimbursement. Services greater than 150 minutes or other amount agreed
to by AHCCCS and PCG provided by health aides must be submitted for review
prior to billing. For review, LEAs must submit the required health aide prepayment
review form. In addition, the LEA must submit the full IEP that contains a valid
prescription by a qualified medical provider and clearly state scope, frequency and
duration in order to be approved for health aide billing .

6.06 Claims may be submitted to PCG directly through the web-based claiming system,
CMS1500 form or other method later identified by PCG. Original CMS 1500 forms
must be mailed to:

Public Consulting Group, Inc.
101 N. First Avenue, Suite 1850
Phoenix, AZ 85003
Attn: DSC Claims

Faxes or copies of CMS1500 forms will not be accepted.

16

248



6.07

6.08

6.9

7.
7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.01

LEA will report on October 1* the following: total students, total special education
students, total special education students with an IEP prescribed reimbursable
related service, and transportation data annually for the purposes of the cost
settlement process.

LEA will report annual costs at the close of the fiscal year. Costs are reported on
an accrual based methodology. Costs must be certified by an authorized financial
representative of the LEA.

The CPE form must be signed and completed by the LEA prior to
payment/reimbursement of MAC claims and Cost Settlement.

Method of Reimbursement

PCG shall distribute funds to the LEA in the form of interim payments for the
delivery of covered services to qualified children during the terms of this
agreement. PCG will distribute funds received to the LEA for covered services in
accordance with the AHCCCS fee schedule or the actual cost to the LEA to provide
the services, whichever is less, times the appropriate Federal Medical Assistance
Percentages rate, less any applicable administration fees. The LEA shall not charge
qualified children, their legal representatives, parents or guardians for services for
which AHCCCS has denied payment as not a medically necessary service or not a
covered service. The LEA shall not seek any additional reimbursement from
qualified children. All funds shall be sent from PCG to the LEA directly. PCG
shall only be obligated to distribute the funds to the LEA for such amounts as PCG
receives from AHCCCS.

PCG will complete a cost settlement of the LEA’s annual costs and interim
payments. Other factors are included in the settlement such as the direct service
results of the RMTS, transportation ratios, Medicaid eligibility rate and unrestricted
indirect cost rate.

As a result of the settlement, the LEA may receive an additional payment from
AHCCCS if actual costs to provide health related services exceed interim
payments. The result of the settlement may alternately determine that the LEA
costs are less than interim payments, resulting in the LEA owing excess Medicaid
reimbursements. The LEA is responsible for ensuring that all monies owed are
remitted immediately following the notification of settlement.

Failure to remit payment immediately may result in a suspension of other
reimbursements such as DSC interim payments or MAC payments.

Confidentiality

The LEA agrees to safeguard the use and disclosure of information pertaining to
current or former Medicaid beneficiaries and agrees to comply with all state and
federal laws pertaining to confidentiality of patient and student information.

17
249



9.
9.01

9.02

9.03

10.
10.01

Effective Date, Changes, Life of this Agreement

The effective date of this Agreement will be the first day of the first quarter during
which valid time studies were conducted where the LEA participated and are
subject to CMS approval.

Except as otherwise provided herein, changes may be made to this Agreement in
the form of amendments and must be signed by all parties.

Changes in the CMS matching percentage or costs eligible for match will not be
made via this Agreement but will be applied pursuant to changes in applicable
Medicaid federal regulations and effective the date specified by CMS.

Compensation

PCG will distribute funds received for the LEA in the manner described by
AHCCCS in the scope of work in the Request for Proposal or subsequent
methodology documents. PCG is obligated to reimburse funds to the extent that
PCG receives funds from AHCCCS, excluding appropriate fees as agreed between
AHCCCS and PCG.

[End of Document]

18
250



	Board Packet 06-09-2020, Part 1A
	Board Packet 06-09-2020, Part 1B
	Board Packet 06-09-2020, Part 1C

